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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
(Mark One)
| ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended September 26, 2010
OR
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to
Commission file number 0-19528
QUALCOMM Incorporated
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaer)
Delaware 95-3685934
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)
5775 Morehouse Drive
San Diego, California 921211714
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code(858) 587-1121
Securities registered pursuant to section 12(b) dfie Act:

Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered
Common stock, $0.0001 par val NASDAQ Stock Market LLC

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) ¢ie Act:

None
Indicate by check mark if the registrant isell-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Ruleot@Be Securities Act. YE& NO O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant i$ remuired to file reports pursuant to Section L$ection 15(d) of the Act. YEEI NO M

Indicate by check mark whether the registtaphas filed all reports required to be filed bycfon 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (orsiech shorter period that the registrant was redquodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastgs. YESY NO O

Indicate by check mark whether the registhast submitted electronically and posted on its@@te Web site, if any, every Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted puntsio Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the préwgd2 months (or for such shorter
period that the registrant was required to submt gost such files). Ydg No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delieqt filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation Kot contained herein, and will not be

contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledgalefinitive proxy or information statements incorgted by reference in Part 1l of this Form
1C-K or any amendment to this Form-K. OO



Indicate by check mark whether the registiquat large accelerated filer, an accelerated f#etpn-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of “large acceleréited” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reportirgpmpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act. (Check one):

Large Accelerated File Accelerated FileO Non-Accelerated FileO Smaller Reporting Compard
(Do not check if a smaller reporting compe

Indicate by check mark whether the registiaat shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 ofERehange Act). YEE1 NO M
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The aggregate market value of the voting asmdvoting common equity held by non-affiliates loétregistrant at March 28, 2010 was
$67,115,795,559.

The number of shares outstanding of the negiss common stock was 1,617,713,293 at Novemp2910.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the registrant’s Definitive ProRjatement to be filed with the Commission purst@megulation 14A in connection with the
registrant’s 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholdeosbé filed subsequent to the date hereof, are jiacated by reference into Part 1l of this
Report. Such Definitive Proxy Statement will befilwith the Securities and Exchange Commissioriatet than 120 days after the
conclusion of the registrant’s fiscal year endept&mber 26, 2010.

*

Excludes the Common Stock held by executivieef$, directors and stockholders whose ownerstipezls 5% of the Common Stock
outstanding at March 28, 2010. This calculationsdoet reflect a determination that such persongffiteates for any other purpose
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TRADEMARKS AND TRADE NAMES

QUALCOMM®, QCT-®, MSM™, Snapdragon™, Wireless Reach & Design™, g@sQ Brew®, MediaFLO®, FLO™, FLO TV™,
QPoint®, Gobi™, Plaza™, Xiam and QCHaare trademarks and/or service marks of QUALCOMMbiporated. QUALCOMM,
QUALCOMM Enterprise Services™, QES™, QUALCOMM CDMPechnologies, QCT, QUALCOMM Technology LicensingrlQ
QUALCOMM Wireless & Internet, QUALCOMM Wireless &ternet Group, QWI, QUALCOMM Internet Services, QEBJALCOMM
Government Technologies, QGOV, QUALCOMM MEMS Teclugies, QMT, QUALCOMM Technologies & Ventures, QUEDMM
MediaFLO Technologies, MFT, QUALCOMM Global Tradil@GT, QUALCOMM Strategic Initiatives, QSI, FLO Tahd Spike are trade
names of QUALCOMM Incorporated. SWAGG™ is a tradekm& Firethorn Holdings, LLC. Firethorfis a registered trademark of
Firethorn Holdings, LLC. Mirasd?is a registered trademark of QUALCOMM MEMS Techryés, Inc.

cdmaOne™ is a trademark of the CDMA Developn@&mup, Inc. CDMA200® is a registered service mark and certification nwdrthe
Telecommunications Industry Association. JAvs a registered trademark and service mark of Siondglystems, Inc. Windows Mobifeis a
registered trademark of Microsoft Corporation. W&B® is a registered trademark of Palm Inc. Lirflis a registered trademark of Linus
Torvalds. Android™ and Google Chrome™ are trademafkGoogle Inc. Bluetoothis a registered trademark of Bluetooth SIG, Inboife®
is a registered trademark of Apple, Inc.

All other trademarks, service marks and/adléraames appearing in this document are the propetiheir respective holders.
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In this document, the words “Qualcomm,” “w&gjr,
not any other person or entity.

ours” and “us” refer only to QUALCOMM Incgoorated and its subsidiaries and

PART |

Iltem 1. Business

This Annual Report (including, but not limiteml the following section regarding Managementisddssion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations) contains foddaoking statements regarding our business, findwcoiadition, results of operations a
prospects. Words such as “expects,” “anticipatésténds,” “plans,” “believes,” “seeks,” “estimateand similar expressions or variations of
such words are intended to identify forward-lookstgtements, but are not the exclusive means ofifgimg forward-looking statements in
this Annual Report. Additionally, statements comieg future matters such as the development of preducts, enhancements or
technologies, sales levels, expense levels and stiements regarding matters that are not histioare forward-looking statements.

”u ” ” o ”u

Although forward-looking statements in thisrAial Report reflect our good faith judgment, sutettesnents can only be based on facts and
factors currently known by us. Consequently, foMaoking statements are inherently subject to raskd uncertainties and actual results
outcomes may differ materially from the results antcomes discussed in or anticipated by the fati@wking statements. Factors that co
cause or contribute to such differences in resultsoutcomes include without limitation those désad under the heading “Risk Factors”
below, as well as those discussed elsewhere ititisial Report. Readers are urged not to placeaineliance on these forward-looking
statements, which speak only as of the date of#&himual Report. We undertake no obligation to rewis update any forward-looking
statements in order to reflect any event or cirdante that may arise after the date of this AnRegdort. Readers are urged to carefully
review and consider the various disclosures madeisnrAnnual Report, which attempt to advise insézd parties of the risks and factors that
may affect our business, financial condition, ressaf operations and prospects.

We incorporated in 1985 under the laws ofdtage of California. In 1991, we reincorporatedhe state of Delaware. We operate and
report using a 52-53 week fiscal year ending tee$anday in September. Our 52-week fiscal yeansisbof four equal quarters of 13 weeks
each, and our 53-week fiscal years consist of thBeweek fiscal quarters and one 14-week fiscattquarhe financial results for our 53-
week fiscal years and our 14-week fiscal quartéilsmat be exactly comparable to our 52-week fispadrs and our 13-week fiscal quarters.
The fiscal years ended September 26, 2010, Septe2iib2009 and September 28, 2008 all included &2ks.

Overview

In 1989, we publicly introduced the concepttta digital communication technique called CDMAikkbbe commercially successful in
cellular wireless communication applications. CDMgtands for Code Division Multiple Access and is ohéhe main technologies currently
used in digital wireless communications networksq&nown as wireless networks). CDMA and TDMA (Eiivision Multiple Access), of
which Global System for Mobile Communications (GSBl}he primary commercial form, are the primargi@il technologies currently used
to transmit a wireless device user’s voice or @atr radio waves using a public cellular wirelessvork. Because we led, and continue to
lead, the development and commercialization of CDfdéhnology, we own significant intellectual prageincluding patents, patent
applications and trade secrets, which applieslteeasions of CDMA, portions of which we licensedther companies and implement in our
own products. The wireless communications indugényerally recognizes that a company seeking toldpymanufacture and/or sell
products that use CDMA technology will require agpd license from us.

We also continue our leading role in the depaient and commercialization of Orthogonal Frequddigision Multiplexing Access
(OFDMA)-based technologies for which we have sufisdaintellectual property. Our CDMA licenseeslesof multimode CDMA and
OFDMA devices are covered by their existing CDMeéelise agreements with us. We have begun to licmmpanies to make and sell
OFDMA products that do not also implement CDMA, aniice companies have royalty-bearing licenses uadepatent portfolio for use in
such OFDMA products.

Our Revenues . We generate revenues by licensing portions of mietlectual property to manufacturers of wirelessdpicts (such as
mobile devices, also known as subscriber unitscivhiiclude handsets, other consumer devices anémadrds, and the infrastructure
required to establish and operate a wireless n&wWdfe receive licensing fees and royalties on potglsold by our licensees that incorporate
our patented technologies. We also sell produdssarvices, which include:
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 CDMA-based integrated circuits (also known as chipshipsets) and Radio Frequency (RF) and Power ManagefRM) chips
and system software used in mobile devices andriglegs networks

» Software products and services for content enablea@oss a wide variety of platforms and devicesHe wireless industn

* Equipment, software and services used by compaimeluding those in the transportation industrg governments, to
wirelessly connect with their assets and workfo

» Software products and services that enable mobitamerce service:
* Services to wireless operators delivering multiraemtintent, including live television, in the UnitSthtes; an
» Software and hardware development servi

Our Licensing Business. We grant licenses to use portions of our intellacproperty portfolio, which includes certain pateghts
essential to and/or useful in the manufacture atelaf certain wireless products, and collect lsgefees and royalties in partial consideration
for such licenses.

Our Integrated Circuits Business. We develop and supply CDMA-based integrated ciscaitd system software for wireless voice and
data communications, multimedia functions and dlpbaitioning system products. We also design ardte multimode and multiband
integrated circuits incorporating other wirelesmsltards for roaming in global roaming markets. idtegrated circuit products and system
software are used in wireless devices, particuladpile phones, tablets, laptops, data modulegitiedd wireless computers, data cards and
infrastructure equipment. The integrated circuitsviireless devices include the baseband Mobilédstélodem (MSM), Mobile Data
Modem (MDM), Qualcomm Single Chip (QSC), Qualcomnafdragon (QSD), RF, PM and Bluetooth devices,alkas the system
software that enables the other device componeritddrface with the integrated circuit productsl @the foundation software enabling
manufacturers to develop devices utilizing the fiomality within the integrated circuits. Thesedgtated circuits for wireless devices and
system software perform voice and data communicatiultimedia and global positioning functions,icadonversion between RF and
baseband signals, power management and periplwemagctivity. Our infrastructure equipment Cell S#edem (CSM) integrated circuits
and system software perform the core baseband Ciidédem functionality in the wireless operator’s bsisgion equipment providing
wireless standards-compliant processing of voickdata signals to and from wireless devices. Bexatisur broad and unique experience in
designing and developing CDMA-based products, weonly design the baseband integrated circuitt@isupporting system as well,
including the RF devices, PM devices and accompangoftware products. This approach enables uptimize the performance of the
wireless device with improved product featuresyal as the integration and performance of the netveystem. Our design of the system
allows CDMA systems and devices manufactured bycastomers to come to market faster. We providerdagrated circuits and system
software, including reference designs and toolsaay of the world’s leading wireless device arfdaistructure equipment manufacturers.
We also provide support to enable our customersdace the time required to design their produstskaing their products to market faster.
We plan to add additional features and capabilitesur integrated circuit products to help ourtoogers reduce the costs and size of their
products, to simplify our customers’ design proessand to enable more wireless devices and services

Our Wireless Device Software and Related Services Business. We provide software products and services for thbaj wireless industry.
Our Brew products and services enable wirelessatqes,; device manufacturers and software develdpgrsovide over-the-air and pre-
loaded wireless applications and services. OuraRpaaducts and services enable wireless operatevise manufacturers and publishers to
create and distribute mobile content across atyanieplatforms and devices. We also offer Xiameléss content discovery and
recommendation products to help wireless operatgpsove usage and adoption of digital content aglises. We also provide QChat, a
push to talk product optimized for third generat{8&) networks, as well as QPoint, which enablegle$s operators to offer enhanced 911
(E-911) wireless emergency and other location-bapgtications and services.

Our Asset Tracking and Services Business. We design, manufacture and sell equipment, licenfigvare and provide services to our
customers to enable them to connect wirelessly thighr assets, products and workforce. We offezlbt@t- and terrestrial-based two-way
wireless connectivity and position location sersite transportation and logistics fleets and otimerprise companies to enable our
customers to track the location and monitor thégoerance of their assets, and the workflow of tipeirsonnel.
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Our Mobile Commerce Business. In fiscal 2011, we expect to introduce a new prtcpplication trademarked as SWAGG, which wil
marketed on a standalone basis directly to consrB8WAGG's core features include purchase andgifirtually stored-value gift cards
delivered via mobile devices. In addition, we pdw®va single, secure, certified application embedueselect wireless devices, which enables
financial institutions and merchants to deliverristad services to consumers through the wirelessekev

Our FLO TV Business. Our subsidiary, FLO TV Incorporated (FLO TV), curtly offers its service in the United States over o
nationwide multicast network. We have commencegktructuring plan under which we expect to exitdheent FLO TV service business.
Additionally, we continue to evaluate strategiciops for the FLO TV business, which include, b aot limited to, operating the FLO TV
network under a new wholesale service model; salertjoint venture with, a third party; and/or thede of the spectrum licenses and
discontinuance of the operation of the network.

Our MediaFLO Technologies (MFT) division isgprised of the FLO Technology group, which contmteedevelop our MediaFLO MC
and MediaFLO technology, and the FLO Internatigmralup, which markets MediaFLO for deployment owsid the United States. The
market for mobile TV remains nascent with numerouspeting technologies and standards.

Our Display Business. We continue to develop display technology for thierange of consumer-targeted mobile products. Our
interferometric modulator (IMOD) display technolgdpased on a MEMS structure combined with thin filptics and sold under the
“mirasol” brand, is expected to provide performgmmver consumption and cost benefits as comparedrtent display technologies.

Wireless Telecommunications Market

Use of wireless telecommunications devicesita®ased dramatically in the past decade. Acogrth Wireless Intelligence estimates as
of November 1, 2010, the number of worldwide mobi@nections is expected to reach approximatelpilidn by the end of 2010 and
almost 7.0 billion in 2014. Growth in the early dayf wireless communications was driven by the rieadake voice calls in a mobile
environment. More recently, increases in demangbanearily driven by the desire to have accessaiadervices in a mobile environment.
This is evidenced by the continued transition fid@to 3G services. According to Wireless Intelligenin March 2010, the industry reached
a significant milestone by surpassing one billi@ &nnections. Furthermore, Wireless Intelligengeeets the number of global 3G
connections to reach approximately 2.8 billion 2. There are several drivers for the growth in 3G

» Consumer awareness and desire for data ser

e Mature 3G networks with high data rat

e Consumer demand for data centric smartphone de\
« Emergence of new data devices;

» Growth in emerging region

The last couple of years have witnessed afiignt increase in the consumer’s awareness atithgriess to use mobile data services.
Applications such as email, access to the mobtkrmet, downloading of videos and social networking driving the demand for 3G services
and more capable phones.

According to the CDMA Development Group (CDéd)d the Global mobile Suppliers Association (GSpproximately 85% of the
world’s wireless networks now support 3G, a sigat hperators are making network investments toesddihe growing demand for wireless
data. Operators are continuing to make networkstments by upgrading their networks. According® GSA, approximately 99% of the
global WCDMA operators have upgraded their netwaoksffer High Speed Packet Access (HSPA) servidéth support for higher data
rates and increased capacity, networks will evadveeep up with the growing demand for wirelessadat

The emergence of the mobile Internet is helitrease demand for 3G smartphones as the abildgcess data is simplified and
enhanced when using a smartphone. In the earlyafajle smartphone, these devices were designewaply for high end business users.
However, innovation and competition are helpingtioe a broader set of devices into the marketphatide compelling user experiences at
consumer acceptable price points, which make seeltels more accessible by a larger portion of thrsariber base.

The need to stay connected anywhere, anytrhelping drive demand for data connectivity orebobk and netbook computers with
either embedded 3G connectivity or via an exteB@&USB modem. New device
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categories, such as e-readers, have also emergethevast couple of years. These new devicesadkantage of the capabilities of 3G
networks to download digital books, newspapersraadazines anywhere. Other emerging device categyatieh as connected media tablets,
digital picture frames and machine to machine comination, will help further drive global demand f8G.

Demand for wireless voice and data servicesrierging regions is helping to increase globalatehfor 3G. Emerging regions still have
relatively low penetration rates of wireless tel®oounications services. 3G provides an efficient feayoperators to offer both voice and ¢
services to address these demands, and sincebiigadband penetration is very low in these regiBfispresents a cost effective means of
providing broadband capabilities to consumers. Adicg to Informa Telecoms & Media, more than 50936f handset shipments will go to
emerging regions in 2011.

Wireless Technologies

The significant growth in the use of wirelelevices worldwide, such as smartphones, and defoanidta services and applications
requires constant innovation to further improveuker experience, expand capacity and enable diepdeyments of low power nodes, such
as femtocells. To meet these requirements, prageegenerations of wireless telecommunicationsrietdgy standards have evolved. The
use of wireless standards for mobile communicatitisin individual countries is generally determihigy the telecommunication service
providers operating in those countries and, in simsi&nces, local government regulations. Suchraétations are typically based on
economic criteria and the service provider’s eviidueof each technology’s ability to provide thafigres and functionality required for its
business plan. More than two decades ago, the EanoBommunity developed regulations requiring e af the GSM standard, a TDMA-
based, 2G technology. In addition, there are séveraions of CDMA technology that have been adopterldwide as public cellular
standards. The first version, known as cdmaOree 26 cellular technology that was first commergidéployed in the mid-1990s. The other
subsequent versions of CDMA are referred to asegfirtologies.

Second Generation. Compared to first generation analog systems, 2@atligchnology provided for significantly enhanaefticiency
within a fixed spectrum resulting in greatly incsed voice capacity. 2G technologies also enabletenous enhanced services, but data
services were generally limited to low speed trassion rates. The main 2G digital cellular techigéds in use today are called cdmaOne or
IS-95A/B, a technology largely developed and pa&erity us, and GSM, a form of TDMA. Many GSM opersitdeployed 2G mobile packet
data technologies, such as General Packet Radic€¢6GPRS) and Enhanced Data Rates for Globalufeol (EDGE) in areas serviced by
GSM.

Third Generation. As a result of demand for wireless networks thaigianeously carry both high speed data and voaféd, the
International Telecommunications Union (ITU), angtards setting organization, adopted the 3G stdrnidawn as IMT-2000, which
encompasses six terrestrial operating radio intefaeach of which incorporates our intellectuapprty. Two are TDMA-based, three of
them are CDMA-based and the other is OFDMA-baséd.tliree CDMA-based 3G technologies are known cantyrtbroughout the
wireless industry as:

+ CDMA2000, including 1X (including revisions A thugh E), 1xEV-DO (EV-DO, or Evolution Data Optimi)encluding
revisions A through C, developed bvd Generation Partnership Project Two (3GPI

* Wideband CDMA (WCDMA), also known as Universal Mle Telecommunications Systems (UMTS), includingiHSpeed
Packet Access (HSPA), part ofd3seneration Partnership Project (3GPP) Release B,aad HSPA+, part of 3GPP Release 7,
8, 9 and beyond; ar

» CDMA Time Division Duplex (TDD), of which there@currently two versions, Time Division Duplex-CIATD-CDMA) and
Time Divisior-Synchronous CDMA (T-SCDMA). Both are part of the specifications develdpy 3GPP

Even though the OFDMA technologies are pathefIMT-2000 standard, to differentiate them frita 3G CDMA technologies, the
OFDMA technologies are often called fourth genera(dG).

Some of the advantages of 3G CDMA technologgr @G technologies include increased network dapamproved user experience,
compatibility with internet protocols, higher capgdor data and faster access to data (Intermed)ragher data throughput rates. CDMA2000
and WCDMA are widely deployed today in wirelesswmaks throughout the world. TD-SCDMA has been dgetbin China. EV-DO
Release B in the CDMA2000 family was launched ihn@®Release 7 of HSPA+ was launched in 2009; atebRe 8 of HSPA+ was launct
in 2010.
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CDMA2000 (1X, 1XxEV-DO, EV-DO Revision A/B) nebrks are deployed by operators in several matketssupport both voice and a
wide range of high-speed wireless data servicesaBtements based upon the CDMA2000 Revision E 8tdndalled 1X Advanced, are
being planned for CDMA2000 1X that will further n@@ase voice capacity. Standardization work has besipleted on 1XEV-DO Revision
C, sometimes called DO-Advanced. Enhancements hgsmuthese updated standards and improved imptatiers have and will continue
to be deployed in our products and wireless neta/twkincrease capacity and data rates.

GSM operators around the world, including thmsthe European Community and in the United Stdtave focused primarily on the
UMTS Frequency Division Duplexing (FDD) radio irfiece of the IMT-2000 standard, known as WCDMA, tfogir network evolution.
WCDMA is based on our CDMA technology and incorggesamany of our patented inventions (as do alhef@DMA radio interfaces of the
IMT-2000 standard). The majority of the world’s eliess device and infrastructure manufacturers (hame 115 and including all leading
suppliers) have licensed our technology for us&/@®DMA products, enabling them to utilize this WCDM®#Aode of the 3G technology. To
enable GSM operators to deploy WCDMA in the 900Migectrum band, the European Union permitted IMTE2@@hnologies, which
include WCDMA, to be deployed in the lower frequg®O0 MHz band. This is called UMTS900.

The three ITU 3G CDMA radio interfaces aretebed on the core principles of CDMA technologyd aur intellectual property rights
include a valuable patent portfolio essential tplementation of each of the 3G CDMA alternativendtrds and patents that are useful for
commercially successful product implementationsésally, we have licensed substantially all of mlevant patents to our CDMA
subscriber and infrastructure equipment licensees.

These 3G CDMA versions (CDMA2000, WCDMA, anB-BCDMA) require separate implementations that atémerchangeable. Whi
the fundamental core technologies are derived f&@MA and, in addition to other features and funadility, are covered by our patents, t
specifications each require unique infrastructuoglpcts, network design, air interface protocold amnagement. However, subscriber
roaming amongst systems using different air intex$ais made possible through multimode wirelesicdey

The various revisions of the 3G CDMA specificas have significantly increased performance cipand data speeds. It is expected that
future revisions of the 3G CDMA specifications willovide further enhancements. Many wireless opesaire planning to deploy technolc
based on OFDMA to complement their existing 3G meks to provide additional capacity for data sezgigvhen they have access to new,
wider spectrum band allocations. 3GPP has adopstahaard specifying an OFDMA system called LongnTEvolution (LTE), and the
Institute of Electrical and Electronics EnginedEBHE) has specified 802.16 (WiMax). The OFDMA teclugies that have been standardized
will support high data rates in up to 20 megah@vtklz) channels. Since LTE typically will be ovedadver existing 3G networks, seamless
interoperability with 3G has been standardized GYyB. WiMax was deployed ahead of LTE and targetgaived spectrum using a TDD
radio interface. LTE supports both paired spectrusmg the LTE FDD radio interface, and unpaireecsum, using the LTE TDD radio
interface, and will also be able to address marth@unpaired spectrum bands targeted by WiMax. izoed to WiMax, LTE is expected to
achieve greater economy of scale through its ipnability with 3G. Certain operators have selettéiMax because of regulatory
considerations specific to their networks and spectoldings. 3GPP Release 10 of LTE and 802.16nupgrade of IEEE 802.16e, have
both been approved by the ITU to become what dledcBMT-Advanced technologies, commonly referredas 4G. They will support
additional features, higher bandwidths, and higlaa rates than the previous versions. HSPA+ caesino evolve in parallel; 3GPP Release
8 of HSPA+ introduces multicarrier operation with MHz of bandwidth that evolves to support up toM#z of bandwidth in Release 10.

We have been actively pursuing research andloement of OFDMAbased wireless communication technologies. We \aelieat each «
these standards incorporates our patented techiaslaye have nine companies with royalty-bearingrises under our patent portfolio for
use in single-mode OFDMA products (i.e., OFDMA prot$ that do not implement CDMA-based standardsijtiviode products that
implement both OFDMA and CDMA technologies will,imost cases, be licensed under our existing CDMénke agreements.

Our Engineering Resources. We have significant engineering resources, inclg@ingineers with substantial expertise in CDMA,
OFDMA and a broad range of other technologies. ¢ fiese engineering resources, we expect to centimdevelop new versions of
CDMA, OFDMA and other technologies, develop alt¢iveatechnologies for certain specialized applmasi (including multicast), participate
in the formulation of new wireless telecommunicaigtandards and technologies and assist in depl@yireless voice and data
communications networks around the world.
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Investments in New and Existing Products, Services and Technologies. We continue to invest in research and developrmmeatvariety of
ways in an effort to extend the market for our prad and services.

We develop and commercialize 3G CDMA-basetrietbgies and are working on commercializing thed®A-based LTE technology.
We actively support CDMA-based technologies, présland network operations to grow our royalty rexemnand integrated circuit and
software revenues. From time to time, we may alakeracquisitions to meet certain technology netedsbtain development resources or to
pursue new business opportunities.

We develop on our own, and with our partniensgvations that are integrated into our productfptio to further expand the market and
enhance the value of our products and serviceseTimmovations are expected to enable our custamérgprove the performance or value
their existing services, offer these services nadierdably and introduce revenue-generating broadlata services ahead of their
competition.

We make investments to provide our integratezliit customers with chipsets that combine midtipireless technologies for use in
consumer devices, including smartphones, consulaetrenics and other data devices. Our integralggisets often include multiple
technologies, including advanced multimode modexpplication processors and graphics engines, dsawéhe tools to connect these dive
pieces of technology. We continue to support migtipobile client software environments in our nmkidia and convergence chipsets, such
as Brew Mobile Platform, Java, Windows Mobile, W@8, Linux, Android and Google Chrome.

We continue to develop our IMOD display tediogy based on a micro-electro-mechanical-systentsNI®8) structure combined with thin
film optics and sell such displays under the “notabrand. Early-stage mirasol displays have beeoiporated in a limited number of
consumer devices. IMOD display technologies mainbleided in the full range of consumer-targeted iregproducts and are expected to
provide performance, power consumption and costfitsras compared to current display technolodgiedune 2009, we commenced
operations of a dedicated mirasol display fabragaplant in Taiwan. Operation of this plant is auised to Cheng Uei Precision Industry
Co., Ltd. (also known as Foxlink), a developer ar@hufacturer of communications devices, computedscansumer electronics.

We continue to develop our MediaFLO MDS anth@gonal Frequency Division Multiplexing (OFDM)-lesMediaFLO technology,
including development to extend the MDS operabtlitynultiple air interfaces, to optimize the lowstaata offload and delivery of
multimedia content to multiple wireless subscritgnsultaneously, otherwise known as multicasting.

We make strategic investments in early-stamgeather companies that we believe open new maféetsur technology, support the design
and introduction of new products and services angldssess unique capabilities or technology. Teeittent that such investments become
liquid and meet our strategic objectives, we intemthake regular periodic sales of our interesth@se investments that are recognized in
investment income.

Operating Segments

Consolidated revenues from international austs and licensees as a percentage of total resevere 95%, 94% and 91% in fiscal 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively. During fiscal 20104%227%, 12% and 9% of our revenues were from custsmnd licensees based in China,
South Korea, Taiwan and Japan, respectively, apaoed to 23%, 35%, 8% and 11% during fiscal 2088pectively, and 21%, 35%, 5% ¢
14% during fiscal 2008, respectively. Revenues framm customers, LG Electronics and Samsung Elesononstituted a significant porti
(each more than 10%) of consolidated revenuesaalfi2010, 2009 and 2008.

Qualcomm CDMA Technologies Segment (QCT). QCT is a leading developer and supplier of CDM#sed integrated circuits and sys
software for wireless voice and data communicationgdtimedia functions and global positioning systeroducts. QCT’s integrated circuit
products and system software are used in wirelegsas, particularly mobile phones, laptops, dataluhes, handheld wireless computers,
data cards and infrastructure equipment. Theseuptsgbrovide customers with advanced wireless oy, enhanced component
integration and interoperability and reduced timavarket. QCT markets and sells products in thaddnbtates and internationally through a
global sales force. QCT products are sold to mdrlreoworld’s leading wireless device and infrastume equipment manufacturers. In fiscal
2010, QCT shipped approximately 399 million MSMeigitated circuits for CDMA wireless devices worldejds compared to approximately
317 million and 336 million in fiscal 2009 and 2Q008spectively. QCT revenues comprised 61%, 59%6884 of total consolidated revenues
in fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

QCT utilizes a fabless production businessehashich means that we do not own or operate faeador the production of silicon wafe
from which our integrated circuits are made. Inégd circuits are die cut from silicon wafers thate completed the assembly and final test
manufacturing processes. Die cut from silicon wafee the
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essential components of all of our integrated discand a significant portion of the total integgtircuit cost. We rely on independent third-
party suppliers to perform the manufacturing arskasly, and most of the testing, of our integrafeclits. Our suppliers are also
responsible for the procurement of most of the maaterials used in the production of our integratiecuits. The majority of our integrated
circuits are purchased using a tatage manufacturing business model, in which wehmsge die from semiconductor manufacturing fous
and contract with separate third-party manufactuter back-end assembly and test services. We tetéis two-stage manufacturing
business model as Integrated Fabless Manufact(ifih). We also employ a turnkey model in which doundry suppliers are responsible
for delivering fully assembled and tested integtatiecuits. Our fabless model provides us the Bdity to select suppliers that offer advan:
process technologies to manufacture, assemblesahdur integrated circuits at a competitive price.

Globalfoundries, IBM, Samsung Electronics @ad,, Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Compdrtg, and United Microelectronics
Corporation are the primary foundry suppliers far family of baseband integrated circuits. Frees&dmiconductor, Inc., Globalfoundries,
IBM, Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corgtion, Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Compéug. and United
Microelectronics Corporation are the primary founguppliers for our family of analog, RF and PMegtated circuits. Advanced
Semiconductor Engineering Inc., Amkor Technology. knd STATSChipPAC Ltd. are the primary back-emmisonductor assembly and
test suppliers under our IFM model.

QCT offers a broad portfolio of products, indihg both wireless device and infrastructure irdégp circuits, in support of CDMA2000 1
and 1xEV-DO, as well as the EV-DO Revision A and-B® Revision B evolutions of CDMA 2000 technolodyeveraging our expertise in
CDMA, we have also developed integrated circuitsfianufacturers and wireless operators deployingMCDMA version of 3G. More than
60 device manufacturers have selected our WCDMAyets that support GSM/GPRS, WCDMA, HSDPA, HSUPA BsPA+ for their
devices. We have not commercially sold a CSM irgtgt circuit product for WCDMA base station equipta&ecently, QCT also began
shipping multimode products for the LTE standarbiol offer seamless backward compatibility to exgBG technologies.

Our gpsOne position location technology isniore than 500 million gpsOne enabled devices solddwide. Compatible with all major ¢
interfaces, our gpsOne technology is the industiply fully-integrated wireless baseband and asdigtobal positioning system product and
has enabled network operators to cost-effectivadgtthe FCC’s E-911 mandate as well as offer a védge of services leveraging location
data.

Our integrated circuit products span a breadje of market tiers, from entry-level solutionsémerging markets up to the very high-end
device tier. Our chipsets integrate unique comibnatof features, such as multi-megapixel cametideptelephony, streaming multimedia,
audio, 3D graphics, advanced positionation capabilities through integrated gpsOnérnetogy and peripheral connectivity, to enable de
range of devices.

The Snapdragon family of chipset productseisighed to enable our customers to develop congeatntric devices that also offer a full
range of wireless connectivity capabilities. Intgrg the baseband and a custom Qualcomm designepgdwer high-performance
microprocessor into a single chip or package, tip8ragon platform expands Qualcomm’s reach betlumtraditional wireless market by
targeting not only the very high-end smartphonekmialbut also the smartbook and tablet categories$umer products and other types of
consumer electronics.

Gobi modules are designed to deliver embedal#ile wireless connectivity to notebook and nekboomputers. Supporting numerous air
interfaces, Gobi modules also feature global parsitig system capabilities to allow notebook mantufiess to more easily offer greater
connectivity with their products. Gobi modules halso been used in e-readers, routers and othdugisthat benefit from 3G connectivity.

QCT also offers chipsets for WLAN and Bluetgatomplementary connectivity technologies to @teec3G products. For WLAN, QCT
offers the WCN1312 chip for handsets and other taatgvices. QCT’s Bluetooth chips support Bluetamthnectivity for handsets and
headsets.

The market in which our QCT segment operatéstensely competitive. QCT competes worldwidehveithnumber of United States and
international designers and manufacturers of samligctors. As a result of global expansion by faneagd domestic competitors,
technological changes and the potential for furthdustry consolidation, we anticipate the markeatemain very competitive. We believe t
the principal competitive factors for our produetay include performance, level of integration, @yatompliance with industry standards,
price, time-tomarket, system cost, design and engineering caiedilnew product innovation and customer suppe.also compete in bc
single- and dual-mode environments against altemmatireless communications technologies includimg, not limited to,
GSM/GPRS/EDGE, TDMA, TD-SCDMA and WiMax.
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QCT's current competitors include, but are limoited to, major companies such as Broadcom, $aae, Fujitsu, Icera, Intel (through their
recently announced agreement to acquire Infire@viteless Solutions business), Marvell Technoldggdiatek, nVidia, Renesas Electron
ST-Ericsson (a joint venture between Ericsson MoBikatforms and ST-NXP Wireless), Texas InstrumantsVIA Telecom, as well as
major telecommunications equipment companies ssdtriasson, Matsushita, Motorola and Samsung, vesigd at least some of their own
integrated circuits and software for certain pradu@CT also faces competition from some earlyesagnpanies. Our competitors may
devote significantly greater amounts of their ficiah technical and other resources to market coitnetelecommunications systems or to
develop and adopt competitive digital cellular tealogies, and those efforts may materially and exblg affect QCT. Moreover, competitors
may offer more attractive product pricing or finamgcterms than we do as a means of gaining acodhbs twireless telecommunications
market or customers.

Qualcomm Technology Licensing Segment (QTL). QTL grants licenses or otherwise provides rightgge portions of our intellectual
property portfolio, which includes certain pateights essential to and/or useful in the manufacéime sale of certain wireless products,
including, without limitation, products implemengicdmaOne, CDMA2000, WCDMA, CDMA TDD (including TBEDMA),
GSM/GPRS/EDGE and/or OFDMA (e.g., LTE, WiMax) stardbk and their derivatives. QTL receives licenes f&s well as ongoing royalt
based on worldwide sales by licensees of prodactarporating or using our intellectual propertycernse fees are fixed amounts paid in one
or more installments. Ongoing royalties are gehelased upon a percentage of the wholesalelicensee’s) selling price of licensed
products, net of certain permissible deductiong.(eertain shipping costs, packing costs, VAT,)eRevenues generated from royalties are
subject to quarterly and annual fluctuations. Q&enues comprised 33%, 35% and 33% of total catetelil revenues in fiscal 2010, 2009
and 2008, respectively.

As part of our strategy to expand the markepland generate new and ongoing licensing revesigegficant resources are allocated to
develop leading-edge technology for the telecomiations industry. In addition to licensing manuteaets of subscriber and network
equipment, we have made our essential CDMA and ORDistents available to competitors of our QCT segimé@/'e have entered into such
agreements with QCT competitors, including BroadcBnjitsu, Icera, Infineon (Intel recently annoud@n agreement to acquire Infineon’s
Wireless Solutions business), Mediatek, NEC, RenE$ectronics, Texas Instruments and VIA Telecohesk agreements generally permit
the manufacture of CDMA-based and/or OFDMA-baséegrated circuits and/or baseband software folonsguch integrated circuits. In
exchange for these rights, we receive rights thaivaus to use certain intellectual property righishese companies for specified purpose
every case, these agreements do not allow sudjrénésl circuit suppliers to pass through rightsaur@ualcomm’s patents to their customers
for use in wireless devices manufactured or soldumh suppliers’ customers, and such customermss sl CDMA-, WCDMA- and OFDMA-
based cellular devices into which such suppliet€grated circuits are incorporated require sépdieensing arrangements with us in orde
use our patented technologies.

We face competition in the development ofllatgual property for future generations of digitételess communications technology and
services. On a worldwide basis, we currently compeimarily with the GSM/GPRS/EDGE digital wireldstecommunications technologi
GSM has been utilized extensively in Europe, muchsia other than Japan and South Korea, and oesthier countries. To date, GSM has
been more widely adopted than CDMA, however, CDMghinologies have been adopted for all 3G wirelgstems. In addition, most GSM
operators have deployed GPRS, a packet data texhnals a 2G bridge technology, and a number of @B&tators have deployed or are
expected to deploy EDGE, while considering theafsgG WCDMA for their system. A limited number ofreless operators have
commercially deployed and other wireless operatare started testing OFDMA technology (e.g., LTEMA&K), a multi-carrier transmission
technigue not based on CDMA technology, which digithe available spectrum into many carriers, eébh carrier being modulated at a
data rate relative to the combined rate for altiees. According to Global mobile Suppliers Asstici, in its October 2010 reports, 113
operators have committed to deploy LTE networksD&DMA-based technology. We have invested in bleghacquisition and the
development of OFDMA technology and intellectuadperty. We expect that upon the deployment of OFDbh&&ed networks, the products
implementing such technologies generally will bdtimode and will also implement CDMA-based techmyés. The licenses granted under
our existing CDMA license agreements generally coveltimode CDMA/OFDMA devices, and our licensees abligated to pay royalties
under their agreements for such devices. Furtlieg, companies have royalty-bearing licenses undepatent portfolio for use in OFDMA
products (that do not implement any CDMA-baseddzads).

Qualcomm Wireless & Internet Segment (QWI). QWI revenues comprised 6%, 6% and 7% of total daeted revenues in fiscal 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively. The four divisionsraggted into QW!I are:

Qualcomm Internet Services (QI$he QIS division offers a set of software prodwig content enablement services to support and
accelerate the growth and advancement of the wsalata market. QIS offers Brew products and sesviior wireless applications
development, device configuration, applicationritisttion and billing and payment. Brew services @ffered by operators worldwide,
reaching a base of more than 250 million deviaesddition, QIS offers Plaza products and senvicasenable mobile shopping experiences
across various
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platforms and devices. Plaza services are beingd®ed to TIM Brazil, an operator with 40 milliontsscribers, in support of their TIM
AppShop offering and América Movil, a service paesi with 18 operator properties in Latin America ansubscriber base of more than
210 million. Plaza currently supports Telcel Mex&widget solution and will soon expand serviceas additional América Movil
operators in Latin America. We also offer Xiam véss content discovery and recommendation prodadislp wireless operators improve
usage and adoption of digital content and senhygsresenting relevant and targeted offers to coste across all digital channels. This
recommendations technology is offered as a standgdooduct, as well as integrated as part of ote pooduct offerings (Brew and Plaza), to
help wireless operators spur wireless data growik. QChat product enables one-to-one (private)omedto-many (group) push-to-talk calls
over 3G networks. The technology also allows oherdir upgrades of mobile device software, managéwnfegroup membership by
subscribers and ad-hoc creation of chat groups.aQ@es Voice over Internet Protocol (VolP) tecbgas, thereby sending voice
information in digital form over IP-based data netks in discrete packets rather than the traditioimeuit-switched protocols of the public
switched telephone network. The QPoint product kssabireless operators to offer enhanced 911 (B-@drkeless emergency and other
location-based applications and services.

The QIS division develops and sells businesdistisiness products and services to companies wioldd through a sales and marketing
team headquartered in San Diego, California wiffte$ worldwide. The QIS sales and marketing sfiate to enter into agreements with
companies in target markets by providing compreivertechnology and services that combine wirelagsrhet, data and voice capabilities.
We have numerous current and emerging competiborsaich of our products and services whose reldtgeee of success in the markets
they serve may adversely impact our margins andehahare. Competing offerings to the Brew and &f@nducts include device
manufacturer application and widget stores, suchpge’'s App Store for the iPhone platform, operdtrused application and widget
retailing and content distribution solutions angkdi-to-consumer mobile storefronts. Additionaipecialized software and service providers
may offer key components of a complete mobile auntetailing product to operators or device manufers seeking to build their own
branded offerings internally. Our Xiam content digery and recommendations product faces compefition a small number of wireless
operator-focused product providers and from emergeb-based content recommendations engines. Addlty, some larger software
providers and device manufacturers may attempuild bompeting recommendations solutions internallyr QChat product competes with
numerous push-to-talk services including iDEN, viahie used principally in the United States andr.dtinerica. The push-to-talk services
market is nascent outside of the United States sétleral competing standards- and non-standarestbeshnologies.

Qualcomm Enterprise Services (QEShe QES division provides equipment, software services to enable companies to wirelessly
connect with their assets and workforce. QES offatsllite- and terrestrial-based twi@y wireless connectivity and position locationveess
to transportation and logistics fleets and othéemgmise companies that permit customers to tlaekdcation and monitor performance of
their assets, communicate with their personnelcatidct data. The QES division markets and seltslpcts through a sales force, partners
and distributors based in the United States, Eyrogén America, Asia and Canada. Through Septer@b&0, we have shipped
approximately 1,423,000 satellite- and terrestoeded mobile information units. Wireless transmissiand position tracking for satellite-
based systems are provided by using leased trademan commercially available geostationary Eartit satellites. The terrestrial-based
systems use wireless digital and analog terresteaorks for messaging transmission and the glpbsitioning system constellation for
position tracking. We generate revenues from saflegtwork products and terminals, and informatma location-based service and license
fees.

In the United States and Mexico, we manufactaobile communications equipment, sell relatethsssofe packages and provide ongoing
messaging and maintenance services. Message tssisnsi for operations in the United States are ditted and processed at our Network
Management and Data Center in San Diego, Califowith a fully-redundant backup Network Managememi Data Center located in Las
Vegas, Nevada.

Existing competitors of our QES division offey alternatives to our products are aggressivabing their products and services and cc
continue to do so in the future. In our domestickats, we face over ten key competitors to ourllt@teand terrestrial-based mobile fleet
management and asset tracking products and seriidesationally, we face several key competiiarEurope and Mexico. These
competitors are offering new value-added produatsservices similar in many cases to our existindeveloping technologies. Emergence
of new competitors, particularly those offering loast terrestrial-based products and current, disawduture, satellite-based systems, may
impact margins and intensify competition in new kets. Similarly, some original equipment manufaetar{OEMS) of trucks and truck
components are beginning to offer built-in, on-llbemmmunications and position location reportingtegns that may impact our margins and
intensify competition in our current and
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new markets. We are currently in discussions withes trucking manufacturers about using our prodastdheir embedded solution.

Qualcomm Government Technologies (QGQAWe QGOV division provides development, hardware amalytical expertise involving
wireless communications technologies to UnitedeStgbvernment (USG) agencies. QGOV adapts, inegeatd ships CDMA2000 1X and
EV-DO deployable base stations to the USG. QGOVW désveloped and launched a Brew-based applicatmriging encryption on mobile
devices. Based on the percentage of QGOV revepuas ttotal consolidated revenues, the USG is moar customer.

Firethorn. In fiscal 2011, Firethorn expects to introduce & peoduct application trademarked as SWAGG, whidhbe marketed on a
standalone basis directly to consumers. SWAGG’s t@atures include access to merchant loyalty adsand plastic gift card balances;
purchase and gift of virtually stored-value giftadsdelivered via mobile devices; and access tvaglt and targeted offers from participating
merchants. Distribution of SWAGG will initially demited to certain smartphones, and content wilsbarced from merchants, primarily
through open platforms. In addition, Firethorn pd@s a single, secure, certified application embddzh select wireless devices, which
enables financial institutions and merchants tovdebranded services to consumers through thdegselevices.

Qualcomm Strategic I nitiatives Segment (QSI). QSI consists of our strategic investment activjtiesluding FLO TV Incorporated, our
wholly-owned wireless multimedia operator subsigli#s part of our strategic investment activitie® intend to pursue various exit
strategies at some point in the future.

Strategic Investment8/e make strategic investments in early-stage amer @ompanies and in wireless spectrum, such aB\W#
spectrum recently won in the auction in India, tatbelieve will open new markets for CDMA- and Q¥B- based technologies, support
design and introduction of new CDMA and OFDMA prothuand services for wireless voice and interntt dammunications or possess
unique capabilities or technology.

FLO TV.Our FLO TV subsidiary currently operates a natiafewnulticast network in the United States basedwrMediaFLO MDS an
MediaFLO technology, which leverages the Forwamkl®nly (FLO) air interface standard. FLO TV’s netk uses the 700 MHz spectrum
for which we hold licenses nationwide. We have canoed a restructuring plan under which we expeekiothe current FLO TV service
business. Additionally, we continue to evaluatatsiyic options for the FLO TV business, which idgubut are not limited to, operating the
FLO TV network under a new wholesale service mostk to, or joint venture with, a third party; éordthe sale of the spectrum licenses and
the discontinuance of the operation of the network.

We continue to develop our MediaFLO technoltmgnable FLO TV and potentially other internatibwireless operators to optimize the
low cost delivery of multimedia content to multipéreless subscribers simultaneously. Our effartsdl this technology internationally are
being conducted by a nonreportable segment (M) not by QSI, as we do not intend to pursue ahstrdategy from the MFT business.
Our MediaFLO technology is designed specificallypting broadcast quality video to mobile devicd&itly and cost effectively. The
MediaFLO technology operates on a dedicated breadedwork and is complementary to wireless opesatarrently operating on
CDMA2000 1xEV-DO, WCDMA or GSM networks.

We face indirect competition to our FLO TV gduzts and services from wireless delivery of stiegrand downloadable video content via
wireless operators, OEMs and other providers ofilaalideo content, as well as from internet videotent accessed through the mobile web
browser.

Other Businesses.

Qualcomm MEMS Technologies (QMWe continue to develop display technology for thiéfange of consumer-targeted mobile
products. QMT’s IMOD display technology, based adBMS structure combined with thin film optics aseold under the “mirasol” brand, is
expected to provide performance, power consumpatimhcost benefits as compared to current disptaytdogies. With the inclusion of
color displays in all types of wireless devicegluiding models at the low end of the market, th&t of the display has become an even more
significant factor in the overall cost of the dexié\n IMOD display should cost less to manufacthes a comparable liquid crystal display
because it requires fewer components and procestpg, thus supporting advanced multimedia cafiabibn all tiers of mobile devices.

MediaFLO Technologies (MFTMFT is comprised of the FLO Technology group, whicimtinues to develop our MediaFLO technology,
and the FLO International group, which markets ME&diO for deployment outside of the United Statdeb@ market awareness of
MediaFLO technology has been increasing throughnaler of successful trials in the United Kingdomajwan, Hong Kong and Malaysia.
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In addition, we are pursuing international ogpnities to market and deploy MediaFLO technolegyldwide. The FLO air interface is an
open, globally-recognized technology standardizethb Telecommunications Industry Association drelEuropean Telecommunications
Standards Institute. It is also recommended byritenational Telecommunication Union’s Radiocomiication Sector for the broadcasting
of multimedia and data applications.

Research and Development

The wireless telecommunications industry igrelterized by rapid technological change, reggiarcontinuous effort to enhance existing
products and develop new products and technolo@esresearch and development team has a demauastratk record of innovation in
wireless communications technologies. Our reseanchdevelopment expenditures in fiscal 2010, 20@P2908 totaled approximately
$2.5 billion, $2.4 billion and $2.3 billion, resgeely, and as a result, continue to expand owlliettual property portfolio. Research and
development expenditures were primarily relatethéodevelopment of integrated circuit products trg@neration CDMA and OFDMA
technologies and other initiatives to support theeteration of advanced wireless products and aesyincluding lower cost devices, the
integration of wireless with consumer electroniocd aomputing, the convergence of multiband, mulsyanultinetwork products and
technologies, third-party operating systems andiges platforms. The technologies supporting thegiatives may include CDMA2000 1X,
1XEV-DO, EV-DO Revision A, EV-DO Revision B, 1x Adiaced, WCDMA, HSDPA, HSUPA, HSPA+ and LTE. Reseantti development
expenditures were also incurred related to the ldpugent of our MediaFLO technology, MediaFLO MDSrawsol display products using
MEMS technology, Brew products and mobile commegglications.

We have research and development centergimugdocations throughout the world that suppart global development activities and
ongoing efforts to advance CDMA, OFDMA and a broawige of other technologies. We continue to usesobstantial engineering resour
and expertise to develop new technologies, apitsitand services and make them available to les=n® help grow the wireless
telecommunications market and generate new or @quhlicensing opportunities. In addition to intdlypaponsored research and
development, we perform contract research and dpwent for various government agencies and comalarantractors.

Sales and Marketing

Sales and marketing activities of our opeptiagments are discussed under Operating Segmdtemi 1. Other marketing activities
include public relations, web-marketing, participatin technical conferences and trade shows, deweént of business cases and white
papers, competitive analyses, market intelligemzeather marketing programs, such as cooperativ&eatiag with our customers. Corporate
Marketing provides company information on our Ingrsite and through other media regarding ourymts] strategies and technology to
industry analysts and for publications.

Competition

Competition to our operating segments is dised under Operating Segments in Item 1. Competitithe wireless industry throughout
the world continues to increase at a rapid pa@asumers, businesses and governments realizeattk@tpotential of wireless
telecommunications products and services. We hanibithted competition in the wireless market lmetising and enabling a large number of
manufacturers. Although we have attained a siganifigoosition in the industry, many of our curremd gotential competitors may have
advantages over us, which include, among othersivaimn by our customers in certain circumstartoefind alternate suppliers or choose
alternate technologies; and government supporthardechnologies (e.g., GSM). In addition, our petitors may have established more
extensive relationships with indigenous distribntand original equipment manufacturer companieteireloping territories (e.g., China).
These relationships may affect customers’ decisioqarchase products or license technology fronAasordingly, new competitors or
alliances among competitors could emerge and rapichjuire significant market share to our detriment

We may face competition throughout the worlthwmew technologies and services introduced irfuhgre as additional competitors enter
the marketplace for products based on 3G stand@lBMA-based technologies or other wireless teabgiek. Although we intend to
continue to develop improvements to existing tetbgies, as well as potential new technologies,aimeay be a continuing competitive threat
from companies introducing alternative versionsvéless technologies. It is also possible thatptiee we charge for our products and
services may continue to decline as competitioriicoas to intensify.

Patents, Trademarks and Trade Secrets

We rely on a combination of patents, copysghiade secrets, trademarks and proprietary irdtiom to maintain and enhance our
competitive position. We have an extensive poufoli United States and foreign patents, and weioato pursue patent applications
around the world. Our patents have broad coverageany countries, including China, Japan, SoutreBpEurope, Brazil, India, Taiwan and
elsewhere. A substantial portion of our
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patents and patent applications relate to digitedless communications technologies, including patéhat are essential or may be relevant to
CDMA2000, WCDMA (UMTS), TD-SCDMA, TD-CDMA and OFDM#Aroducts.

Standards bodies have been informed that Wegatents that might be essential for all 3G saadsl that are based on CDMA. We have
committed to such standards bodies that we wigrdfb license our essential patents for these CBdAdards on a fair and reasonable basis
free from unfair discrimination. We have also imfad standards bodies that we hold patents thatti@hssential for certain standards that
are based on OFDMA technology (e.g., 802.16e, &2.4nd LTE (including FDD and TDD versions)).

Since our founding in 1985, we have focuseal/thg on technology development and innovation. Sehefforts have resulted in a leading
intellectual property portfolio related to, amorther things, wireless technology. Because all corialty deployed forms of CDMA and
their derivatives require the use of our patents,patent portfolio is the most widely and exteesnicensed portfolio in the industry with
over 185 licensees. Over the years a number of aniep have challenged our patent position butisitithe most, if not all, companies
recognize that any company seeking to develop, faature and/or sell products that use CDMA techgiel® will require a license or other
rights to use our patents.

As part of our strategy to generate licensexgenues that continue to support our researctdanelopment investments and support
worldwide adoption of our CDMA technology, we pragirights to design, manufacture and sell produiitizing certain portions of our
intellectual property to other companies, includihgse companies listed on our Internet site (wwalcomm.com).

In all cases, we have licensed or otherwis®iged rights to use our patented technologiesterésted companies on terms that are fair,
reasonable and free from unfair discrimination.ikesnsome other companies in our industry that taick certain key technologies, we offer
interested companies essentially our entire paterifolio for use in cellular devices and cell sitérastructure equipment. Our strategy to
broadly make available our patented technologisshlean a catalyst for industry growth, helpingriatde a wide range of companies offel
a broad array of wireless products and featuretevaniving down average and low-end selling prif@s3G handsets and other wireless
devices. By licensing or otherwise providing rigtdsa wide range of equipment manufacturers, eragpng innovative applications,
supporting equipment manufacturers with a totabshi and software solution, and focusing on imprgvhe efficiency of the airlink for
wireless operators, we have helped 3G CDMA evaivew and reduce device pricing all at a faster fhaa the second generation
technologies that preceded it (e.g., GSM).

Under our subscriber, infrastructure and égstipment license agreements, licensees are gmeglired to pay us a license fee as we
ongoing royalties based on a percentage of theesh® (i.e., licensee’s) selling price, net of@arpermissible deductions (e.g., certain
shipping costs, packing costs, VAT, etc.), of elladnsed product and/or a fixed per unit amountehse fees are paid in one or more
installments, while royalties generally are paydidsed on ongoing sales throughout the life ofitemised patents. Our licensing terms are
reasonable and fair to the companies that bemefit bur intellectual property and provide signifitincentives for others to invest in CDMA
(including WCDMA) applications, as evidenced by #ignificant growth in the CDMA portion of the wiess industry and the number of
CDMA participants. Our license agreements genemlhywide us rights to use certain of our licenséeshnology and intellectual property
rights to manufacture and sell certain components,(Application-Specific Integrated Circuits) aethted software, subscriber units and/or
infrastructure equipment. In most cases, our usrioficensees’ technology and intellectual propddes not require us to pay ongoing
royalties based on the sale of our products. Howenaler some of the licenses, if we incorporatéage of the licensed technology or
intellectual property into certain products, we abfigated to pay royalties on the sale of suclipcts.

Corporate Responsibility

At Qualcomm, we realize we have a significafe to play as we strive to better both our laad global communities through ethical
business practices, socially empowering technofgaplications, educational and environmental programd employee diversity and
volunteerism.

« Community InvolvementVe are dedicated to developing and strengtheningramities worldwide and believe that involvementh
community organizations is an important avenuefaremployees to develop as professionals andiasns.

» Diversity.We strongly believe in fostering an inclusive werkvironment globally and are committed to advancpgortunities for
all employees and encouraging diversity throughatbekforce.
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» Environmental Health and SafeWe take a proactive approach to programs and tgabgithat contribute to a better environmen
our local communities as well as our employ:

« Corporate SustainabilityWVe are committed to energy efficiency, renewablergy and sustainable best practices to reduce our
carbon footprint

* Wireless ReachVe believe access to advanced wireless voice aadsdavices improves people’s lives. QualcomiVireless Reac
initiative supports programs and solutions thatdpthe benefits of connectivity to underserved camities globally. By working
with partners, Wireless Reach projects create naysvior people to communicate, learn, access heatth sustain the environment
and reach global marke

Employees

At September 26, 2010, we employed approxilpdfé,500 full-time, part-time and temporary empmeg. During fiscal 2010, the number
of employees increased by approximately 1,400 pilyndue to increases in engineering resources.

Available Information

Our Internet address is www.qualcomm.com. &hee make available, free of charge, our annuartem Form 10K, quarterly reports ¢
Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and any aiments to those reports, as soon as reasonablycpiae after we electronically file
such material with, or furnish it to, the Secustend Exchange Commission (SEC). We also makeadnibn our Internet site public
financial information for which a report is not teéced to be filed with or furnished to the SEC. GEC reports and other financial
information can be accessed through the investatioas section of our Internet site. The inforraatfound on our Internet site is not part of
this or any other report we file with or furnishtte SEC.

The public may read and copy any materialsuieefile with the SEC at the SEC’s Public RefeeRoom located at 100 F Street, N.E.,
Washington, D.C. 20549. The public may obtain infation on the operation of the Public ReferencerRbyg calling the SEC at (202) 551-
8090. The SEC also maintains electronic versioruiofeports on its website at www.sec.gov.

Executive Officers
Our executive officers (and their ages at &mjper 26, 2010) are as follows:

Paul E. Jacobs, age 47, has served as Chaaftlae@ Board of Directors since March 2009, agrectbr since June 2005 and as Chief
Executive Officer since July 2005. He served asuBi@resident of the Qualcomm Wireless & Interna/(9Group from July 2001 to
June 2005. In addition, he served as Executive Riesident from February 2000 to June 2005. Dohkabas been a director of A123
Systems, Inc., a lithium-ion battery developer emahufacturer, since November 2002. Dr. Jacobs loBlS. degree in Electrical
Engineering and Computer Science, an M.S. degr&éertrical Engineering and a Ph.D. degree in EkemltEngineering and Computer
Science from the University of California, Berkel®r. Paul Jacobs is the son of Dr. Irwin Mark Jes@a director of the Company.

Steven R. Altman, age 49, has served as Rr@sithce July 2005. He served as Executive ViesiBtent from November 1997 to
June 2005 and as President of Qualcomm Technolmgynsing (QTL) from September 1995 to April 2005.. Mitman served as a director
of Amylin Pharmaceuticals, Inc. from March 20062pril 2010. Mr. Altman holds a B.S. degree in Folit Science and Administration from
Northern Arizona University and a J.D. from the nsity of San Diegc

Derek K. Aberle, age 40, has served as ExezMice President and as President of QTL sinceeBaper 2008. From October 2006 to
September 2008, he served as Senior Vice Presaddrs General Manager of QTL. Mr. Aberle joinec@omm in December 2000 and
prior to October 2006 held positions ranging froeghl Counsel to Vice President and General Manafg®TL. Mr. Aberle holds a B.A.
degree in Business Economics from the Universitgalifornia, Santa Barbara and a J.D. from the Brsity of San Diego.

Andrew M. Gilbert, age 47, has served as Etkeelice President and President of Qualcomm Eeigipce September 2010. He serve
Executive Vice President and President of Qualcdntarnet Services (QIS) and Qualcomm Europe frony RI209 to September 2010,
Executive Vice President and President of QIS, sEDO Technologies (MFT) and Qualcomm Europe fromuday 2008 to May 2009, as
Senior Vice President and President of Qualcomnofgifrom November 2006 to January 2008 and asdemsof Qualcomm Europe from
February 2006 to November 2006. Mr. Gilbert joitigahlcomm in January 2006 as Vice President of Q@Quate
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Europe. Prior to joining Qualcomm, he served ag\Reesident and General Manager of Flarion TeclgiedoEuropean, Middle Eastern and
African regions from May 2002 to January 2006.

Margaret “Peggy” L. Johnson, age 48, has skageExecutive Vice President of the Americas awiibl since January 2008 and as
Executive Vice President since December 2006. 8heed as President of MFT from December 2005 toalgn2008 and as President of (
from July 2001 to January 2008. She served as 6¥ite President and General Manager of QIS fropt&aber 2000 to July 2001.

Ms. Johnson holds a B.S. degree in Electrical EBging from San Diego State University.

William E. Keitel, age 57, has served as Exgewice President since December 2003 and asf Emancial Officer since February 20!
He previously served as Senior Vice President andaxporate Controller from May 1999 to Februar@2Mr. Keitel holds a B.A. degree
Business Administration from the University of Wissin and an M.B.A. from Arizona State University.

James P. Lederer, age 50, has served as BxeWite President and General Manager of Qualcd@iivA Technologies (QCT) since
May 2009. He served as Executive Vice Presidenfl @dsiness Planning and Finance from May 2008 ty R09, Senior Vice President,
QCT Finance from April 2005 to April 2008, Vice Brgent, Finance from July 2001 to April 2005 andiSeDirector, Finance from
October 2000 to July 2001. Mr. Lederer joined Qoalm in 1997 as Senior Manager, Corporate Financel&tlerer holds a B.S. degree in
Business Administration (Finance/MIS) and an M.Bfrdm the State University of New York at Buffalo.

Steven M. Mollenkopf, age 41, has served achtve Vice President and Group President sinpeéeB®er 2010. He served as Executive
Vice President and President of QCT from August@0September 2010, as Executive Vice Presidedl, Rroduct Management from
May 2008 to July 2008, as Senior Vice Presidengifigering and Product Management from July 200@dg 2008 and as Vice President,
Engineering from April 2002 to July 2006. Mr. Malleopf joined Qualcomm in 1994 as an engineer ara@utfhout his tenure at Qualcomm
held several other technical and leadership rédesMollenkopf holds a B.S. degree in Electricalgireering from Virginia Tech and an M
degree in Electrical Engineering from the Universit Michigan.

Roberto Padovani, age 56, has served as Exedalite President and Chief Technology OfficercgeitNovember 2001. He previously
served as Executive Vice President from July 2@08dvember 2001 in Corporate Research and Developama as Senior Vice President
from July 1996 to July 2001. Dr. Padovani holdsaafeate degree from the University of Padova, dalg M.S. and Ph.D. degrees from the
University of Massachusetts, Amherst, all in Elieetrand Computer Engineering.

Donald J. Rosenberg, age 59, has served asitixeVice President, General Counsel and Corpdsacretary since October 2007. He
served as Senior Vice President, General CoungeCarporate Secretary for Apple Computer, Inc. fildatember 2006 to October 2007.
From May 1975 to November 2006, Mr. Rosenberg helterous positions at IBM Corporation, includinghi®e Vice President and General
Counsel. Mr. Rosenberg holds a B.S. degree in Madlties from the State University of New York at 8tBrook and a J.D. from St. John’s
University School of Law.

Daniel L. Sullivan, age 59, has served as Hee Vice President of Human Resources since Aug@@1. He previously served as Senior
Vice President of Human Resources from February 189uly 2001. Dr. Sullivan holds a B.S. degre€ammunication from lIllinois State
University, an M.A. degree in Communication from $¥/¥/irginia University and a Ph.D. in OrganizatiGommunication from the Universi
of Nebraska.

Jing Wang, age 48, has served as Executive Rtiesident of Asia Pacific, Middle East and Afrstiace January 2008. He previously
served as Chairman, Qualcomm Asia Pacific from Atu@006 to January 2008 and as Chairman, Qualcomeat& China from March 2003
to August 2006. Mr. Wang joined Qualcomm as SeXioe President in February 2001. Mr. Wang holdsA. Blegree in Literature from
Anhui University, an LL.M from the People’s Univégsof China, Department of Law, and an LL.M frohretUniversity of Virginia School
Of Law.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

You should consider each of the following €astas well as the other information in this AnnReport in evaluating our business and our
prospects. The risks and uncertainties describledviere not the only ones we face. Additional riaksl uncertainties not presently known to
us or that we currently consider immaterial may atspair our business operations. If any of théofeing risks actually occur, our business
and financial results could be harmed. In that céeetrading price of our common stock could dezliYou should also refer to the other
information set forth in this Annual Report, incing our financial statements and the related notes.
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Risks Related to Our Businesses

Our revenues are dependent on the commercial deyot/of our CDMA- and OFDMA-based technologies gpgrades of 3G and 3G/4G
multimode wireless communications equipment, prisdaied services based on our technologies.

We develop, patent and commercialize CDMA- @iDMA-based technologies. Our revenues are depengen the commercial
deployment of our technologies and upgrades of 853%/4G multimode wireless communications equigiameducts and services based
on our technologies. Our business may be harmedoaninvestments in these technologies may notiggecus an adequate return if;

» wireless operators delay 3G and/or 3G/4G multimeeldoyments, expansions or upgrac
 LTE, an OFDM#/-based wireless standard, is not widely deployesbormercial deployment is delayed;
» wireless operators deploy other technoloc

Our business is dependent on our ability toease our market share and to continue to drivadoption of our products and services into
3G, 3G/4G multimode and 4G wireless device mark¥fs.are also dependent on the success of our cestphctensees and CDMA- and
OFDMA-based wireless operators, as well as thengjnoif their deployment of new services. Our licerssend CDMA- or OFDMA-based
wireless operators may incur lower gross marginproducts or services based on our technologigsdharoducts using alternative
technologies as a result of greater competitiootloer factors. If commercial deployment of our tealogies and upgrades to 3G, 3G/4G
multimode or 4G wireless communications equipmpragducts and services based on our technologie®idoontinue or are delayed, our
revenues could be negatively impacted, and ounkasicould suffer.

Our revenues can be impacted by the deploymerihef technologies in place of CDMA- and/or OFDMAsbd technologies or by the need
to extend certain existing license agreements weicadditional later patents.

Although we own a very strong portfolio ofussl and pending patents related to GSM, GPRS, E@EBM, OFDMA and/or Multiple
Input, Multiple Output (MIMO) technologies, our gat portfolio licensing program in these areagss lestablished and might not be as
successful in generating licensing income as ouM@portfolio licensing program. Many wireless openg are investigating or have
selected LTE (or to a lesser extent WiMax) as m@xteration technologies for deployment in existnduture spectrum bands as
complementary to their existing CDMA-based netwofishough we believe that our patented technolisggssential and useful to
implementation of the LTE and WiMax industry start$aand have granted royalty-bearing licensesrie oompanies to make and sell
products implementing those standards but not imefging 3G standards, we might not achieve the sagy@ty revenues on such LTE or
WiMax products as on CDMA-based or multimode CDMAMA-based products.

The licenses granted to and from us undemabeu of our license agreements include only patiatsare either filed or issued prior to a
certain date and, in a small number of agreemenyalties are payable on those patents for a dpddime period. As a result, there are
agreements with some licensees where later paaemisot licensed by or to us under our licenseeageats. In order to license any such later
patents, we will need to extend or modify our lisemgreements or enter into new license agreeméhtsuch licensees. We might not be
able to modify such license agreements in the éutolicense any such later patents or extend dat(s) to incorporate later patents without
affecting the material terms and conditions of lizegnse agreements with such licensees, and sudfficadions may impact our revenues.

Global economic conditions that impact the wirelessimunications industry could negatively affeetdemand for our products and our
customers’ products, which may negatively affectreuenues.

Despite the recent improvements in market itimms, a future decline in global economic coratis, particularly in geographic regions
with high customer concentrations, could have ashkjenideranging effects on demand for our products andHemproducts of our custome
particularly wireless communications equipment nfacrers or others in the wireless industry, saghvireless operators. Other unexpected
negative events may have adverse effects on thegg on demand for wireless device products onvimeless device inventories at
equipment manufacturers and wireless operatomddiition, our direct and indirect customers’ apiti purchase or pay for our products and
services, obtain financing and upgrade wireleswards could be adversely affected by economic damth, leading to cancellation or delay
of orders for our products.

Our industry is subject to competition in an enwmimeent of rapid technological change that could teisudecreased demand for our products
and the products of our customers and licenseedinileg average selling
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prices for our license( products and our products and/or new specificasi@r requirements placed upon our products, edakhich could
negatively affect our revenues and operating result

Our industry is subject to rapid technologidadnge, and we must make substantial investmemisw products, services and technologies
to compete successfully. New technological inn@regigenerally require a substantial investmentredftey are commercially viable. We
intend to continue to make substantial investmenteveloping new products and technologies, arglgbssible that our development efforts
will not be successful and that our new technolegiél not result in meaningful revenues. Our pray services and technologies face
significant competition, and we cannot assure Yya the revenues generated or the timing of treptayment, which may be dependent on
the actions of others, will meet our expectatig@smpetition in the telecommunications market igetéd by various factors that include,
among others: evolving industry standards, evolvireghods of transmission for wireless voice and datnmunications; value-added
features that drive replacement rates and sellig® scalability and the ability of the systerohieology to meet customers’ immediate and
future network requirements.

Our future success will depend on, among diuetors, our ability to:

» continue to keep pace with technological develogsy

» drive adoption of our integrated circuit produatsaess a broad spectrum of wireless devices solalibgustomers and license
» develop and introduce new products, services, tdogies and enhancements on a timely bi

» effectively develop and commercialize turnkeyegrated product offerings that incorporate ouggnated circuits, software, user
interface and application

* become a preferred partner for operating systetfoptas, such as Android and Windows Mob
» focus our services businesses on key platformscteate standalone value or contribute to the ssocokour other businesses; ¢
» succeed in significant foreign markets, such as&Hndia and Europ:

Companies that promote non-CDMA technologéeg.( GSM, WiMax) and companies that design CDMAsdukintegrated circuits are
generally competitors or potential competitors. fap&es (some of whom are strategic partners of mussher areas) include Broadcom,
Freescale, Fujitsu, Icera, Infineon, Intel, Marviedichnology, Mediatek, nVidia, Renesas ElectrorfidsEricsson (a joint venture between
Ericsson Mobile Platforms and SYXP Wireless), Texas Instruments and VIA Teleconanyl of these current and potential competitors
advantages over us that include, among othersvatimth by our customers in certain circumstancdmtbalternate suppliers; government
support of other technologies; and more extengiaionships with indigenous distribution and angiequipment manufacturer
(OEM) companies in developing territories (e.g.ir@h.

In addition to the foregoing, we have seel, aglieve we will continue to see, an increasaust@mers requesting that we develop
products, including chipsets and associated soétwhat will incorporate “open source” softwareneémts and operate in an “open source”
environment, which may offer accessibility to atpor of a product’s source code and may exposé¢ectiatellectual property to adverse
licensing conditions. Developing open source préglueith regard to adequately protecting the ietglial property rights upon which our
licensing business depends, may prove burdensoder gertain circumstances, thereby placing uscangpetitive disadvantage for new
product designs.

Competition may reduce average selling prioesur chipset products and the products of ostamuers and licensees. Reductions in the
average selling prices of our licensees’ produgttess offset by an increase in volumes, generadiylt in reduced royalties payable to us.
We anticipate that additional competitors will entar markets as a result of growth opportunitrewireless telecommunications, the trend
toward global expansion by foreign and domestic petitors, technological and public policy changed eelatively low barriers to entry in
selected segments of the industry.

We derive a significant portion of our consolidategtenues from a small number of customers anddies. If revenues derived from these
customers or licensees decrease, our operatingteesould be negatively affected.

Our QCT segment derives a significant portbrevenues from a small number of customers. dbe of any one of our QCT segment’s
significant customers or the delay, even if onipperary, or cancellation of significant orders framy of these customers would reduce our
revenues in the period of the deferral or candeltiaand harm our ability to achieve or sustain exge levels of operating results.
Accordingly, unless and until our QCT segment
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diversifies and expands its customer base, ourdiguccess will largely depend upon the timing simd of any future purchase orders from
these customers.

Although we have more than 185 licensees(@ilr segment derives a significant portion of royat#tvenues from a limited number of
licensees. Our future success depends upon thty alfibur licensees to develop, introduce andwglhighvolume products that achieve &
sustain market acceptance. We have little or narabover the sales efforts of our licensees, amdioensees might not be successful.
Reductions in the average selling price of wirelsmmmunications devices sold by our major licenseéhout a sufficient increase in the
volumes of such devices sold, could have a matadetrse effect on our revenues.

Efforts by some telecommunications equipment maturéxs to avoid paying fair and reasonable royedtifor the use of our intellectu
property may create uncertainty about our futursibhess prospects, may require the investment ctauotial management time and financ
resources, and may result in legal decisions andftions by foreign governments, Standards Devedopi@rganizations (SDOs) or other
industry groups that harm our business.

A small number of companies have initiatedouas strategies in an attempt to renegotiate, atgigind/or eliminate their need to pay
royalties to us for the use of our intellectualgedy in order to negatively affect our businesslel@nd that of our other licensees. These
strategies have included (i) litigation, often gileg infringement of patents held by such companatent misuse, patent exhaustion and
patent and license unenforceability, or some fofmndair competition, (ii) taking positions contyaio our understanding of their contracts
with us, (iii) appeals to governmental authoriti@g) collective action, including working with aders, standards bodies, other like-minded
companies and other organizations, on both formaliaformal bases, to adopt intellectual propeuiigies and practices that could have the
effect of limiting returns on intellectual propettynovations, and (v) lobbying with governmentajutators and elected officials for the
purpose of seeking the imposition of some formarfpulsory licensing and/or to weaken a patent hitddility to enforce its rights or
obtain a fair return for such rights. Some compshigve proposed significant changes to existirgjl@dtual property policies for
implementation by SDOs and other industry orgaiopnat some of which would require a maximum aggtegsellectual property royalty
rate for the use of all essential patents ownedllbyf the member companies to be applied to thigeorice of any product implementing 1
relevant standard. They have further proposedsthett maximum aggregate royalty rate be apportitmegich member company with
essential patents based upon the number of edgmaiesats held by such company. A number of thesgegies are purportedly based on
interpretations of the policies of certain standaddvelopment organizations concerning the licensfrpatents that are or may be essential to
industry standards and our alleged failure to abigdéhese policies. There is a risk that relevanirts or governmental agencies will interpret
those policies in a manner adverse to our interfistach proposals and strategies are successtheifuture, our business model would be
harmed, either by artificially limiting our retuomn investment with respect to new technologieoarifig us to work outside of the SDOs or
such other industry groups to promote our new teldgies, and our results of operations could beatiegly impacted. As well, the legal and
other costs associated with defending our postire been and continue to be significant. We asshaiesuch challenges regardless of their
merits will continue into the foreseeable futurel amay require the investment of substantial managémime and financial resources to
explain and defend our position.

The enforcement and protection of our intellecpuralperty rights may be expensive, could fail toverg misappropriation or unauthorized
use of our proprietary intellectual property rights could result in the loss of our ability to erde one or more patents.

We rely primarily on patent, copyright, tradetaand trade secret laws, as well as nondisclamoteconfidentiality agreements and other
methods, to protect our proprietary informatiochteologies and processes, including our patenfgdiort Policing unauthorized use of our
products and technologies is difficult and time fiaming. We cannot be certain that the steps we takes, or may take in the future, will
prevent the misappropriation or unauthorized useuofproprietary information and technologies, igatarly in foreign countries where the
laws may not protect our proprietary intellectuadpeerty rights as fully or as readily as Unitedt&sdaws. We cannot be certain that the laws
and policies of any country, including the Unitedt8s, or the practices of any of the standardgbptbreign or domestic, with respect to
intellectual property enforcement or licensinguessce of spectrum licenses or the adoption of staisd will not be changed in a way
detrimental to our licensing program or to the salese of our products or technology. We may tdiffeculty in protecting or enforcing our
intellectual property rights and/or contracts ipaaticular foreign jurisdiction, including: challges to our licensing practices under such
jurisdictions competition laws; adoption of mandatory licensprgvisions by foreign jurisdictions (either witbrdrolled/regulated royalties
or royalty free); and challenges pending before
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foreign competition agencies to the pricing anégnation of additional features and functionalitioi our wireless chipset products.

A substantial portion of our patents and piadgplications relate to our wireless communicatitachnology and much of the remainder of
our patents and patent applications relate to therdechnologies and products. We may need tatiito enforce our intellectual property
rights, protect our trade secrets or determinev#ifidity and scope of proprietary rights of otheks.a result of any such litigation, we could
lose our ability to enforce one or more patentsour substantial unexpected operating costs. Atipiawe take to enforce our intellectual
property rights could be costly and could absoghificant management time and attention, whichum, could negatively impact our
operating results.

Claims by other companies that we infringe theieliectual property or that patents on which weyrate invalid could adversely affect our
business.

From time to time, companies have assertatipzay again assert, patent, copyright and otheliéatual property rights against our
products or products using our technologies orraehnologies used in our industry. These claimglresulted and may again result in our
involvement in litigation. We may not prevail inctulitigation given the complex technical issued arherent uncertainties in intellectual
property litigation. If any of our products weraufal to infringe on another company’s intellectualgerty rights, we could be subject to an
injunction or required to redesign our productsiacittould be costly, or to license such rights angay damages or other compensation to
such other company. If we were unable to redesigrpooducts, license such intellectual propertitsgused in our products or otherwise
distribute our products through a licensed supplier could be prohibited from making and sellingtsproducts. In any potential dispute
involving other companies’ patents or other inllal property, our chipset foundries and custometsd also become the targets of
litigation. We are contingently liable under cemt@roduct sales, services, license and other agnesito indemnify certain customers against
certain types of liability and/or damages arisirgr qualifying claims of patent infringement by guets or services sold or provided by us.
Reimbursements under indemnification arrangementkichave a material adverse effect on our restiltgerations. Furthermore, any such
litigation could severely disrupt the supply of quioducts and the business of our chipset custoametsheir wireless operator customers,
which in turn could hurt our relationships with ainipset customers and wireless operators and cestdt in a decline in our chipset sales
and/or a reduction in our licensees’ sales to wi®loperators, causing a corresponding declineriotopset and/or licensing revenues. Any
claims, regardless of their merit, could be timastaming to address, result in costly litigatioredt the efforts of our technical and
management personnel or cause product releaséanesit delays, any of which could have a matedakase effect upon our operating
results.

We expect that we will continue to be involirditigation and may have to appear in front dfranistrative bodies (such as the U.S.
International Trade Commission) to defend agaiastmt assertions against our products by compastese of whom are attempting to gain
competitive advantage or leverage in licensing tiaions. We may not be successful in such procegsliand if we are not, the range of
possible outcomes includes everything from a rgyadtyment to an injunction on the sale of certdiow chipsets (and on the sale of our
customers’ devices using our chipsets) and the sitipa of royalty payments that might make purclsaseour chipsets less economical for
our customers. A negative outcome in any such diog could severely disrupt the business of oipsgt customers and their wireless
operator customers, which in turn could hurt olatrenships with our chipset customers and wiretggsrators and could result in a declin
our share of worldwide chipset sales and/or a réaluén our licensees’ sales to wireless operamassing a corresponding decline in our
chipset and/or licensing revenues.

A number of other companies have claimed ta patents essential to various CDMA standards, G&dards and OFDMA standards
implementations of OFDM and OFDMA systems. If weotiter product manufacturers are required to olatdditional licenses and/or pay
royalties to one or more patent holders, this ctvalde a material adverse effect on the commermipldmentation of our CDMA, GSM,
OFDMA or multimode products and technologies, dednfan our licensees’ products and our profitability

Other companies or entities also have comnigrazel may again commence, actions seeking tolisstalve invalidity of our patents. In
the event that one or more of our patents areegédld, a court may invalidate the patent(s) omdete that the patent(s) is not enforceable,
which could harm our competitive position. If owykpatents are invalidated, or if the scope ofcthans in any of these patents is limited by
court decision, we could be prevented from licegigire invalidated or limited portion of such pater@uch adverse decisions could
negatively impact our revenues. Even if such aratieallenge is not successful, it could be expenand time consuming to address, divert
management attention from our business and harmeputation.
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Our earnings and stock price are subject to sulishquarterly and annual fluctuations and to matrklewnturns.

The stock market in general, and the stoaegrbf technology-based and wireless communicationgpanies in particular, have
experienced volatility that often has been unrelatethe operating performance of any specific putimpany. The market price of our
common stock has fluctuated in the past and idylitefluctuate in the future as well. Factors thaty have a significant impact on the market
price of our stock include, among others:

e announcements concerning us or our competitackjding the selection of wireless communicati@ehhology by wireless
operators and the timing of the -out of those system

» international developments, such as technology mi@sdpolitical developments or changes in econquiicies;
» changes in recommendations of securities anal

» proprietary rights or product or patent litigatiagainst us or against our customers or licen:

» strategic transactions, such as -offs, acquisitions and divestiture

» unexpected and/or significant changes in the agesaliing price of our license’ products and our product

» unresolved disputes with licensees that resuibimpayment and/or non-recognition of royalty raves that may be owed to us;
or

* rumors or allegations regarding our financial discires or practice

In the past, securities class action litigatidten has been brought against a company follgwariods of volatility in the market price of
its securities. Due to changes in the potentiaatidl of our stock price, we may be the targeseturities litigation in the future. Securities
litigation could result in substantial uninsuredgtsoand divert management’s attention and resources

Any prolonged financial or economic crisis nragult in a downturn in demand for our productseshnology; the insolvency of key
suppliers resulting in product delays; delays oréng and/or payments from our licensees andistamers; and counterparty failures
negatively impacting our treasury operations.

Financial market volatility has impacted, adild continue to impact, the value and performasfaaur marketable securities. Net
investment income could vary depending on the gairiesses realized on the sale or exchange ofitesuimpairment charges related to
marketable securities and other investments, clsaingaterest rates and changes in fair valuesdfdtive instruments. Our cash equivalent
and marketable securities investments represemifisnt assets that may be subject to fluctuatingven negative returns depending upon
interest rate movements and financial market camditin fixed income and equity securities.

These factors affecting our future earningsdifficult to forecast and could harm our quasterhd/or annual operating results. If our
earnings fail to meet the financial guidance wevigle to investors, or the expectations of investnagralysts or investors in any period,
securities class action litigation could be brouagp@inst us and/or the market price of our comntockscould decline.

We depend upon a limited number of third-party sieppto manufacture and test component parts, ssiablies and finished goods for our
products. If these thirparty suppliers do not allocate adequate manufdctuand test capacity in their facilities to prockiproducts on our
behalf, or if there are any disruptions in the ogi@wns of, or a loss of, any of these third partiesould harm our ability to meet our delivery
obligations to our customers, reduce our revenirgsease our cost of sales and harm our business.

Our ability to meet customer demand depemdgart, on our ability to obtain timely and adegudg¢livery of parts and components from
our suppliers. A reduction or interruption in owoguct supply source, an inability of our suppligrseact to shifts in product demand or an
increase in component prices could have a matdiadrse effect on our business or profitabilitye Tdss of a significant supplier or the
inability of a supplier to meet performance andliquapecifications or delivery schedules couldrharur ability to meet our delivery
obligations to our customers and negatively impactrevenues and business operations. In the e¥enibss of, or a decision to change, a
supplier, qualifying a new foundry supplier and eoemcing volume production or testing could involieday and expense, resulting in
possible loss of customers.

While our goal is to establish alternate sigoplfor technologies that we consider critical,nely on sole- or limited-source suppliers for
some products, subjecting us to significant rigksluding: possible shortages of manufacturing capapoor product performance; and
reduced control over delivery schedules, manufatjur
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capability and yields, quality assurance, quargitg costs. Our arrangements with our suppliersabéige us to incur costs to manufacture
and test our products that do not decrease agthe sate as decreases in pricing to our customers.

QCT Segmenhlthough we have entered into long-term contradth wur suppliers, most of these contracts do movige for long-term
capacity commitments, except as may be providedparticular purchase order that has been accepgtedr supplier. To the extent that we
do not have firm commitments from our suppliersravspecific time period, or for any specific qugntour suppliers may allocate, and in
the past have allocated, capacity to the produeiahtesting of products for their other custonvelide reducing capacity to manufacture or
test our products. Accordingly, capacity for ounguicts may not be available when we need it orl@iai at reasonable prices. We have
experienced capacity limitations from our supplievkich resulted in supply constraints and our ilitgtio meet certain customer demand.
There can be no assurance that we will not expegidimese or other supply constraints in the futwtéch could result in our failure to meet
customer demand. In addition, the timely readireégsur foundry suppliers to support transitionstealler geometry process technologies
could impact our ability to meet customer demardenues and cost expectations. The timing of aaneptof the smaller technology designs
by our customers may subject us to the risk of exasventories of earlier designs.

QMT Division.Our QMT division needs to form and maintain rel@blsiness relationships with component supplynpastto support tt
manufacture of interferometric modulator (IMOD) plesys and/or modules in commercial volumes. Albof current relationships have been
for the development and limited production of certdOD display panels and/or modules. Some opfithese relationships may not succ
or, even if they are successful, may not resuthécomponent supply partners entering into mdtsujaply relationships with us.

Our suppliers may also be our competitors, puttisgat a disadvantage for pricing and capacity adition.

One or more of our suppliers may obtain liesnfsom us to manufacture CDMA-based integraterlits that compete with our products.
In this event, the supplier could elect to allocate materials and manufacturing capacity to thein products and reduce deliveries to us to
our detriment. In addition, we may not receive osable pricing, manufacturing or delivery terms. ¥é@not guarantee that the actions ol
suppliers will not cause disruptions in our openadi that could harm our ability to meet our delvebligations to our customers or increase
our cost of sales.

Currency fluctuations could negatively affect fatyproduct sales or royalty revenues, harm our &bt collect receivables or increase the
U.S. dollar cost of the activities of our foreignbsidiaries and international strategic investments

Our international customers sell their produotmarkets throughout the world, including Chimaia, Japan, South Korea, North Amer
South America and Europe. Consolidated revenues iinbernational customers as a percentage of tetanues were greater than 90% in
both fiscal 2010 and 2009. We are exposed to ragk fluctuations in currencies that could negativaffect our operating results. Adverse
movements in currency exchange rates may negatffdgt our business due to a number of situatimediding the following, among
others:

*  Our products and those of our customers anddmenthat are sold into foreign markets may bedesseprice-competitive as a
result of adverse currency fluctuatio

» Certain of our revenues, such as royalty reveraresderived from licensee or customer salesatteatienominated in foreign
currencies. Weakening of currency values in setbtgions could adversely affect our revenues ast @ows;

 We may engage in foreign exchange hedging tréinsaschat could affect our cash flows and earnipgsause they may require
the payment of structuring fees, limit the U.S laiolalue of royalties from licensees’ sales thratdenominated in foreign
currencies, cause earnings volatility if the heddgsot qualify for hedge accounting and expostw uounterparty risk if the
counterparty fails to perforn

» Our loan payable to banks is denominated in Indigoees. If the U.S. dollar significantly weakeadditional cash may be
required to settle this obligation and the relatedrest; anc

» Currency exchange rate fluctuations may reduc&tBe dollar value of our marketable securities #ratdenominated directly
indirectly in foreign currencie:
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We may engage in acquisitions or strategic tranisastor make investments that could result in $iggt changes or management
disruption and fail to enhance stockholder value.

From time to time, we engage in acquisitionstoategic transactions or make investments vaghgioal of maximizing stockholder value.
We acquire businesses and other assets, inclugégjram licenses, enter into joint ventures or ofitiategic transactions and purchase e
and debt securities, including minority interestpublicly-traded and private companies. Many af gtrategic investments are in early-stage
companies to support our business, including thbajladoption of CDMA- or OFDMA-based technologiesl related services. Most of our
acquisitions or strategic investments entail a ligbree of risk and will not become liquid until radhan one year from the date of
investment, if at all. Our acquisitions or strateigivestments (either those we have completed grundertake in the future) may not gene
financial returns or result in increased adoptioocantinued use of our technologies. In some cagesnay be required to consolidate or
record our share of the earnings or losses of caiepdn which we have acquired ownership inter€dts.share of any losses will adversely
affect our financial results until we exit from @duce our exposure to these investments.

Achieving the anticipated benefits of businasguisitions depends in part upon our abilityniegrate the acquired businesses in an
efficient and effective manner. The integratiorcompanies that have previously operated indepelydiaty result in significant challenges,
and we may be unable to accomplish the integrationothly or successfully. The difficulties of intaing companies include, among others:
retaining key employees; maintaining importanttieteships of Qualcomm and the acquired businessinmizing the diversion of
management’s attention from ongoing business nsatteordinating geographically separate organinatioonsolidating research and
development operations; and consolidating corpamatkadministrative infrastructures.

We cannot assure you that the integratiorcqfiled businesses with our business will resutherealization of the full benefits
anticipated by us to result from the acquisitiof@ may not derive any commercial value from acguiezhnology, products and intellectual
property or from future technologies and produetsdal on the acquired technology and/or intellegit@erty, and we may be subject to
liabilities that are not covered by indemnificatiprotection we may obtain.

Defects or errors in our products and servicesrothe products of our customers could harm ourmess. If we experience product liabil
claims or recalls, we may incur significant expenaad experience decreased demand for our products.

Our products are inherently complex and mayaio defects and errors that are detected onlyhwiine products are in use. For exampli
our chipset product complexities increase, we ageired to migrate to integrated circuit technodsgivith smaller geometric feature sizes.
The design process interface issues are more caraplee enter into these new domains of technolich adds risk to yields and
reliability. Because our products and servicegesponsible for critical functions in our customgn®ducts and/or networks, such defects or
errors could have an adverse impact on our cussymérich could damage our reputation, harm ourocast relationships and expose us to
liability. Defects or impurities in our componentsaterials or software or those used by our custemelicensees, equipment failures or
other difficulties could adversely affect our afyiliand that of our customers and licensees, f gtaducts on a timely basis, customer or
licensee demand for our products or the commitroéfinancial and/or engineering resources thatdadiect future product release
schedules. Additionally, a defect or failure in uoducts or the products of our customers or §ees could harm our reputation and/or
adversely affect the growth of 3G and 3G/4G multieavireless markets.

Manufacturing, testing, marketing and usewfgroducts and those of our licensees and custoemtail the risk of product liability. The
use of wireless devices containing our productscttess untrusted content creates a risk of exptisingystem software in those devices to
viral or malicious attacks. We continue to expandfocus on this issue and take measures to saftjum software from this threat.

However, this issue carries the risk of generatipod liability claims along with the associated Bwfs on reputation and demand. In addition,
a product liability claim or recall, whether agaiosir licensees, customers or us, could harm quutagion and result in decreased demand for
our products.

Our Firethorn and FLO TV businesses do not cursegénerate operating income and may not succedgear operating results may not
meet our expectations.

If our Firethorn and/or FLO TV businesses dbsucceed, our investments in their technologiag not provide us an adequate return,
our business could be harmed. Consumer acceptioce Birethorn service offerings will continuetie affected by competition, technology-
based differences and by the operational performaquality and reliability of our services platfan©Our FLO TV business had $1.3 billion
in assets (including $746 million in spectrum lises used by our FLO TV subsidiary) at Septembe2@8). We have commenced a
restructuring plan
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under which we expect to exit the current FLO Twaxe business. In addition to our ongoing operatinsts, we expect to incur restructul
charges related to this plan in the range of $1Rifomto $175 million in fiscal 2011, which areiprarily related to certain contractual
obligations. Additionally, we continue to evaluateategic options for the FLO TV business, whictlude, but are not limited to, operating
the FLO TV network under a new wholesale servia& 0, or joint venture with, a third party; andifloe sale of the spectrum licenses ant
discontinuance of the operation of the network. ifiddal charges, including impairment of assetsy i@ incurred as we continue to evaluate
or implement these strategic options or if we arehle to generate adequate future cash flows adedawith this business.

Our QMT division’s business does not currently gateeoperating income and may not succeed or igsatpg results may not meet our
expectations.

While we continue to believe our QMT divisisiMOD displays will offer compelling advantagesuers of displays, there can be no
assurance that our IMOD product development efioifidbe successful, that we will be able to cofeetively manufacture these new
products, that we will be able to successfully neathese products or that other technologies willaontinue to improve in ways that reduce
the advantages we anticipate from our IMOD displ&ades of flat panel displays are currently, ardoelieve will likely continue to be,
dominated by displays based on liquid crystal diggLCD) technology for some time. Numerous comeasire making substantial
investments in, and conducting research to impotngacteristics of, LCDs. Additionally, several etlilat panel display technologies have
been, or are being, developed, including technebépr the production of organic light-emitting deo(OLED), field emission, inorganic
electroluminescence, gas plasma and vacuum fluemesésplays. In each case, advances in LCD or didigoanel display technologies co
result in technologies that are more cost effectiawe fewer display limitations or can be broughmarket faster than our IMOD technolo
These advances in competing technologies mighecaegice manufacturers to avoid entering into corsiakrelationships with us or to not
renew planned or existing relationships with ust QMT division had $384 million in assets (inclugi$128 million in goodwill) at
September 26, 2010. If we do not achieve adequatkenpenetration with our IMOD display technologyy assets may become impaired,
which could negatively impact our operating results

Potential tax liabilities could adversely affectraesults.

We are subject to income taxes in the UniteadeS and in numerous foreign jurisdictions. Sigaifit judgment is required in determining
our provision for income taxes. Although we beli¢hat our tax estimates are reasonable, the figigirchination of tax audits and any related
litigation could materially differ from amounts kefted in historical income tax provisions and aets. In such case, our income tax
provision and net income in the period or periodwhich that determination is made could be neggtiaffected. In addition, tax rules may
change that may adversely affect our future regditencial results or the way we conduct our besi For example, we consider the
operating earnings of certain non-United Statesiglidries to be indefinitely invested outside thateld States based on estimates that future
domestic cash generation will be sufficient to nfatire domestic cash needs. No provision has besate for United States federal and state
or foreign taxes that may result from future reanittes of undistributed earnings of our foreign &lises. Our future financial results and
liquidity may be adversely affected if accountindes regarding unrepatriated earnings changenifedtic cash needs require us to repatriate
foreign earnings, or if the United States interoraai tax rules change as part of comprehensiveefaxm or other tax legislation.

If wireless devices pose safety risks, we may bjesito new regulations, and demand for our pradamd those of our licensees ¢
customers may decrease.

Concerns over the effects of radio frequemaissions may have the effect of discouraging theeaisvireless devices, which may decre
demand for our products and those of our licenaadscustomers. Interest groups have requestethth&CC investigate claims that wireless
communications technologies pose health concemisaumse interference with airbags, hearing aidsaedical devices. Concerns have also
been expressed over the possibility of safety rilesto a lack of attention associated with theaiseireless devices while driving. Any
legislation that may be adopted in response teetheacerns could reduce demand for our productshense of our licensees and custome
the United States as well as foreign countries.

Our business and operations would suffer in theneetsystem failures.

Despite system redundancy, the implementatiaecurity measures and the existence of a DisRsteovery Plan for our internal
information technology networking systems, our egst are vulnerable to damages from computer virusesithorized access, energy
blackouts and telecommunication failures, amongrotactors. Any system failure, accident or segieach that causes interruptions in our
operations, or in our vendors’, customers’
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or licensees’ operations, could result in a maltelisuption to our business. To the extent that@isruption or security breach results in a
loss or damage to our customedata or applications, or inappropriate disclosdreomfidential information, we may incur liabiligs a resul
In addition, we may incur additional costs to rem#te damages caused by these disruptions or sebueaches.

From time to time, we install new or upgratbediness management systems. To the extent sugmsyfail or are not properly
implemented, we may experience material disruptioreur business, delays in our external finarr&pbrting or failures in our system of
internal controls, that could have a material aslweaffect on our results of operations.

We are subject to government regulation pertaiimgnvironmental and safety laws, to our indugbnpducts and services, to corporate
governance and public disclosure and to health ¢

National, state and local environmental lamd Begulations affect our operations around thddvdihese laws may make it more
expensive to manufacture, have manufactured ahgrselucts. It may also be difficult to comply witnws and regulations in a timely
manner, and we may not have compliant productdablaiin the quantities requested by our custonveng;h may have an adverse impac
our results of operations. There is also the p@tefur higher costs driven by climate change ragiohs. Our costs could increase if our
vendors (e.g., third-party manufacturers or utiigmpanies) pass on their costs to us.

As part of the development and commercialimatf our IMOD display technology, we are operatigh a development and a production
fabrication facility. The development and commdiz&ion of IMOD display prototypes is a complexdaprecise process involving restricted
materials subject to environmental and safety @ggpris. Our failure or inability to comply with esting or future environmental and safety
regulations could result in significant remediati@bilities, the imposition of fines and/or thespension or termination of development and
production activities.

Our products and services, and those of ostoawers and licensees, are subject to variousaggus, including FCC regulations in the
United States and other international regulatiassyell as the specifications of national, regiaral international standards bodies. The
adoption of new laws or regulations, changes irrdéigeilation of our activities, or exclusion or ltation of our technology or products by a
government or standards body, could have a masatiadrse effect on our business, including, amdahgrdactors, changes in laws, policies,
practices or enforcement affecting trade, foremrestments, licensing practices, spectrum licesmgance, adoption of standards, the
provision of wireless device subsidies by wirelegsrators to their customers, taxation, environalgrbtection, loans and employment.

We hold licenses to use spectrum in the Urfiiedes and the United Kingdom, and we expectiteises to use the BWA spectrum
recently won in the auction in India will be asstgrto us by December 2010. Our licenses to usdrspein the United States are subject to a
variety of ongoing FCC proceedings. It is impossitadl predict with certainty the outcome of pendi@C or other federal or state regulatory
proceedings and the potential impact to our FLObUginess or to our use of the spectrum for whichheld licenses. Unless we are able to
obtain relief, existing laws and regulations mayiliit our ability to expand our business and toadtice new products and services.
Furthermore, certain of our licenses in the Uni¢ates are subject to minimum build-out requiremémbe met at various dates beginning in
June 2013. The BWA spectrum licenses will be sulieminimum build-out requirements to be met witfive years of the effective date of
the license. If we do not meet these requiremémésrelevant government authorities could impofireaor could rescind the license in the
area(s) in which the build-out requirements aremet. Changes in the allocation of available speetby the countries in which we hold
licenses could have a material adverse risk orbosiness and the value of our assets.

Changing laws, regulations and standardsimglad corporate governance, public disclosurelzgalth care may create uncertainty
regarding compliance matters. New or changed leaggilations and standards are subject to varyimggpretations in many cases. As a re.
their application in practice may evolve over tirdée are committed to maintaining high standardsooporate governance and public
disclosure and complying with laws and regulatidbsolving interpretations of new or changed legguirements may cause us to incur
higher costs as we revise current practices, gsljgrocedures, and/or health plans and may divemagement time and attention to
compliance activities. Our efforts to comply witevn or changed laws, regulations and standards ailapérticularly if there is ambiguity as
to how such new or changed laws, regulations aamtsrds should be applied in practice. Furtherpboard members, chief executive officer
and chief financial officer could face an increasetl of personal liability in connection with tiperformance of their duties. As a result, we
may have difficulty attracting and retaining quiglif board members and executive officers, whichccharm our business.
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We may not be able to attract and retain qualigeaployees.

Our future success depends largely upon thémeed service of our board members, executivieer and other key management and
technical personnel. Our success also dependsraabdity to continue to attract, retain and motevgualified personnel. In addition,
implementing our product and business strategyires|specialized engineering and other talent,camdevenues are highly dependent on
technological and product innovations. The markesfich specialized engineering and other talesteployees in our industry is extremely
competitive. In addition, existing immigration lawsake it more difficult for us to recruit and retdiighly skilled foreign national graduates
of U.S. universities, making the pool of availataéent even smaller. Key employees represent dfisignt asset, and the competition for tr
employees is intense in the wireless communicatimhsstry. We do not have employment agreements et key management personnel.
In the event of a labor shortage, or in the evéanaunfavorable change in prevailing labor andfonigration laws, we could experience
difficulty attracting and retaining qualified emgkes. We continue to anticipate increases in huesource needs, particularly in
engineering. If we are unable to attract and retaénqualified employees that we need, our businesgsbe harmed.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.
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Item 2. Properties

At September 26, 2010, we occupied the indatatjuare footage in the owned or leased faciligssribed below (square footage in
thousands):

Number Total
of Square
Buildings Location Status Footage Primary Use
33 United States Owned 4,02¢ Executive and administrative offices, research@ktlopment, sales and
marketing, service functions,manufacturing and ogtwnanagement hu
32 United States Leased 1,14C Administrative offices, research and developmealgsand marketing, service
functions and network management h
10 Mexico Leased 317 Administrative offices, sales and marketing, sexfienctions, manufacturing
and network management ht
7 India Leasec 40&€ Administrative offices, research and developmeutsales and marketin
5 Taiwan Leasec 134 Administrative offices, research and development sales and marketin
4 China Leased 131 Administrative offices, research and developmealesand marketing, service
functions and network operating cente
3 Korea Leasec 93 Administrative offices, research and development sales and marketin
1 Israel Leasec 67 Administrative offices, research and development sales and marketin
4 England Leasec 65 Administrative offices, research and developmentsales and marketin
1 India Owned 56 Administrative offices, research and developmeutsales and marketin
2 Canade Leasec 51 Administrative office, research and development salds and marketin
3 Singapore Leasec 40 Administrative offices, research and developmentsales and marketin
34 Other Internatione Leasec 15¢ Administrative offices, research and developmentsales and marketin
Total square footac 6,68¢

In addition to the facilities above, we ownl@asise approximately 232,000 square feet of primzetitat are leased or subleased to third
parties. Our facility leases expire at varying dateough 2029 not including renewals that wouldbeur option. At September 26, 2010, we
also lease space on base station towers and tgsldin
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pursuant to 570 lease arrangements for our FLO @wark. The majority of our cell site leases hamerdtial term of five to seven years w
renewal options of up to five additional five-ygmariods.

Several owned and leased facilities are undestruction totaling approximately 286,000 additibsquare feet to meet the requirements
projected in our long-term business plan. In fif@l1, we intend to initiate construction of a niaeturing facility in Taiwan for our display
business. We believe that our facilities will bé&aiile and adequate for the present purposes anthih productive capacity in such facilities
is substantially utilized. In the future, we mayeddo purchase, build or lease additional facditie meet the requirements projected in our
long-term business plan.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

Tessera, Inc. v. QUALCOMM Incorporatedn April 17, 2007, Tessera filed a patent infringemlawsuit in the United States District
Court for the Eastern Division of Texas and a camplwith the United States International Trade @Gussion (ITC) pursuant to Section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930 against us and other camips, alleging infringement of two patents relgtio semiconductor packaging structures
and seeking monetary damages and injunctive arat cglief. The District Court action is stayed pieigdresolution of the ITC proceeding,
including appeals. The U.S. Patent and TrademafikeX (USPTO) Central Reexamination Unit has issaffice actions rejecting all of the
asserted patent claims on the grounds that thenead in view of certain prior art and has mdkdese rejections final. Tessera has appealed
the rejections to the Board of Appeals and Interfees. On December 1, 2008, the ITC Administrdtas Judge (ALJ) ruled that the patents
are valid but not infringed. On May 20, 2009, hoaevthe ITC reversed the ALJ's determination thatpatents were not infringed, and it
issued the following remedial orders: (1) a limitgectlusion order that bans us and the other nassmbndents from importing into the Uni
States the accused chip packages (except to teetekbse products are licensed) and (2) a ceabdemist order that prohibits us from
engaging in certain domestic activities respectimage products. The President declined to reviend#tision. We and other respondents
appealed. Oral argument was held on June 9, 20@iGtha appellate court decision is expected withénnext several months. During the
period of the exclusion order, which has since mxpas described below, we shifted supply of aatakis for the United States market to a
licensed supplier of Tessera, and we continuedpplg the United States market without interruptidhe subject patents expired on
September 24, 2010, at which time the ITC ordeased to be operative.

Korea Fair Trade Commission (KFTC) Complaifitvo U.S. companies (Texas Instruments and Broadema fwo South Korean
companies (Nextreaming and Thin Multimedia) fileanplaints with the KFTC alleging that certain of tusiness practices violate South
Korean antitrust regulations. As a result of itseggnent with us, Broadcom withdrew its complainth® KFTC in May 2009. After a hearir
the KFTC announced its ruling via press releashiin 2009. On January 4, 2010, the KFTC issuediitsen decision, explaining its ruling
that we violated South Korean law by offering ceri@iscounts and rebates for purchases of its COMifss and for including in certain
agreements language requiring the continued payofenyalties after all licensed patents have eequiThe KFTC levied a fine of
273.2 billion Korean won, for which we accrued 8$2nillion charge in fiscal 2009, and ordered usdase the practices at issue. In
February 2010, we filed a complaint against the &Rilith the Seoul High Court appealing the KFTC’sti@n decision. We do not anticipate
that the cease and desist remedies ordered wil aamaterial effect on the results of our operatidm July 2009, the KFTC also announced
that it would continue its review of our integratiof multimedia functions into our chips, but itshaot announced any decisions in that re
We believe that our practices do not violate Sd{dhean competition law, are grounded in sound kassmpractice and are consistent with
customers’ desires.

Japan Fair Trade Commission (JFTC) Complaifhe JFTC received unspecified complaints allegfrag our business practices are, in
some way, a violation of Japanese law. On Septe@he2009, the JFTC issued a cease and desist(@D€d) concluding that our Japanese
licensees were forced to cross-license patents tmwa royaltyfree basis and were forced to accept a provisiateuwhich they agreed not
assert their essential patents against our ottemdiees who made a similar commitment in theinfeeagreements with us. The CDO seeks tc
require us to modify our existing license agreemevith Japanese companies to eliminate these jpwosisvhile preserving the license of our
patents to those companies. We disagree with thelusions that we forced our Japanese licensesgré® to any provision in the parties’
agreements and that those provisions violate Jagsmti-Monopoly Act. We have invoked our right und@panese law to an administrative
hearing before the JFTC. In February 2010, the ®d#igh Court granted our motion and issued a stageoCDO pending the administrative
hearing before the JFTC. The JFTC has had fouirfgedays to date, with two additional hearing dsgfseduled through February 2011, and
additional hearing days yet to be scheduled.
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Icera Complaint to the European Commissi@n June 7, 2010, the European Commission (then@ission) notified and provided us
with a redacted copy of a complaint filed with themmission by Icera, Inc. alleging that we haveagyagl in anticompetitive activity. We
have been asked by the Commission to submit engiredry response to the portions of the Complaistldised to it, and we submitted our
response in July 2010. We will cooperate fully wilte Commission.

Panasonic ArbitrationOn August 5, 2009, Panasonic filed an arbitratiemdnd alleging that it does not owe royalties,we®less
royalties, on its WCDMA subscriber devices soldoomfter December 21, 2008, and that we breacteticénse agreement between the
parties as well as certain commitments to standsatisrg organizations. On January 31, 2010, Pai@aamended the arbitration demand to
include claims based on alleged misrepresentatindshe Japanese Antimonopoly Act and increasehits for damages to include
royalties it has paid on its WCDMA subscriber degicold prior to December 21, 2008. The arbitradiemand seeks declaratory relief
regarding the amount of royalties due and payaplednasonic, as well as the return of certain tmgit had previously paid. We have
responded to the arbitration demand, denying tlegations and requesting judgment in our favorlbolaims. The arbitration hearing is
proceeding in phases. The first phase hearing aapleted in July 2010. On October 15, 2010, thératbr issued an interim order finding
that we did not breach the license agreement. Axihdit phases to address the other claims and &itbeganoted above have not yet been
scheduled. Although we believe Panasonic’s claimsigthout merit, we have deferred the recognitbrevenue related to WCDMA
subscriber unit royalties reported and paid by Banig in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009 andistél 2010.

Formal Order of Private Investigatio®n September 8, 2010, we were notified by the SEG5ANgeles Regional office of a formal
order of private investigation. We understand thatinvestigation arose from a “whistleblower’sleglations made in December 2009 to the
audit committee of our Board of Directors and te 8EC. The audit committee has conducted an intesai@w with the assistance of
independent counsel and independent forensic atmoisn This recently concluded internal review itiite allegations and related accounting
practices did not identify any errors in our finermdstatements. We continue to cooperate with tB€’S ongoing investigation.

Other: We have been named, along with many other manufastof wireless phones, wireless operators anasing-related
organizations, as a defendant in purported classral@awsuits, and individually filed actions pendiin federal court in Pennsylvania and
Washington D.C. superior court, seeking monetargatges arising out of our sale of cellular phones.

While there can be no assurance of favoralfeomes, we believe the claims made by other [gairiithe foregoing matters are without
merit and will vigorously defend the actions. Werdaot recorded any accrual for contingent lialbitassociated with the legal proceedings
described above based on our belief that liabslitiehile possible, are not probable. Further, argsjble range of loss cannot be reasonably
estimated at this time. We are engaged in numenthes legal actions not described above arisirtgénordinary course of our business and,
while there can be no assurance, we believe thatlttmate outcome of these actions will not haveaderial adverse effect on our operating
results, liquidity or financial position.

Item 4. (Removed and Reserved)
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Eqty Securities
Market Information

Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Gl@mect Market under the symbol “QCOM.” The folliog table sets forth the range of
high and low sales prices on the NASDAQ Stock Madfehe common stock for the fiscal periods intéch as reported by NASDAQ. Such
guotations represent inter-dealer prices withotatilrenarkup, markdown or commission and may noessarily represent actual transactions.

High (3$) Low ($)

2009

First quartel 45.57 28.1¢

Second quarte 39.7( 32.6¢

Third quartel 46.7: 37.32

Fourth quarte 48.72 42.61
2010

First quartel 46.3¢ 40.1¢

Second quarte 49.8( 35.4¢

Third quartel 43.3¢ 34.2¢

Fourth quarte 44.97 31.6:

At November 1, 2010, there were 8,838 holdérecord of our common stock. On November 1, 2@ Jast sale price reported on the
NASDAQ Stock Market for our common stock was $4588 share

Dividends

On March 3, 2009, we announced an increaeearmuarterly dividend from $0.16 to $0.17 per sham our common stock. On March 1,
2010, we announced an increase in our quarterigelind from $0.17 to $0.19 per share of common st@elsh dividends announced in fiscal
2009 and 2010 were as follows (in millions, exqgegt share data):

Cumulative
Per Share Total by Fiscal Yeal
2009
First quartel $ 0.1¢ $ 264 $ 264
Second quarte 0.1¢€ 264 52¢
Third quartel 0.17 282 81C
Fourth quarte 0.17 283 1,09:
$ 0.6€ $ 1,098
2010
First quarte| $ 0.17 $ 284 $ 284
Second quarte 0.17 27¢ 563
Third quartel 0.1¢ 30¢ 872
Fourth quarte 0.1¢ 30E 1,173
$ 0.72 $ 1,177

On October 13, 2010, we announced a cashatididf $0.19 per share on our common stock, payab@ecember 22, 2010 to
stockholders of record as of November 24, 2010iménd to continue to pay quarterly dividends sabje capital availability and periodic
determinations that cash dividends are in the ibéstests of our stockholders. Future dividends imawnffected by, among other items, our
views on potential future capital requirementsjuding those relating to research and developnueaegtion and expansion of sales
distribution channels and investments and acqaisstilegal risks, stock repurchase programs, clsaingederal and state income tax law and
changes to our business model.
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Share-Based Compensation

We primarily issue stock options and restdcitock units under our equity compensation plesidch are part of a broad-based, long-term
retention program that is intended to attract atdin talented employees and directors and algklblder and employee interests.

Our 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan (2006 Planvides for the grant of both incentive and nomadified stock options, restricted stock
units, stock appreciation rights, restricted stgekformance units and shares and other stock-lzagadis. Options are granted at a price not
less than the fair market value of the stock ondite of grant. Generally, options vest over pexrioot exceeding five years and are
exercisable for up to ten years from the grant.dRéstricted stock units generally vest three y&ara the date of grant. The Board of
Directors may terminate the 2006 Plan at any time.

Additional information regarding our share-bdgompensation plans and plan activity for fi@0, 2009 and 2008 is provided in the
notes to our consolidated financial statementhismAnnual Report in “Notes to Consolidated Finah&tatements, Note 8 — Employee
Benefit Plans” and in our 2011 Proxy Statement utige heading “Equity Compensation Plan Information
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Issuer purchases of equity securities dutiregfourth quarter of fiscal 2010 were (in milliomscept per share data):

Total Number of Shares
Purchased as Part o Approximate Dollar Value of

Average Publicly Announced Shares that May Yet Be
Total Number of Price Paid Per Shart  Plans or Programs Purchased Under the Plans
Shares Purchase @ @ or Programs @
June 28, 2010, to July 25, 20 3% 34.6¢ 3% 1,70C
July 26, 2010 to August 22, 20 — — — 1,70C
August 23, 2010 to September 26, 2! — — — 1,70C
Total 3.5 3% 1,70C

@) Average Price Paid Per Share excludes cash paibfomissions

(@ On March 1, 2010, we announced that we had betm@zed to repurchase up to $3.0 billion of oomenon stock, and $1.7 billion of
that amount remained available at September 2@).201e stock repurchase program has no expiraats

Performance Measurement Comparison of Stockholder &urn

The following graph compares total stockhold#urn on our common stock since September 25 &®€hree indices: the Standard &
Poor’s 500 Stock Index (the S&P 500), the Nasddylfiiex (Nasdaqg 100) and the Nasdaq Industry Ifisle€ommunications Equipment
Stocks, SIC 3660-3669 (the Nasdaq Industry). The S80 tracks the aggregate price performance afdnéy securities of 500 United
States companies selected by Standard & Poor'si@denmittee to include companies in leading indastand to reflect the United States
stock market. The Nasdaq 100 tracks the aggregiate gerformance of the 100 largest domestic atatrniational non-financial securities
listed on the Nasdag Stock Market based on madgstatization. The Nasdag Industry tracks the aggpes price performance of equity
securities of communications equipment companagtett on the NASDAQ Stock Market.

Our business continues to evolve along wightédthnology landscape and ecosystem. Our opesdtiolude licensing portions of our
intellectual property to manufacturers of wirelpssducts, sales of integrated circuits, other emeipt and software, and providing services.
In response to this evolution, we believe thatNlasdaq 100 is a more representative peer groupthieakiasdaq Industry, which we have L
historically. In addition, starting in fiscal 201@¢ aligned part of our executive compensation withperformance of Qualcomm stock
relative to the Nasdaq 100. To ensure that our peechmark is consistent with how we view and marag business, we have elected to
change our peer benchmark from the Nasdag Indtesthe Nasdaq 100 beginning in fiscal 2010. Belosvpresent both the Nasdaq Industry
and the Nasdag 100 for comparison purposes.
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The total return for our stock and for eaatein assumes the reinvestment of dividends andsiscban the returns of the component
companies weighted according to their capitalizetiat the end of each annual period. We began gajidends on our common stock on
March 31, 2003. Our common stock is traded on tASDNAQ Global Select Market and is a component cheaf the S&P 500, the Nasdaq
Industry and the Nasdaq 100.
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The Company’s closing stock price on Septer2deR010, the last trading day of the CompanyBXfiscal year, was $44.55 per share.

(1) Shows the cumulative total return on investhassuming an investment of $100 (including restment of dividends) in our common
stock, the S&P 500, the Nasdaqg Industry and thel&pd00 on September 25, 2005. All returns arertep@s of our fiscal year end,
which is the last Sunday in Septemt
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following balance sheet data and statewieoperations data for the five fiscal years enfledtember 26, 2010, September 27, 2009,
September 28, 2008, September 30, 2007, and Sept@#p2006 were derived from our audited constdidéinancial statements.
Consolidated balance sheets at September 26, 2@18eptember 27, 2009 and the related consolidadé¢eiments of operations and cash
flows for fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008 and notesdteeappear elsewhere herein. The data should dénmeanjunction with the annual
consolidated financial statements, related notdsostmer financial information appearing elsewhezsein.

Years Ended(®)

September 2€ September 27 September 2€ September 3C September 24
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
(In millions, except per share data’

Statement of Operations Data

Revenue: $ 10,99 $ 10,41¢ $ 11,14 $ 8,871 $ 7,52¢
Operating incomi 3,28¢ 2,22¢ 3,73( 2,88: 2,69(
Net income 3,247 1,592 3,16( 3,30¢ 2,47(C

Per Share Data:

Net income— basic $ 1.9¢ $ 0.9¢ $ 1.94 $ 1.9¢ $ 1.4¢
Net income— diluted 1.9¢ 0.9t 1.9C 1.9t 1.44
Dividends announce 0.72 0.6€ 0.6( 0.5z 0.4z

Balance Sheet Data:

Cash, cash equivalents and marketable secL $ 18,40: $ 17,74 $ 11,26¢ $ 11,81t $ 9,94¢
Total asset 30,57 27,44* 24,71 18,49: 15,20¢
Loan payable to ban} 1,08¢ — — —
Capital lease obligatior 221 187 14z 91 58
Other lon¢-term liabilities(2) 54C 665 41€ 16¢ 181
Total stockholdel' equity 20,85¢ 20,31¢ 17,94« 15,83¢ 13,40¢

(M Our fiscal year ends on the last Sunday in SelpeenThe fiscal years ended September 26, 201@e®épr 27, 2009, September 28,
2008, and September 24, 2006 each included 52 w&bkdfiscal year ended September 30, 2007 incl&@adeeks

(@  Other longterm liabilities in this balance sheet data exclodgital lease obligations and unearned revenumstal lease obligations a
included in other liabilities in the consolidatealdnce sheet
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial @dition and Results of Operations

In addition to historical information, the limving discussion contains forwatdeking statements that are subject to risks amgainties
Actual results may differ substantially from thaséerred to herein due to a number of factors uidiclg but not limited to risks described in
the section entitled Risk Factors and elsewhethignAnnual Report.

Overview

Recent Developments
Revenues of $11.0 billion and net income o238llion for fiscal 2010 were impacted by theléoling key items:

*  We shipped approximately 399 million Mobile StatiModem (MSM) integrated circuits for CDMA-baseteless devices, an
increase of 26%, compared to approximately 317anilMSM integrated circuits in fiscal 2009. The p$et volume in fiscal
2009 was affected by the slowdown in the worldwedenomy.

» Total reported device sales were approximateBb$ billion, an increase of approximately 7%, cangu to approximately
$98.5 billion in fiscal 2009(1)

Against this backdrop, the following recenvelepments occurred during fiscal 2010 with respedtey elements of our business or our
industry:

»  Worldwide wireless subscribers grew by approxinyalél% to reach approximately 5.2 billic@

* Worldwide 3G subscribers (all CDMA-based) grevapproximately 1.15 billion, approximately 22% ofal wireless
subscribers, including approximately 500 million 22000 1X/1XEV-DO subscribers and approximately é4ilion
WCDMA/HSPA/TD-SCDMA subscribers(@

* In the handset market, CDMA-based unit shipmgrgsy an estimated 21% year-over-year, compared &stimated increase of
14% yea-ovel-year across all technologie®)

e InJune 2010, we won a 20 MHz slot of Broadbandel#ss Access (BWA) spectrum in four telecom ciralelndia as a result
the completion of the BWA spectrum auction for $illion. We entered the BWA auction to facilitatee deployment of LTE
technology as a complement to the existing 3G HERAE\-DO networks in India

() Total reported device sales is the sum of albriegl sales in U.S. dollars (as reported to usunyicensees) of all licensed CDMA-
based subscriber devices (including handsets, rasdmiodem cards and other subscriber devices) hijcensees during a particul
period. Not all licensees report sales the same(e@y, some licensees report sales net of pedvditeuctions, such as
transportation, insurance and packing costs, wdther licensees report sales and then identifiatheunt of permitted deductions in
their reports), and the way in which licensees repach information may change from time to tir

@ According to Wireless Intelligence estimates bavember 1, 2010, for the quarter ending Septer8Be2010. Wireless
Intelligence estimates for CDMA2000 1X/1x-DO subscribers do not include Wireless Local L¢

(3 Based on current reports by Strategy Analytiggphal research and consulting firm, in their AsgR010 Global Handset Market
Share Update

Our Business and Operating Segments

We design, manufacture, have manufactureduomehalf and market digital wireless telecommutiices products and services based on
our CDMA technology and other technologies. Wexderevenues principally from sales of integratedust products, license fees and
royalties for use of our intellectual property, s@ging and other services and related hardwars, smware development and licensing and
related services, software hosting services andcgsrelated to delivery of multimedia content.e@qiing expenses primarily consist of cost
of equipment and services, research and developameingelling, general and administrative expenses.

We conduct business primarily through fourortgble segments. These segments are: Qualcomm CDddiAnologies, or QCT;
Qualcomm Technology Licensing, or QTL; Qualcomm &Mss & Internet, or QWI; and Qualcomm Strategitidtives, or QSI.

QCT is a leading developer and supplier of Gbbased integrated circuits and system softwarevfcgless voice and data
communications, multimedia functions and globalitimsing system products. QCJ integrated circuit products and system softwegaiaec
in wireless devices, particularly mobile phoneptdas, data modules, handheld wireless computata,aards and infrastructure equipment.
The integrated circuits for wireless devices ineltide Mobile Station Modem (MSM), Mobile Data Modé#DM), Qualcomm Single Chip
(QSC), Qualcomm Snapdragon (QSD), Radio FrequdREY, Power Management (PM) and Bluetooth devicess@
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integrated circuits for wireless devices and systeftware perform voice and data communication timeldia and global positioning
functions, radio conversion between RF and baseb@mdls, power management and peripheral conitgctCT’s system software enab
the other device components to interface with titegrated circuit products and is the foundatidiwsare enabling manufacturers to develop
devices utilizing the functionality within the igeated circuits. The infrastructure equipment irdged circuits and system software perform
the core baseband CDMA modem functionality in theel@ss operator’s base station equipment. QCTrige® comprised 61%, 59% and
60% of total consolidated revenues in fiscal 2@M9 and 2008, respectively.

QCT utilizes a fabless production businessehashich means that we do not own or operate faeador the production of silicon wafe
from which our integrated circuits are made. Inégd circuits are die cut from silicon wafers thate completed the assembly and final test
manufacturing processes. We rely on independert-giarty suppliers to perform the manufacturing assembly, and most of the testing, of
our integrated circuits. Our suppliers are alspoesible for the procurement of most of the rawarials used in the production of our
integrated circuits. We employ both turnkey and-stage manufacturing business models to purchasategrated circuits. Turnkey is wh
our foundry suppliers are responsible for delivgfiully assembled and tested integrated circuitedey the two-stage manufacturing business
model, we purchase die from semiconductor manufactdoundries and contract with separate thirdyparanufacturers for back-end
assembly and test services. We refer to this tagestanufacturing business model as Integratecs@Manufacturing (IFM).

QTL grants licenses or otherwise providestadb use portions of our intellectual propertytfmio, which includes certain patent rights
essential to and/or useful in the manufacture atelaf certain wireless products, including, withlnitation, products implementing
cdmaOne, CDMA2000, WCDMA, CDMA TDD (including TBEDMA), GSM/GPRS/EDGE and/or OFDMA standards amirttherivatives
QTL receives license fees as well as ongoing rigsliased on worldwide sales by licensees of ptedocorporating or using our intellect
property. License fees are fixed amounts paid e@mmore installments. Ongoing royalties are gahebased upon a percentage of the
wholesale (i.e., licensee’s) selling price of lised products, net of certain permissible deduct{erts, certain shipping costs, packing costs,
VAT, etc.). QTL revenues comprised 33%, 35% and 88%6tal consolidated revenues in fiscal 2010,280d 2008, respectively. The vast
majority of such revenues were generated throughiecensees’ sales of cdmaOne, CDMA2000 and WCDMBssriber equipment products.

QWI, which includes Qualcomm Enterprise Sesi(QES), Qualcomm Internet Services (QIS), Qualndadovernment Technologies
(QGOV) and Firethorn, generates revenues prim#rilgugh mobile information products and services software and software
development aimed at support and delivery of walgpplications. QES sells equipment, softwaresandces used by transportation and
other companies to connect wirelessly with theseésand workforce. Through September 2010, QESHipped approximately 1,423,000
terrestrial-based and satellite-based mobile in&tiom units. QIS provides content enablement sesvior the wireless industry, including
Brew, the Plaza suite and other services. QISm@igades QChat push-to-talk, QPoint and other petaltor wireless operators. QGOV
provides development, hardware and analytical giggeinvolving wireless communications technolod@$nited States government
agencies. Firethorn builds and manages softwarkcappns that enable mobile commerce services. @#énues comprised 6%, 6% and
of total consolidated revenues fiscal 2010, 2009 2008, respectively.

QSI consists of the Company'’s strategic inwestt activities, including FLO TV Incorporated (FIIY), our wholly-owned wireless
multimedia operator subsidiary. QSI makes strategiestments in early-stage and other companiesrawiteless spectrum, such as the
BWA spectrum recently won in the auction in Indtzat we believe will open new markets for CDMA- aDBDMA-based technologies,
support the design and introduction of new CDMA @#DMA products and services for wireless voice aternet data communications or
possess unique capabilities or technology. Our FM&ubsidiary offers its service over our nationgvidulticast network based on our
MediaFLO Media Distribution System (MDS) and Medi&Ftechnology, which leverages the Forward LinkYO{HLO) air interface
standard. This network is utilized as a shareduesofor wireless operators and their custometkérlnited States. FLO TV’s network uses
the 700 MHz spectrum for which we hold licensesamtide. We have commenced a restructuring plareundhich we expect to exit the
current FLO TV service business. Additionally, wmtinue to evaluate strategic options for the FL\DBLisiness, which include, but are not
limited to, operating the FLO TV network under ameholesale service model; sale to, or joint vemtwith, a third party; and/or the sale of
the spectrum licenses and the discontinuance adpkeation of the network. As part of our stratagiestment activities, we intend to pursue
various exit strategies at some point in the future

Nonreportable segments include: the QualcontaM8 Technologies division, which continues to depedn interferometric modulator
(IMOD) display technology based on micro-electroetmenical-system (MEMS) structure
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combined with thin film optics; the MediaFLO Techogies division, which is comprised of the FLO Teology group, which continues to
develop our MediaFLO MDS and MediaFLO technology ¢he FLO International group, which markets M&tli@ for deployment outside
of the United States; and other product initiatives

Looking Forward

The deployment of 3G networks enables incrtas&ce capacity and higher data rates than peoegation networks, thereby supporting
more minutes of use and a wide range of mobiledivaad data applications for handsets, 3G connecteghuting devices and other
consumer electronics. Many wireless operators lape@anning to complement their existing 3G netkgdry deploying OFDMA-based
technology, often called 4G, in new spectrum tavgalditional capacity for data services. As a tesud expect continued growth in the
coming years in consumer demand for 3G and 3G/4{@mude products and services around the worldwadook forward to the next
several months, the following items are likely #vh an impact on our business:

» The worldwide transition to 3G CDMA-based netwik expected to continue. With the recently comepl@uction of 3G
spectrum in India, we look forward to network labes and expansion of 3G in that region along witghdontinued expansion of
3G in China

*  We expect consumer demand for advanced 3G-baséckd, including smartphones, other data devindsaw device
categories, such as eBook readers and tabletsntmae at a strong pace. We also expect growtihmier-end 3G devices as 3G
expands in emerging markets. We still face sigaiftccompetition in the lower-end market from GSMdxdh products,
particularly in emerging market

*  We expect that CDMA-based device prices will amnd to segment into high and low end due to irsrdalevelopment of
smartphones and popularity of smartphone applieatom the high end and high volumes and active etitign throughout the
world on both the low and high end. This, alongwattempered economic recovery combined with gromwtmerging markets,
is expected to continue to impact the averagenggfirice of CDM/-based device:

*  We continue to invest significant resources taltthe development of technology to increase tha daes available with 3G and
4G networks, wireless baseband chips, convergeguating/communication chips, multimedia productdtware and services
for the wireless industn

*  We continue to invest in the evolution of CDMAdaa broad range of other technologies, such as bEIMOD display
technology and our Snapdragon platform, as pasuio¥ision to enable a wide range of products aetologies

*  We have commenced a restructuring plan underhwilii expect to exit the current FLO TV service hass. Additionally, we
continue to evaluate strategic options for the A\Dbusiness, which include, but are not limiteddperating the FLO TV
network under a new wholesale service model; salertjoint venture with, a third party; and/or thede of the spectrum licenses
and the discontinuance of the operation of the atv

In addition to the foregoing business and raalased matters, we continue to devote resousossrking with and educating participants
in the wireless value chain as to the benefitsunflmsiness model in promoting a highly competitinel innovative wireless market.
However, we expect that certain companies may oetto be dissatisfied with the need to pay redsdenayalties for the use of our
technology and not welcome the success of our basimodel in enabling new, highly cost-effectivepetitors to their products. We expect
that such companies will continue to challengebusginess model in various forums throughout thddvor

Further discussion of risks related to ourifiesss is presented in the Risk Factors includedisnAnnual Report.

Revenue Concentrations

Revenues from customers in China, South Kdragyan and Japan comprised 29%, 27% , 12% andé&¥pectively, of total consolidated
revenues for fiscal 2010, as compared to 23%, 3%and 11%, respectively, for fiscal 2009, and 23%8p, 5% and 14%, respectively, for
fiscal 2008. We distinguish revenues from exteoustomers by geographic areas based on the lodatighich our products, software or
services are delivered and, for QTL'’s licensing emhlty revenues, the invoiced addresses of gansees.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our discussion and analysis of our resultspafrations and liquidity and capital resourcesbased on our consolidated financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordetitaccounting principles generally
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accepted in the United States. The preparatioheasfet financial statements requires us to make a&stgmand judgments that affect the repc
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and exgsrad disclosure of contingent assets and liglsiliOn an ongoing basis, we evaluate our
estimates and judgments, including those relatedvenue recognition, valuation of intangible assegtd investments, share-based payments,
income taxes and litigation. We base our estimaesistorical and anticipated results and trendsamvarious other assumptions that we
believe are reasonable under the circumstancdading assumptions as to future events. These astgrform the basis for making
judgments about the carrying values of assetsiahilities that are not readily apparent from otheurces. By their nature, estimates

subject to an inherent degree of uncertainty. Aaesults that differ from our estimates could hawgnificant adverse effect on our
operating results and financial position. We bdiéivat the following significant accounting polisiand assumptions may involve a higher
degree of judgment and complexity than others.

Revenue Recognition. We derive revenue principally from sales of integdacircuit products, royalties and license feeofa intellectua
property, messaging and other services and reletetivare sales, software development and licersidgelated services, software hosting
services and services related to delivery of m@tia content. The timing of revenue recognition gredamount of revenue actually
recognized in each case depends upon a variegctifrg, including the specific terms of each aresmgnt and the nature of our deliverables
and obligations. Determination of the appropriateant of revenue recognized involves judgmentsestidnates that we believe are
reasonable, but actual results may differ fromestimates. We record reductions to revenue folooust incentive programs, including
special pricing agreements and other volume-relagbdte programs. Certain reductions to revenueustomer incentives are based on
estimates, including our assumptions related tmfhiésl and projected customer sales volumes, mati@e and inventory levels.

We license or otherwise provide rights to psgions of our intellectual property portfolio, igh includes certain patent rights essential to
and/or useful in the manufacture and sale of aextéieless products. Licensees typically pay aniseefee in one or more installments and
ongoing royalties based on their sales of prodincisrporating or using our licensed intellectuagerty. License fees are recognized ove
estimated period of benefit to the licensee, typidave to fifteen years. We earn royalties on Blicensed products sold worldwide by our
licensees at the time that the licensees’ salesro@uir licensees, however, do not report and pgglties owed for sales in any given quarter
until after the conclusion of that quarter. We maui@e royalty revenues based on royalties repdiyeiitensees during the quarter and when
other revenue recognition criteria are met. Framnetto time, licensees will not report royaltieselyndue to legal disputes or other reasons,
and when this occurs, the timing and comparabilityoyalty revenues could be affected.

Valuation of I ntangible Assets and | nvestments. Our business acquisitions typically result in thearding of goodwill and other
intangible assets, and the recorded values of thesets may become impaired in the future. Weaalgaire intangible assets in other type
transactions. At September 26, 2010, our goodwil imtangible assets, net of accumulated amonizatere $1.5 billion and $3.0 billion,
respectively. The determination of the value ofrsintangible assets requires management to maieates and assumptions that affect our
consolidated financial statements. For intangiskeets purchased in a business combination or ext@iva non-monetary exchange, the
estimated fair values of the assets received gomdn-monetary exchanges, the estimated fair gadfithe assets transferred if more clearly
evident) are used to establish their recorded gaksecept when neither the values of the assetévegtor the assets transferred in non-
monetary exchanges are determinable within reasetiabts. Valuation techniques consistent with tharket approach, income approach
and/or cost approach are used to measure fair.vatuestimate of fair value can be affected by massumptions which require significant
judgment. For example, the income approach gegeeduires assumptions related to the appropriasébss model to be used to estin
cash flows, total addressable market, pricing dradesforecasts, competition, technology obsolesgenture tax rates and discount rates.
estimate of the fair value of certain assets, ercomclusion that the value of certain assets igel@mbly estimable, may differ materially frc
that determined by others who use different assioampor utilize different business models. New infation may arise in the future that
affects our fair value estimates and could resuétdjustments to our estimates in the future, wballd have an adverse impact on our re:
of operations.

We assess potential impairments to intangibkets when there is evidence that events or chamga@cumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of an asset or asset group mapaotcoverable. Our judgments regarding the existefimpairment indicators and future
cash flows related to intangible assets are basegperational performance of our businesses, madwitions and other factors. Although
there are inherent uncertainties in this assessprenéss, the estimates and assumptions we usgjiimg estimates of future cash flows,
volumes, market penetration and discount ratess@usistent with our internal planning. If theséreates or
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their related assumptions change in the futuremang be required to record an impairment chargelar a portion of our goodwill and
intangible assets. Furthermore, we cannot preldégcbtcurrence of future impairment-triggering esemir the impact such events might have
on our reported asset values. Future events ceauwiskecus to conclude that impairment indicatorst @xid that goodwill or other intangible
assets associated with our acquired businessémaaged. Any resulting impairment loss could haveadverse impact on our net investn
income (loss).

We hold minority investments in publicly-traleompanies whose share prices may be highly i@l&tle also hold investments in other
marketable securities, including non-investmentigrdebt securities, equity and debt mutual andan@ér-traded funds, corporate bonds and
notes, auction rate securities and mortgage- aset-iimcked securities. These investments, whicheamrded at fair value with increases or
decreases generally recorded through stockholdgqrsty as other comprehensive income or loss,adt$l4.9 billion at September 26, 2010.
We record impairment charges through the statewferperations when we believe an investment hasréxpced a decline that is other than
temporary. The determination that a decline is rotih@n temporary is subjective and influenced byyrfactors. In addition, the fair values of
our strategic investments may be subject to subatajuarterly and annual fluctuations and to digant market volatility. Adverse changes
in market conditions or poor operating resultsneistees could result in losses or an inabilityetmver the carrying value of the investments,
thereby requiring impairment charges. When assgdbk#se investments for an other-than-temporarijraen value, we consider such
factors as, among other things, how significantdéeline in value is as a percentage of the origiast, how long the market value of the
investment has been below its original cost, tieregof the general decline in prices or an inaéaghe default or recovery rates of secur
in an asset class, negative events such as a Ipacikffiling or a need to raise capital or seekficial support from the government or others,
the performance and pricing of the investee’s sgesrin relation to the securities of its compatt within the industry and the market in
general and analyst recommendations, as applicAldealso review the financial statements of thegtee to determine if the investee is
experiencing financial difficulties. If we deternaithat a security price decline is other than teruyo we may record an impairment loss,
which could have an adverse impact on our reséilbgperations. During fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008 raerded $111 million, $743 million
and $502 million, respectively, in net impairmergdes on our investments in marketable securities.

Share-Based Compensation. Share-based compensation expense recognized discag2010, 2009 and 2008 was $615 million,
$584 million and $543 million, respectively. Shéx@sed compensation is measured at the grant dsed ba the fair value of the award ar
recognized as expense over the requisite servitedp&Ve generally estimate the value of stockaptwards using a lattice binomial option-
pricing model. Accordingly, the fair value of antimm award as determined using an option-pricinglehds affected by our stock price on the
date of grant as well as assumptions regardingr@eu of complex and subjective variables. Thesmbbas include, but are not limited to,
our expected stock price volatility over the terhthee awards, actual and projected employee stptikioexercise behaviors, rigkee interes
rates and expected dividends. For purposes of asstigithe fair value of stock options, we usedithglied volatility of markettraded option
in our stock for the expected volatility assumptioput to the binomial model. The assumption inpatated to employee exercise behavior
include estimates of the post-vest forfeiture eatd suboptimal exercise factors, which are basdustarical experience. In addition,
judgment is required in estimating the amount @fre-based awards that are expected to be forfeitedestimate the forfeiture rate based on
historical experience. To the extent our actudefture rate is different from our estimate, shhased compensation expense is adjusted
accordingly.

Income Taxes. Our income tax returns are based on calculatiodsaasumptions that are subject to examination éyrtternal Revenue
Service (IRS) and other tax authorities. In addititne calculation of our tax liabilities involvdsaling with uncertainties in the application of
complex tax regulations. We recognize liabilities tincertain tax positions based on a two-stepga®cThe first step is to evaluate the tax
position for recognition by determining if the whigf available evidence indicates that it is mideely than not that the position will be
sustained on audit, including resolution of relaapgeals or litigation processes, if any. The sé@tep is to measure the tax benefit as the
largest amount that is more than 50% likely of bewmalized upon settlement. While we believe weeleppropriate support for the positions
taken on our tax returns, we regularly assessdabengial outcomes of these examinations and anydugxaminations for the current or prior
years in determining the adequacy of our provistwrincome taxes. We continually assess the likgithand amount of potential adjustme
and adjust the income tax provision, income taxggple and deferred taxes in the period in whietfdlets that give rise to a revision bect
known. Although we believe that the estimates assliaptions supporting our assessments are reaspadpistments could be materially
different from those which are reflected in histatiincome tax provisions and recorded assetsiahilities. We are participating in the IRS
Compliance
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Assurance Process program whereby we endeavorde agth the IRS on the treatment of all issuesrgn filing our federal return. A
benefit of participation in this program is thatspéiling adjustments by the IRS are less likelptwur.

We regularly review our deferred tax assetsdooverability and establish a valuation allonabased on historical taxable income,
projected future taxable income, the expected tinoihthe reversals of existing temporary differenaad the implementation of tax-planning
strategies. At September 26, 2010, gross defeareddsets were $2.8 billion. If we are unable twegate sufficient future taxable income in
certain tax jurisdictions, or if there is a matedhange in the time period within which the ungliery temporary differences become taxabl
deductible, we could be required to increase theati@n allowance against our deferred tax asshtshacould result in an increase in our
effective tax rate and an adverse impact on opeyaésults.

We can only use net operating losses to offsetble income of certain legal entities in certaix jurisdictions. At September 26, 2010,
had unused federal, state and foreign net operhtssgs of $114 million, $284 million and $40 naifli respectively. Based upon our
assessments of projected future taxable incoméoasds and historical losses incurred by theséestive expect that the future taxable
income of the entities in these tax jurisdictiorif mot be sufficient to utilize the net operatilugses we have incurred through fiscal 2010.
Therefore, we have provided a $17 million valuadiowance for these net operating losses. Sigmifijudgment is required to forecast the
timing and amount of future taxable income in darjarisdictions. Adjustments to our valuation allance based on changes to our forecast
of taxable income are reflected in the period thenge is made.

We consider the operating earnings of ceraimUnited States subsidiaries to be indefinitalyested outside the United States based on
estimates that future domestic cash generatiorb&iufficient to meet future domestic cash nedtishave not recorded a deferred tax
liability of approximately $4.2 billion related the United States federal and state income taxé$omeign withholding taxes on
approximately $10.6 billion of undistributed eamgnof foreign subsidiaries indefinitely investedside the United States. Should we decide
to repatriate the foreign earnings, we would havadjust the income tax provision in the perioddeermined that the earnings will no
longer be indefinitely invested outside the Unigidtes.

Litigation. We are currently involved in certain legal procegdi Although there can be no assurance that urgbloutcomes in any of
these matters would not have a material adversetafh our operating results, liquidity or finarigasition, we believe the claims are with
merit and intend to vigorously defend the actidfie. estimate the range of liability related to peditigation where the amount and rang:
loss can be estimated. We record our best estiofi@doss when the loss is considered probable.révadiability is probable and there is a
range of estimated loss with no best estimateanrdhge, we record the minimum estimated liabikated to the claim. As additional
information becomes available, we assess the pakdiability related to our pending litigation amévise our estimates. Revisions in our
estimates of the potential liability could matdgiampact our results of operations. For example,recorded a $783 million charge during
fiscal 2009 in connection with a litigation settlent charge related to the Settlement and Pateahs&and Non-Assert Agreement with
Broadcom. We are engaged in numerous other legjahaarising in the ordinary course of our businasd, while there can be no assurance,
we believe that the ultimate outcome of these astiwill not have a material adverse effect on qerating results, liquidity or financial
position.

Fiscal 2010 Compared to Fiscal 2009

Revenues. Total revenues for fiscal 2010 were $10.99 billioompared to $10.42 billion for fiscal 2009. Revesifrom two customers of
our QCT and QTL segments (each of whom accountechéwe than 10% of our consolidated revenues feptriod) comprised
approximately 25% and 31% in aggregate of totakobdated revenues in fiscal 2010 and 2009, respdgt

Revenues from sales of equipment and serficdiscal 2010 were $6.98 billion, compared to4i6billion for fiscal 2009. The increase
revenues from sales of equipment and services rimsiply due to a $541 million increase in QCT reues. Revenues from licensing and
royalty fees for fiscal 2010 were $4.01 billionngoeared to $3.95 billion for fiscal 2009. The incgean revenues from licensing and royalty
fees was primarily due to a $56 million increas®IifL revenues.

Cost of Equipment and Services. Cost of equipment and services revenues for fd@a0 was $3.52 billion, compared to $3.18 billion f
fiscal 2009. Cost of equipment and services reveasea percentage of equipment and services reverage50% for fiscal 2010, compare
49% for fiscal 2009. The decrease in margin pesgmtvas primarily attributable to the effect ofreases in costs related to our FLO TV
subsidiary and our QMT division, partially offset &n increase in QCT gross margin percentage. @@sjuipment and services revenues
included $42 million in share-based compensatidisgal 2010, compared to $41 million for fiscall®0 Cost of equipment
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and services revenues as a percentage of equipmeservices revenues may fluctuate in future geritepending on the mix of products
sold and services provided, competitive pricingy peoduct introduction costs and other factors.

Research and Devel opment Expenses. For fiscal 2010, research and development expemses$2.55 billion or 23% of revenues,
compared to $2.44 billion or 23% of revenues fecdil 2009. The dollar increase is primarily atttithle to a $156 million increase in costs
related to the development of integrated circudidpicts, next generation CDMA and OFDMA technologird other initiatives to support the
acceleration of advanced wireless products andcasvincluding lower-cost devices, the integratibrvireless with consumer electronics
and computing, the convergence of multiband, mwate multinetwork products and technologies, tipiadty operating systems and services
platforms. The increase in research and developmgrgnses was partially offset by a $65 millionrdase in costs primarily related to the
development of our asset-tracking products andaes\and Brew products. Research and developmeensgs for fiscal 2010 included
share-based compensation of $300 million, comper&280 million in fiscal 2009.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. For fiscal 2010, selling, general and administexpenses were $1.64 billion or 15% of
revenues, compared to $1.56 billion or 15% of reresrfor fiscal 2009. The dollar increase was pripattributable to a $61 million increa
in selling and marketing expenses, a $56 milliareéase in patent-related costs and a $23 milliorease in employee-related expenses,
partially offset by a $62 million gain on the safeour Australia spectrum license. Selling, genarad administrative expenses for fiscal 2010
included share-based compensation of $273 miliompared to $263 million in fiscal 2009.

Other Operating Expenses. Operating expenses for fiscal 2009 included a $7@B®n charge in connection with the Settlemend an
Patent License and Non-Assert Agreement with Broadand a $230 million fine levied by the KFTC.

Net I nvestment Income. Net investment income was $751 million for fisc@ll®, compared to a net investment loss of $150anifor
fiscal 2009. The net increase was comprised asvigl(in millions):

Year Ended
September 2€ September 27
2010 2009 Change
Interest and dividend incom
Corporate and other segme $ 522 $ 51z $ 9
Qsl 8 3 $ 5
Interest expens (58) (29 (39
Net realized gains on investmer
Corporate and other segme 37¢ 107 272
Qsl 26 30 (@)
Net impairment losses on investmel
Corporate and other segme (110 (739 624
Qs (15) (29) 14
Gains on derivative instrumer 3 1 2
Equity in losses of investe: 4 a7 13
$ 751 $ (150 $ 901

During fiscal 2010, we recorded lower impainniesses and higher realized gains on marketaolgrgies, compared to fiscal 2009.
Depressed security values caused by a major disrujsi the United States and foreign financial nesskimpacted our results in fiscal 2009
and continued to cause impairment losses in fid@a0, but to a much lesser extent. The increasdenest expense is primarily the result of
the short-term bank loan related to the BWA spectrecently won in the India auction.

Income Tax Expense. Income tax expense was $787 million for fiscal 20ddmpared to $484 million for fiscal 2009. The aah
effective tax rate was 20% for fiscal 2010, comgare23% for fiscal 2009. The annual effective tate for fiscal 2010 was lower than fiscal
2009 primarily as a result of the net decreasealnation allowance on the deferred tax asset rblateapital losses and an increase in tax
benefits related to foreign earnings taxed attleas the United States federal rate, partiallyaiffs/ a decrease in tax benefit related to tax
audits settled during the year and a decreases@areh and development tax credits.

The annual effective tax rate for fiscal 2@l&s 20% and only reflected the United States fédesaarch and development credits
generated through December 31, 2009, the date ahhey expired. The annual effective tax

38




Table of Contents

rate for fiscal 2010 of 20% was less than the Wh@eates federal statutory rate primarily due todfies of 22% related to foreign earnings
taxed at less than the United States federal t&terelated to a decrease in valuation allowancerded in fiscal 2010 on the deferred tax
asset related to capital losses and 1% relatezsgmrch and development tax credits, partiallyebtiy state taxes of 5% and tax expense of
4% related to the valuation of deferred tax as®etsflect changes in California law, primarily defed revenue that was taxable in fiscal
2010, but for which the resulting deferred tax agsk reverse in future years when the Companyédestax rate will be lower.

Deferred tax assets, net of valuation alloveairicreased during fiscal 2010 primarily due t® éistablishment of the deferred tax asset
related to revenue derived from the Company’s da@®se and settlement agreements with Nokia.

Fiscal 2009 Compared to Fiscal 2008

Revenues. Total revenues for fiscal 2009 were $10.42 billioompared to $11.14 billion for fiscal 2008. Revesifrom two customers of
our QCT and QTL segments (each of whom accountechéoe than 10% of our consolidated revenues feiptriod) comprised
approximately 31% and 30% in aggregate of totakobdated revenues in fiscal 2009 and 2008, resmd¢t

Revenues from sales of equipment and serficdiscal 2009 were $6.47 billion, compared tol%billion for fiscal 2008. The decreast
revenues from sales of equipment and services vimaiply due to a $597 million decrease in QCT mawes and a $79 million decrease in
QES revenues. Revenues from licensing and royedty for fiscal 2009 were $3.95 billion, compare®2®8 billion for fiscal 2008. The
decrease in revenues from licensing and royalty ¥egs primarily due to a $26 million decrease i @venues.

Cost of Equipment and Services. Cost of equipment and services revenues for fgaP was $3.18 billion compared to $3.41 billion fo
fiscal 2008. Cost of equipment and services revemsea percentage of equipment and services reverage49% for fiscal 2009, compare
48% for fiscal 2008. Cost of equipment and serviesenues included $41 million in share-based caomsgigon in fiscal 2009, compared to
$39 million in fiscal 2008.

Research and Development Expenses. For fiscal 2009, research and development expemses$2.44 billion or 23% of revenues,
compared to $2.28 billion or 20% of revenues fscdil 2008. The dollar increase was primarily attidble to a $129 million increase in costs
related to the development of integrated circuitdpicts, next generation CDMA and OFDMA technologile expansion of our intellectual
property portfolio and other initiatives to suppth¢ acceleration of advanced wireless productssandces, including lower cost devices, the
integration of wireless with consumer electroniocd aomputing, the convergence of multiband, multsyanultinetwork products and
technologies, third-party operating systems andiees platforms. Research and development expémdissal 2009 included share-based
compensation and in-process research and develamh®280 million and $6 million, respectively, cpared to $250 million and
$14 million, respectively, in fiscal 2008.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. For fiscal 2009, selling, general and administatxpenses were $1.56 billion or 15% of
revenues, compared to $1.71 billion or 15% of reresrfor fiscal 2008. The dollar decrease was pilynattributable to a $110 million
decrease in professional fees, of which $72 miltiglated to litigation and other legal matters24 #illion decrease in selling and marketing
expenses and a $19 million decrease in travel egeiselling, general and administrative expemséisdal 2009 included share-based
compensation of $263 million, compared to $254iorilin fiscal 2008.

Other Operating Expenses. Operating expenses for fiscal 2009 included a $7@B®n charge in connection with the Settlemend an
Patent License and Non-Assert Agreement with Broadand a $230 million fine levied by the KFTC.

Net | nvestment (Loss) Income. Net investment loss was $150 million for fiscal 200ompared to net investment income of $96 million
for fiscal 2008. The net decrease was primarily pased as follows (in millions):
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Year Ended
September 27 September 2€
2009 2008 Change

Interest and dividend incom

Corporate and other segme $ 51z $ 487 $ 26

Qsl 3 4 (@)
Interest expens (24) (22 2
Net realized gains on investmer

Corporate and other segme 107 104 3

Qsl 30 51 (21)
Net impairment losses on investmel

Corporate and other segme (7349 (502) (232

Qs (29 (33) 4
Gains on derivative instrumer 1 6 (5)
Equity in (losses) earnings of investt 17 1 (18)

$ (150 $ 96 $ (246)

Net impairment losses on marketable secunigzged primarily to depressed securities val@esed by the prolonged disruption in global
financial markets affecting consumers and the bapKinance and housing industries. This disrupti@s evidenced by a deterioration of
confidence in financial markets and a severe dedlirthe availability of capital and demand for dabd equity securities.

Income Tax Expense. Income tax expense was $484 million for fiscal 2088mpared to $666 million for fiscal 2008. The aah
effective tax rate was 23% for fiscal 2009, comdarel7% for fiscal 2008. The annual effective tate for fiscal 2009 was higher than the
annual effective tax rate for fiscal 2008 primaudiye to a decrease in foreign earnings taxed sithes the United States federal rate, an
increase in the valuation allowance on capitaldesgcognized in earnings and the revaluation bdeferred tax assets to reflect changes in
California law, partially offset by adjustmentsgnor year estimates of uncertain tax positiona assult of tax audits during fiscal 2009.

The annual effective tax rate for fiscal 2@923% was less than the United States federaltstgtrate primarily due to benefits of
approximately 20% related to foreign earnings taalgss than the United States federal rate, Tétexkto adjustments to prior year
estimates of uncertain tax positions as a resutofiudits during the year and 5% related to rebesnd development tax credits, partially
offset by an increase in valuation allowance relatecapital losses of 11%, the revaluation ofdederred items of 4% and state taxes of
approximately 5%.

Our Segment Results for Fiscal 2010 Compared to Fal 2009

The following should be read in conjunctiorthwthe fiscal 2010 and 2009 financial results fackereporting segment. See “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements — Note 10 — Segmformation.”

QCT Segment. QCT revenues for fiscal 2010 were $6.70 billiornpared to $6.14 billion for fiscal 2009. Equipmant services
revenues, mostly related to sales of MSM and acemyipg RF and PM integrated circuits, were $6.4lfohifor fiscal 2010, compared to
$5.93 billion for fiscal 2009. The increase in gmuent and services revenues resulted primarily frdpi.25 billion increase related to higher
unit shipments, partially offset by a decrease®f3million related to the net effects of changeproduct mix and the average selling prices
of such products. Approximately 399 million MSMeégtrated circuits were sold during fiscal 2010, cared to approximately 317 million {
fiscal 2009. The chipset volume in fiscal 2009 \wapacted by the slowdown in the worldwide econohmst taused contraction in the
CDMA-based channel inventory and resulted in lodemand for CDMA-based MSM integrated chips.

QCT earnings before taxes for fiscal 2010 vr&9 billion, compared to $1.44 million for fis@D09. QCT operating income as a
percentage of revenues (operating margin percenteage25% in fiscal 2010, compared to 23% in fi’09. The increase in QCT earnings
before taxes was primarily attributable to the &ase in revenues, partially offset by an increasegearch and development expenses. The
increase in QCT operating margin percentage wasquily due to an increase in gross margin percensaigl a decrease in selling, general
and administrative expenses as a percentage afuesalriven primarily by the increase in reven@®sT gross
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margin percentage increased as a result of theffetts of a decrease in average unit costs, lawerage selling prices and favorable product
mix.

QCT inventory increased by 18% in fiscal 2&t®n $408 million to $481 million primarily due &n increase in work-in-process
associated with growth in sales volume and theefietts of changes in integrated circuit product.mi

QTL Segment. QTL revenues for fiscal 2010 were $3.66 billionpgaared to $3.61 billion for fiscal 2009. Revenuefiscal 2010
included $71 million attributable to fiscal 200&tthad previously not been recognized due to disons regarding a license agreement that
was signed in the first quarter of fiscal 2010. Q8drnings before taxes for fiscal 2010 were $3ibdy, compared to $3.07 billion for fiscal
2009. QTL operating margin percentage was 83%arfitital 2010, compared to 85% in fiscal 2009. daerease in QTL earnings before
taxes was primarily attributable to an increaspdtent-related costs, partially offset by the iaseein revenues, which resulted in a
corresponding decrease in operating margin pergenta

QWI Segment. QWI revenues for fiscal 2010 were $628 million, gared to $641 million for fiscal 2009. Revenuesrdased primarily
due to a $56 million decrease in QIS revenuesigiigroffset by a $31 million increase in QES reuen. The decrease in QIS revenues was
primarily attributable to a $39 million decreasel@hat revenues resulting from decreased developefints under the licensing agreement
with Sprint and a $16 million decrease in Brew rawes resulting from lower consumer demand. Theeas® in QES revenues was primarily
attributable to a $58 million increase in equipm@vienue resulting from higher unit shipments,iplytoffset by a $31 million decrease in
messaging and other services revenue. QW!I earbigfgse taxes for fiscal 2010 were $12 million, camrga to $20 million for fiscal 2009.
QWI operating margin percentage was 1% in fiscdlQ2@ompared to 3% in fiscal 2009. The decreasgf earnings before taxes was
primarily attributable to the decrease in revenpastially offset by a decrease in research an@ldpment expenses. The decrease in QWI
operating margin percentage was primarily attriblgd@o a decrease in QIS gross margin percentaggalpy offset by the decrease in
research and development expenses.

QSl Segment . QSI revenues for fiscal 2010 were $9 million, gamed to $29 million for fiscal 2009. Revenues wattabutable to our
FLO TV subsidiary. The decrease in FLO TV revenuas primarily due to an increase in customer-rdlaieentives that were recorded as
reductions in revenues and lower service-relatedmees. QSI loss before taxes for fiscal 2010 wig6 $nillion, compared to $361 million
for fiscal 2009. QSI loss before taxes increased@fy million primarily due to a $135 million increain our FLO TV subsidiary’s loss before
taxes, partially offset by a $62 million gain o thale of our Australia spectrum license.

We have commenced a restructuring plan untié&hawve expect to exit the current FLO TV servicsibess. There were no significant
expenses recognized in fiscal 2010 related toréssucturing plan. In addition to our ongoing @iy costs, we expect to incur restructu
charges related to this plan in the range of $1Rfomto $175 million in fiscal 2011, which areiprarily related to certain contractual
obligations. Additional charges, including impaimief assets, may be incurred as we continue tluateor implement strategic options ¢
we are unable to generate adequate future cash #ssociated with this business.

Our Segment Results for Fiscal 2009 Compared to Fial 2008

The following should be read in conjunctiorththe fiscal 2009 and 2008 financial results fackereporting segment. See “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements — Note 10 — Segmformation.”

QCT Segment. QCT revenues for fiscal 2009 were $6.14 billiomnpared to $6.72 billion for fiscal 2008. Equipmant services
revenues, mostly related to sales of MSM and acemyipg RF and PM integrated circuits, were $5.9i®hifor fiscal 2009, compared to
$6.53 hillion for fiscal 2008. The decrease in pguént and services revenues resulted primarily fadi@70 million decrease related to lower
unit shipments, caused by the contraction in CDM¥&dal channel inventory. This decrease was partéBgt by an increase of $113 million
related to the net effects of changes in produgtand the average selling prices of such prodégiproximately 317 million MSM integrate
circuits were sold during fiscal 2009, comparedpproximately 336 million for fiscal 2008.

QCT earnings before taxes for fiscal 2009 vr&4 billion, compared to $1.83 billion for fi$@008. QCT operating income as a
percentage of revenues (operating margin percenteage23% in fiscal 2009, compared to 27% in fi@08. The decrease in operating
margin percentage was primarily due to increasséameh and development expenses while revenudaeticl

QCT inventories decreased by 10% in fiscalo206m $453 million to $408 million primarily due the net effects of changes in integri
circuit product mix and a decrease in averageagsts.
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QTL Segment. QTL revenues for fiscal 2009 were $3.61 billionpmgared to $3.62 billion for fiscal 2008. QTL eamsrbefore taxes for
fiscal 2009 were $3.07 billion, compared to $3.1Hdn for fiscal 2008. QTL operating margin per¢age was 85% in fiscal 2009, compared
to 87% in fiscal 2008. The decrease in earningsrbdbxes was primarily attributable to an incrdasemortization related to acquired
patents, partially offset by a decrease in protesdifees related to litigation and other legaltarat which resulted in a corresponding decline
in operating margin percentage.

QWI Segment. QWI revenues for fiscal 2009 were $641 million, qared to $785 million for fiscal 2008. Revenuesrdased primarily
due to a $79 million decrease in QES revenues &7 anillion decrease in QIS revenues. The decriea®&S revenues was primarily
attributable to a $50 million decrease in reverfug® hardware product sales, due to a 47,500-editction, or 52%, in the number of units
shipped, and a $21 million decrease in messagivente. The decrease in QIS revenues was primdtilpwtable to a $45 million decrease
QChat revenues resulting primarily from decreasmdebpment efforts under the licensing agreemetit &print and a $30 million decrease
in Brew revenues resulting from lower consumer dearend lower prices due to the slowdown in gloltain®mies and competitive pricing
pressures.

QWI earnings before taxes for fiscal 2009 w&26 million, compared to a loss before taxes ofriion for fiscal 2008. QWI operating
margin percentage was 3% in fiscal 2009, compareeto percent in fiscal 2008. The increase in @&rhings before taxes was primarily
attributable to a decrease in selling, generalandinistrative expenses and research and develdpmxrpenses of QIS and QES, partially
offset by an increase in the operating loss oftk@mn. The increase in QWI operating margin pe@gatwvas primarily attributable to
improvements in QIS and QES gross margin percenpegtally offset by an increase in the operatoss of Firethorn.

QSI Segment . QSI revenues for fiscal 2009 were $29 millionngared to $12 million for fiscal 2008. QS| lossdreftaxes for fiscal
2009 was $361 million, compared to $304 million fiscal 2008. QSI revenues were attributable toFlL® TV subsidiary. QSI loss before
taxes increased by $57 million primarily due to3® $nillion increase in net investment losses (wategl to FLO TV) and an $18 million
increase in our FLO TV subsidiary’s loss beforestax

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our principal sources of liquidity are our &kig cash, cash equivalents and marketable siesyigash generated from operations and
proceeds from the issuance of common stock undestouk option and employee stock purchase plaashCash equivalents and
marketable securities were $18.4 billion at Sepwm26, 2010, an increase of $660 million from Seyiter 27, 2009. Our cash, cash
equivalents and marketable securities at SepteB&e2010 consisted of $6.3 billion held domesticathd $12.1 billion held by foreign
subsidiaries. Due to tax and accounting considmrafiwe derive liquidity for operations primarilpi domestic cash flow and investments
held domestically. Total cash provided by operatintivities decreased to $4.1 billion during fis2@lL0, compared to $7.2 billion during
fiscal 2009. The decrease was primarily due tcectihn of the $2.5 billion trade receivable in &52009 related to the license and settlement
agreements completed with Nokia in September 2008.

During fiscal 2010, we repurchased and retit@@89,000 shares of our common stock for $3l®bilOn March 1, 2010, we announced
that we had been authorized to repurchase up @i#8on of our common stock, and $1.7 billiontbat amount remained available at
September 26, 2010. The stock repurchase programdiaxpiration date. We intend to continue to rejpase shares of our common stock
under this program as a means of returning catoitsiockholders, subject to capital availabilitylgeriodic determinations that stock
repurchases are in the best interests of our stbats.

We declared and paid dividends totaling $1lbb, $1.1 billion and $982 million, or $0.72, $b and $0.60 per common share, during
fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008. On March 1, 2010, weanced an increase in our quarterly cash divigrmmdshare of common stock from
$0.17 to $0.19. We announced cash dividends tgt&305 million, or $0.19 per share, during the fowuarter of fiscal 2010, which were
paid on September 24, 2010. On October 13, 201@nmeunced a cash dividend of $0.19 per share poomamon stock, payable on
December 22, 2010 to stockholders of record asoekelber 24, 2010. We intend to continue to use dastiends as a means of returning
capital to stockholders, subject to capital avdlitgband periodic determinations that cash dividemre in the best interests of our
stockholders.

Accounts receivable increased 4% during fi2€dl0. Days sales outstanding, on a consolidateid,baere 22 days at September 26, 2010
compared to 23 days at September 27, 2009.
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We believe our current cash and cash equitalemarketable securities and our expected cashgnerated from operations will provide
us with flexibility and satisfy our working and @hcapital requirements over the next fiscal yea lzeyond based on our current business
plans. The following working and other capital regments are anticipated in fiscal 2011:

Our total research and development expenditueze $2.5 billion and $2.4 billion in fiscal 2010da2009, respectively, and we
expect to continue to invest heavily in researdh development for new technologies, applicatiorss sarvices for the wireless
industry.

Capital expenditures were $426 million and $761iamilin fiscal 2010 and 2009, respectively, andathbe payment on spectrt
was $1.1 billion in fiscal 2010. We anticipate tbhapital expenditures excluding the fiscal 2010axbe payment on spectrum
will be more than three times higher in fiscal 2@klcompared to fiscal 2010 primarily due to thestaiction of a new
manufacturing facility in fiscal 2011 for our QMTvision. Future capital expenditures may also bpdoted by transactions that
are currently not forecaste

Our purchase obligations for fiscal 2011, somweloich relate to research and development activéied capital expenditures,
totaled $1.4 billion at September 26, 20

In the first quarter of fiscal 2011, we expecpay $1.4 billion to the United States tax authesitas a result of the cash and
intangible assets received in connection with ®@82icense and settlement agreements with Nok&inténd to use cash held
domestically to settle this obligatic

In the first quarter of fiscal 2011, we are obtied to repay a $1.1 billion short-term bank Idzat s denominated in Indian
rupees. The loan has a fixed interest rate of 6.@&kyear with interest payments due monthly. Tam lis related to the BWA
spectrum recently won in the India auction. We expe refinance a substantial portion of this stierin bank loan with a long-
term bank loan in the first half of fiscal 20:

Pursuant to the Settlement and Patent Licensé&andAssert Agreement with Broadcom, we are obéiddb pay a remaining
$475 million ratably through April 2013, includingnputed interest, of which $173 million is payabidiscal 2011

In fiscal 2011, we anticipate incurring cash exgitures associated with the expected exit of threeoit FLO TV service business
in the range of $160 million to $210 million, prinig related to certain contractual obligationsauidition to FLO TV’s ongoing
cash expenditures. Additional cash expendituresimeancurred as we continue to evaluate or implérseategic options or if
we are unable to generate adequate future cash #ssociated with this busine

Cash used for strategic investments and acarisitinet of cash acquired, was $94 million andr@8Hon in fiscal 2010 and
2009, respectively, and we expect to continue ngaktrategic investments and acquisitions to op@nmarkets for our
technology, expand our technology, obtain develogmesources, grow our patent portfolio or pursee business
opportunities

Contractual Obligations / Off-Balance Sheet Arrangenents

We have no significant contractual obligatiowos fully recorded on our consolidated balanceether fully disclosed in the notes to our
consolidated financial statements. We have no rahtff-balance sheet arrangements as definedkn383(a)(4)(ii).

At September 26, 2010, our outstanding cotied®bligations included (in millions):
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Contractual Obligations
Payments Due By Fiscal Period

Beyond Expi,:lgtion

Total 2011 20122018 2014-201¢ 2015 Date
Purchase obligatior®) $ 1,72¢ $ 1,401 $ 222 $ 67 $ 39 $ —
Operating lease obligatiol 471 95 10C 48 22¢ —
Equity funding commitmeni@ 30 — — — — 30
Total commitment: 2,23( 1,49¢ 322 11F 267 30
Loan payable to ban} 1,08¢ 1,08¢ — — — —
Capital lease obligatior(® 521 17 32 34 43¢ —
Other lon¢-term liabilities® ) 30t — 292 — 12 —
Total recorded liabilitie: 1,91 1,10: 32t 34 45C —
Total $ 4,147 $ 2,59¢ $ 647 $ 14c¢ $ 717 $ 30

(M Total purchase obligations include $1.2 billiorcammitments to purchase integrated circuit prodtugntories.

@ These commitments do not have fixed funding dateisase subject to certain conditions. Commitmeegsasent the maximum amou
to be financed or funded under these arrangemactisal financing or funding may be in lesser amswantnot at all

®  Amounts represent future minimum lease paymerisiding interest payments. Capital lease obligatiare included in other liabilities
in the consolidated balance sheet at Septemb&02®,

@ Certain long-term liabilities reflected on oulldrece sheet, such as unearned revenues, are sehteé in this table because they do not
require cash settlement in the future. Other -term liabilities as presented in this table incltige related current portior

() Our consolidated balance sheet at Septembel026), iBcluded a $6 million noncurrent liability fancertain tax positions, all of which
may result in cash payment. The future paymengeaélto uncertain tax positions have not been pteden the table above due to the
uncertainty of the amounts and timing of cash setgnt with the taxing authoritie

Additional information regarding our financ@mmitments at September 26, 2010 is providetldmbtes to our consolidated financial
statements. See “Notes to Consolidated FinancidéBtents, Note 9 — Commitments and Contingencies.”

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures &out Market Risk

Interest Rate Risk. We invest our cash in a number of diversified itrest- and non-investment-grade fixed and floatatg securities,
consisting of cash equivalents, marketable dehtritexs and debt mutual funds. Changes in the getevrel of United States interest rates
affect the principal values and yields of fixedeirgst-bearing securities. If interest rates ingiieeral economy were to rise rapidly in a short
period of time, our fixed interest-bearing secasdtcould lose value. When the general economy wsadignificantly, the credit profile,
financial strength and growth prospects of cerissners of interest-bearing securities held iniovestment portfolios may deteriorate, and
our interest-bearing securities may lose valueseitttmporarily or other than temporarily. We mayplement investment strategies of
different types with varying duration and risk/neturade-offs that do not perform well.

The following table provides information abauwir interest-bearing cash and cash equivalentetable securities and loan payable to
banks that are sensitive to changes in interess rathe table presents principal cash flows, weifatverage yield at cost and contractual
maturity dates. Additionally, we have assumed thatinterest-bearing securities are similar enouighin the specified categories to
aggregate the securities for presentation purposes.
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Principal Amount by Expected Maturity
Average Interest Rates
(Dollars in millions)

No Single
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Maturity Total
Fixed interest-bearing
securities
Cash and cash
equivalents $ 69¢ $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 69¢
Interest rate 0.2%
Time deposit: $ 40C $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 40C
Interest rate 0.€%
Available-for-sale
securities
Investment grad $ 1,29¢ $ 672 $ 69t $ 55¢ $ 16z $ 22¢ $ 1,81¢ $ 5,43¢
Interest rate 2.2% 3.2% 2.7% 3.9% 3.7% 7.% 1.2%
Non-investmentgrad $ 11 $ 25 $ 45 $ 107 $ 234 $ 83€ $ 20 $ 1,27¢
Interest rate 12.€% 8.7% 9.7% 9.6% 10.2% 8.7% 0.7%
Floating interest-bearing
securities
Cash and cash
equivalents $ 2,48¢ $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 2,48¢
Interest rate 0.2%
Available-for-sale
securities
Investment grad $ 78E $ 49¢ $ 22t $ 35 $ 29 $ 46t $ 451 $ 2,48¢
Interest rate 1.C% 0.8% 0.9% 1.7% 1.C% 8.7% 2.8%
Nor-investment grad ~ $ 5 $ 39 $ 137 $ 317 $ 14€ $ 37z $ 1,071 $ 2,08
Interest rate 7.€% 5.7% 6.5% 6.6% 6.4% 7.C% 4.1%
Loan payable to ban} $ 1,08¢ $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 1,08¢
Fixed interest rat 6.8%

Cash and cash equivalents and available-lersegurities are recorded at fair value. The jmayable to banks approximates fair value.

Equity Price Risk. We have a diversified marketable securities pddfthiat includes equity securities held by mutuad axchange-traded
fund shares that are subject to equity price Mg&.have made investments in marketable equity gesuof companies of varying size, style,
industry and geography, and changes in investnilacions may affect the price volatility of ouniestments. A 10% decrease in the me
price of our marketable equity securities and ggmititual fund and exchange-traded fund sharesme8ber 26, 2010 would cause a
decrease in the carrying amounts of these secuafi$270 million. At September 26, 2010, grossafized losses of our marketable equity
securities and equity mutual and exchange-traded $hares were $11 million. Although we considesthunrealized losses to be temporary,
there is a risk that we may incur net other-thangierary impairment charges or realized losses ewaltues of these securities if they do not
recover in value within a reasonable period.

Foreign Exchange Risk. We manage our exposure to foreign exchange masket, when deemed appropriate, through the use of
derivative financial instruments, including foreigarrency forward and option contracts with finahcounterparties. Such derivative
financial instruments are viewed as hedging or msagement tools and are not used for speculatitrading purposes. Counterparties to
our derivative contracts are all major institutiolrsthe event of the financial insolvency or désts of a counterparty to our derivative finar
instruments, we may be unable to settle transaztfdhe counterparty does not provide us withisight collateral to secure its net settlenr
obligations to us, which could have a negative ichpa our results. At September 26, 2010, we haelt diability of $13 million related to
foreign currency option contracts that were dedigghas hedges of foreign currency risk on royak@sied from certain international
licensees on their sales of CDMA-based devicesaamet liability of $2 million related to foreign wency option contracts that have been
rendered ineffective as a result of changes ifanecast of royalty revenues. If our forecastedaityyrevenues were to decline by 50% and
foreign exchange rates were to change unfavorabB0B6 in each of our hedged foreign currenciesyweald incur a loss of approximately
$16 million resulting from a decrease in the falue of the portion of our hedges that would belezed ineffective. In addition, we are
subject to market risk on foreign currency optiontcacts that have been deemed ineffective. ligorexchange rates relevant to those
contracts were to change unfavorably by 20%, weldvimeur a loss of $20 million resulting from a dease in the fair value of our hedges.
See “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements lle— The Company and Its Significant Accountirdid®es” for a description of our
foreign currency accounting policies.

45




Table of Contents

At September 26, 2010, we had a fixed-ratetdleom bank loan of $1.1 billion, which is payaiefull in Indian rupees in
December 2010. The loan is payable in the functiomaency of our consolidated subsidiary thatastyto the loan, however we are subject
to foreign currency translation risk, which may mepthe amount of our liability for principal repagnt and interest expense we record in the
future. If the foreign currency exchange rate wierehange unfavorably by 20%, additional interegtemse would be negligible due to the
short-term nature of the loan. At September 26020k had an asset of $7 million related to foreigrrency forward contracts that were not
designated as hedges of certain payments to be im&agian rupees in connection with the bank I0Afe are subject to market risk on such
contracts. If the foreign exchange rates relevathdse contracts were to change unfavorably by, 208avould incur a loss of $57 million.

Financial instruments held by consolidatedsglibries that are not denominated in the functicnarency of those entities are subject to
the effects of currency fluctuations and may affegrted earnings. As a global concern, we fapesgxe to adverse movements in foreign
currency exchange rates. We may hedge currencysarpmassociated with certain assets and liabiliominated in nonfunctional
currencies and certain anticipated nonfunctionalericy transactions. As a result, we could expegamanticipated gains or losses on
anticipated foreign currency cash flows, as wekesnomic loss with respect to the recoverabilitineestments. While we may hedge cer
transactions with non-United States customersjmiexin currency values in certain regions magpifreversed, adversely affect future
product sales because our products may becomeaxrpessive to purchase in the countries of the &ffecurrencies.

Our analysis methods used to assess and taitlgarisks discussed above should not be comrsiganjections of future risks.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Our consolidated financial statements at $epé&x 26, 2010 and September 27, 2009 and the RefericewaterhouseCoopers LLP,
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm,iackided in this Annual Report on Form 10-K on pagel through F-32.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Account&on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of DisclosarControls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participatf our management, including our principal exiseuofficer and principal financial
officer, we conducted an evaluation of our disctestontrols and procedures, as such terms areedefinder Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as astk(ttie Exchange Act). Based on this evaluationpdacipal executive officer and our
principal financial officer concluded that our dssure controls and procedures were effective dseoénd of the period covered by this
Annual Report.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Our management is responsible for establisamymaintaining adequate internal control oveariial reporting, as such term is defined
in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supeovisind with the participation of our managemerduiding our principal executive officer
and principal financial officer, we conducted amleration of the effectiveness of our internal cohtiver financial reporting based on the
framework inInternal Control — Integrated Framewoissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidiise Treadway Commission.
Based on our evaluation under the frameworkiarnal Control — Integrated Frameworlour management concluded that our internal
control over financial reporting was effective dsseptember 26, 2010.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the independgigtezed public accounting firm that audited thasmidated financial statements included
in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, has also autittee effectiveness of our internal control oveaficial reporting as of September 26,
2010, as stated in its report which appears on pabe

Inherent Limitations Over Internal Controls

Our internal control over financial reportiisgdesigned to provide reasonable assurance regattuk reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of consolidated financial statemémt external purposes in accordance with geneaaltepted accounting principles. Our
internal control over financial reporting includb®se policies and procedures that:

i. pertain to the maintenance of records that, inaealsle detail, accurately and fairly reflect trensactions and dispositions of
assets
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ii. provide reasonable assurance that transactione@reded as necessary to permit preparation ofotidiased financial statemer
in accordance with generally accepted accountiimgiples, and that our receipts and expendituredaing made only in
accordance with authorizations of our managemeshtdinectors; an

iii. provide reasonable assurance regarding preveotibmely detection of unauthorized acquisitiosgwr disposition of our assets
that could have a material effect on the consadiddinancial statement

Internal control over financial reporting cabprovide absolute assurance of achieving findmejzorting objectives because of its inhe
limitations, including the possibility of human errand circumvention by collusion or overridingasitrols. Accordingly, even an effective
internal control system may not prevent or deteatemial misstatements on a timely basis. Also,qutipns of any evaluation of effectiveness
to future periods are subject to the risk that m@atmay become inadequate because of changesdiitions or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal comvel financial reporting during fiscal 2010 thaveanaterially affected, or are reasonably
likely to materially affect, our internal controber financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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PART 1lI

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance

The information required by this item regagditirectors is incorporated by reference to ouriéfe Proxy Statement to be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission in connectidin the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be hel@@i1 (the “2011 Proxy Statement”)
under the heading “Election of Directors.” Infornaat regarding executive officers is set forth ianit 1 of Part | of this Report under the
caption “Executive Officers.” The information redarg our code of ethics is incorporated by refeeetacthe 2011 Proxy Statement under the
heading “Code of Ethics.”

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item is ingorated by reference to the 2011 Proxy Statemetgruhe headingExecutive Compensatis
and Related Information.”

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter

The information required by this item is ingorated by reference to the 2011 Proxy Statemeaéruhe headings “Equity Compensation
Plan Information” and “Stock Ownership of Certaiarigficial Owners and Management.”

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa@ns, and Director Independence

The information required by this item is ingorated by reference to the 2011 Proxy Statemestgruhe heading “Certain Relationships
and Related Person Transactions.”

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by this item is inpgorated by reference to the 2011 Proxy Statemederuhe heading “Fees for Professional
Services.”
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
The following documents are filed as part of tiepart:
Page
Number
(a) Financial Statement
(1) Report of Independent Registered Public AccognEirm F-1
Consolidated Balance Sheets at September 26,&0d September 27, 20 F-2
Consolidated Statements of Operations for Fis8a022009 and 20C F-3
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for Fisga022009 and 20C F-4
Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ Equity for Fiscal 2010, 2009 and 20 F-5
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem: F-6
(2) Schedule -Valuation and Qualifying Accoun S-1

Financial statement schedules other than tlisieel above have been omitted because they ther @iot required, not applicable or the
information is otherwise included in the noteshe tonsolidated financial statements.

(b) Exhibits:

Exhibit

Number Description

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation.

3.2 Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Desigoat (2)

3.4 Amended and Restated Bylaws.

10.1 Form of Indemnity Agreement between the Compangt efirector and certain officers. (4)(

10.2 1991 Stock Option Plan, as amended. (4

10.4 Form of Stock Option Grant under the 1991 StockidppPlan. (4)(6’

10.29 1998 Nor-Employee Direct's Stock Option Plan, as amended. (4

10.40 Form of Stock Option Grant Notice and Agreementaurtie 2001 Stock Option Plan. (4)

10.43 Form of Stock Option Grant Notice and Agreementeurtie 2001 Nc-Employee Director’ Stock Option Plan. (4)(¢
10.55 2001 Stock Option Plan, as amended. (4

10.58 Form of Annual Grant under the 1998 I-Employee Director Stock Option Plan. (4)(€

10.63 Summary of Changes to N-Employee Director Compensation Program. (4

10.66 2001 Nor-Employee Director Stock Option Plan, as amended. (4)(

10.71 Voluntary Executive Retirement Contribution Plags,aanended. (4)(1:

10.82 Amended and Restated Qualcomm Incorporated 2001dye® Stock Purchase Plan. (4)(

10.84 Form of Grant Notice and Stock Option Agreementeurttle 2006 Lor-Term Incentive Plan. (4)(1:
10.86 Form of Grant Notice and Market Stock Unit Agreemamder the 2006 Lol-Term Incentive Plan. (4)(’
10.87 2006 Lon-Term Incentive Plan, as amended. (4)(

10.88 Amended and Restated Qualcomm Incorporated 2001dyag Stock Purchase Plan. (4)(

10.89 Amended and Restated Executive Retirement MataBangribution Plan. (4)(1€

10.90 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Notice undex 2006 Lon-Term Incentive Plan. (¢

21 Subsidiaries of the Registra



23.1

311

31.2

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking.
Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sads-Oxley Act of 2002 for Paul E. Jacol

Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sads-Oxley Act of 2002 for William E. Keitel
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Exhibit
Number

32.1

32.2

101.INS

101.SCH

101.CAL

101.LAB

101.PRE

101.DEF

Description
Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13%0adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbarksr@ct of 2002 for
Paul E. Jacob:

Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13%0adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbarks@ct of 2002 for
William E. Keitel.

XBRL Instance Document. (1’

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema. (1

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase. (
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels Linkbase. (.
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase.

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase. (1

(1) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Quarterly Report on Form 10Q for the quarter dridecember 27, 200
(2) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on September 30, 20C

(3) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on September 25, 20C

(4) Indicates management or compensatory plan or araeagt required to be identified pursuant to Iterta}!
(5) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Registration Statement on Forr1 (No. 3:-42782).

(6) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 27, 2(
(7) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 28, 20
(8) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended April 1, 20(
(9) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on February 25, 200!

(10) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K/A filed on May 6, 2005

(11) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on October 26, 200!

(12) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 29, 20
(13) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended September 27, 2(
(14) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 28, 20
(15) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 27, 2(
(16) Filed as an exhibit to the Registr's Current Report on Forn-K filed on September 16, 201

(17) Furnished, not filed
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 1B5¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, #gistrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatyp authorized.

November 3, 201
QUALCOMM Incorporated
By /s/ Paul E. Jacobs

Paul E. Jacobs
Chief Executive Officer and Chairme
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Secutitiehange Act of 1934, this Report has been sitpedalv by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated:

Signature Title Date
/s/ Paul E. Jacobs Chief Executive Officer and Chairman November 3, 2010
Paul E. Jacoh (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ William E. Keitel Chief Financial Officer November 3, 2010
William E. Keitel (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
/s/ Barbara T. Alexander Director November 3, 2010

Barbara T. Alexande

/sl Stephen M. Bennett Director November 3, 2010
Stephen M. Benne

/s/ Donald Cruickshank Director November 3, 2010
Donald Cruickshan

/sl Raymond V. Dittamore Director November 3, 2010
Raymond V. Dittamor:

/s/ Thomas Horton Director November 3, 2010
Thomas Hortor

/s/ Irwin Jacobs Director November 3, 2010
Irwin Jacobs
/s/ Robert E. Kahn Director November 3, 2010

Robert E. Kahr

/s/ Sherry Lansing Director November 3, 2010
Sherry Lansing

/s/ Duane A. Nelles Director November 3, 2010
Duane A. Nelles

/s/ Brent Scowcroft Director November 3, 2010
Brent Scowcrof

/s/ Marc |. Stern Director November 3, 2010
Marc |. Sterr
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of QUAMAM Incorporated:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidditedncial statements listed in the index appeatinder Item 15(a)(1) present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of QUALZM Incorporated and its subsidiaries at Septembe2210 and September 27, 2009 and
the results of their operations and their cash $léov each of the three years in the period endgdetnber 26, 2010 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in thetdéhStates of America. In addition, in our opinitirte financial statement schedule listed in
the index appearing under Item 15(a)(2) preseiiy fan all material respects, the information f&th therein when read in conjunction with
the related consolidated financial statements. Ksmur opinion, the Company maintained, in all en&tl respects, effective internal control
over financial reporting as of September 26, 2@H3ed on criteria establishediimernal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tremd@ommission (COSO). The Company’s managemeesonsible for these financial
statements and financial statement schedule, forteiaing effective internal control over financiaporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financigboeting, included in the accompanying ManagemeRgport on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9A. Ogpamsibility is to express opinions on these finangtatements, on the financial staten
schedule and on the Company’s internal control éimancial reporting based on our integrated autlite conducted our audits in accordance
with the standards of the Public Company Accoun@grsight Board (United States). Those standaqgire that we plan and perform the
audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whisih@nancial statements are free of material taisgnent and whether effective internal
control over financial reporting was maintaineciihmaterial respects. Our audits of the finanstatements included examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelssn the financial statements, assessing theuatiog principles used and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating #ralbfinancial statement presentation. Our autib@rnal control over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting, assessh@grisk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operaffiegtiveness of internal control based on thessesd risk. Our audits also included
performing such other procedures as we considezeéssary in the circumstances. We believe thaawdits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financiapogting is a process designed to provide reasorsdsierance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttiegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over firgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (i) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financétkstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and(idyide reasonable assurance regarding preventitmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@iizé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, interoahtrol over financial reporting may not preventdetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

San Diego, California
November 3, 201
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QUALCOMM Incorporated
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In millions, except per share data)

ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel
Marketable securitie
Accounts receivable, n
Inventories
Deferred tax asse
Other current asse
Total current asse
Marketable securitie
Deferred tax asse
Property, plant and equipment, |
Goodwill
Other intangible assets, r
Other asset

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Trade accounts payat
Payroll and other benefits related liabilit
Unearned revenug
Loan payable to ban}
Income taxes payab
Other current liabilitie:
Total current liabilities
Unearned revenug
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note

Stockholder' equity:

Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value; issuable ieseB shares authorized; none outstanding at

September 26, 2010 and September 27, .

Common stock, $0.0001 par value; 6,000 shares et 1,612 and 1,669 shares issued and
outstanding at September 26, 2010 and Septemb@0R3, respectivel

Paic-in capital

Retained earning

Accumulated other comprehensive inca
Total stockholder equity
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity

See accompanying notes.

F-2

September 2€ September 27
2010 2009

$ 3,54 $ 2,717

6,732 8,352

73C 70C

52¢ 45%

321 14¢

27E 19¢

12,13: 12,57(

8,12 6,67

1,927 84:

2,37: 2,387

1,48¢ 1,492

3,022 3,06t

1,511 41F

$ 30,57 $ 27,44

$ 764 $ 63€

467 48C

623 441

1,08¢ —

1,44: 29

1,088 1,22i

5,46¢ 2,81¢

3,48t 3,46¢

761 852

9,714 7,12¢

6,85¢ 8,49:

13,30¢ 11,23t

697 58¢

20,85¢ 20,31¢

$ 3057 $ 27,44
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QUALCOMM Incorporated
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In millions, except per share data)

Year Ended
September 2€ September 27 September 2€
2010 2009 2008
Revenues
Equipment and servict $ 6,98( $ 6,46¢ $ 7,16(
Licensing and royalty fee 4,011 3,95( 3,98
Total revenue 10,99! 10,41¢ 11,14:
Operating expense
Cost of equipment and services rever 3,517 3,181 3,41¢
Research and developmt 2,54¢ 2,44( 2,281
Selling, general and administrati 1,64z 1,55¢€ 1,715
Litigation settlement, patent license and otheaitezl items (Note ¢ — 78% —
KFTC fine (Note 9 — 23C —
Total operating expens 7,70¢ 8,19( 7,412
Operating incom: 3,28: 2,22¢ 3,73(
Investment income (loss), net (Note 751 (150) 96
Income before income tax 4,034 2,07¢ 3,82¢
Income tax expens (787) (484) (66€)
Net income $ 3,241 $ 1,597 $ 3,16(
Basic earnings per common sh $ 1.9¢ $ 0.9¢ $ 1.94
Diluted earnings per common shi $ 1.9¢ $ 0.9t $ 1.9C
Shares used in per share calculatic
Basic 1,64: 1,65¢ 1,632
Diluted 1,65¢ 1,67 1,66(
Dividends per share announc $ 0.72 $ 0.6€ $ 0.6C

See accompanying notes.
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QUALCOMM Incorporated

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In millions)

Operating Activities:

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activitie:
Depreciation and amortizatic
Revenues related to r-monetary exchange
Income tax provision in excess of (less than) inedax payment
Non-cash portion of sha-based compensation expel
Non-cash portion of interest and dividend inca
Incremental tax benefit from stock options exent|
Net realized gains on marketable securities anerativestment
Net impairment losses on marketable securitiesodingr investment
Other items, ne

Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effeEecquisitions:
Accounts receivable, n
Inventories
Other asset
Trade accounts payat
Payroll, benefits and other liabilitit
Unearned revenus

Net cash provided by operating activit

Investing Activities:

Capital expenditure

Advance payment on spectrt

Purchases of availal-for-sale securitie

Proceeds from sale of availa-for-sale securitie
Purchases of other marketable secur

Increase in investment receivab

Cash received for partial settlement of investnieagivables
Other investments and acquisitions, net of cashieexd,
Change in collateral held under securities leni

Other items, ne

Net cash used by investing activit

Financing Activities:

Borrowing under loan payable to bar
Proceeds from issuance of common si
Incremental tax benefit from stock options exert!
Repurchase and retirement of common s
Dividends paic
Change in obligation under securities lenc
Other items, ne
Net cash used by financing activiti
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivake

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of yei

Cash and cash equivalents at end of ye:

See accompanying notes.

F-4

Year Ended

September 2€ September 27 September 2€

2010 2009 2008
$ 3,247 $ 1,592 $ 3,16(
66¢€ 63t 45¢€
(130) (114) (172)
11€ (33) 30¢€
612 584 541
(24) (68) (26)
(45) (79 (40€)
(405) (137) (155)
12t 763 53t
(40) 36 29
(18) 3,087 (802)
(80) 69 (47)
(60) (58) (17)
14¢€ 57 (63)
(229) 984 31C
192 (142) (89)
4,07¢ 7,172 3,55¢
(426) (761) (1,397
(1,069 - =
(8,979 (10,449 (7,680)
10,44( 5,27¢ 6,68¢
(850) — —
— — (406)
34 34¢ —
(94) (54) (299)
— 17z 24¢&
94 5 25
(839) (5,457 (2,819
1,06/ — —
68¢ 64z 1,18¢
45 79 40¢
(3,01¢6) (28E) (1,670
(1,177 (1,099 (982)
— 17z (24¢)
(10 3 1
(2,405) (832) (1,307)
@ ® (©)
83C 871 (571)
2,71 1,84( 2,411
$ 3541 $ 2711 $ 184
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Balance at September 30, 20C
Components of comprehensive income, net of
Net income
Other comprehensive loss (Note
Total comprehensive incon
Common stock issued under employee benefit ¢
Repurchase and retirement of common s
Shar-based compensatic
Tax benefit from exercise of stock optic
Dividends
Other
Balance at September 28, 2008
Components of comprehensive income, net of
Net income
Other comprehensive income (Note
Total comprehensive incon
Common stock issued under employee benefit f
Repurchase and retirement of common s
Shar-based compensatic
Tax benefit from exercise of stock optic
Dividends
Other
Balance at September 27, 20C
Components of comprehensive income, net of
Net income
Other comprehensive income (Note
Total comprehensive incon
Common stock issued under employee benefit ¢
Repurchase and retirement of common s
Shar-based compensatic
Tax benefit from exercise of stock optic
Dividends
Other
Balance at September 26, 201

QUALCOMM Incorporated
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

(In millions)
Common
Stock Paid-In
Shares Capital
1,64¢ $ 7,051
53 1,18
(43) (1,666
— 544
— 38t
— 4
1,65¢ 7,511
22 64¢
9) (285)
— 58¢
— 34
1,66¢ 8,49:
23 74C
(80) (3,016)
— 604
— 30
— 5
1,612 $ 6,85¢

See accompanying notes.
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Retained

Earnings
$ 8,541

3,16(

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Total
Stockholder¢’
Equity

$ 237

(521)

3,16(

(521)
2,63¢
1,187

(1,666)
544
38t

(982)
2

17,94«

1,59:
891
2,48:
64¢
(285)
58E
34
(1,099)

20,31¢

3,247
10¢
3,35¢
74C

(3,016)
604
30

(1,177
5

$  20,85¢




Table of Contents

QUALCOMM Incorporated
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. The Company and Its Significant AccountingdPolicies

The Company. QUALCOMM Incorporated, a Delaware corporation, @sdubsidiaries (collectively the Company or QUAREIM),
develop, design, manufacture and market digitaéhgs telecommunications products and servicesCbhepany is a leading developer and
supplier of Code Division Multiple Access (CDMA)<xd integrated circuits and system software foeless voice and data
communications, multimedia functions and globalifimsing system products to wireless device andastfucture manufacturers. The
Company also manufactures and sells products hasmedOrthogonal Frequency Division Multiplexing Ass (OFDMA) technology. The
Company grants licenses to use portions of itdlauteial property portfolio, which includes certgiatent rights essential to and/or useful in
the manufacture and sale of certain wireless prsgdand receives license fees as well as ongoyajties based on sales by licensees of
wireless telecommunications equipment productsrpmmating its patented technologies. The Compally squipment, software and services
to transportation and other companies to wirelesstnect their assets and workforce. The Compamwiges software products and services
for content enablement across a wide variety dfgias and devices for the wireless industry. TleenPany provides services to wireless
operators to deliver multimedia content, includiivg television, in the United States. The Compalsp makes strategic investments to
support the global adoption of CDMA- and OFDMA-bdigechnologies and services.

Principles of Consolidation. The Company’s consolidated financial statementiadecthe assets, liabilities and operating resflts
majority-owned subsidiaries. In addition, the Compaonsolidates its investments in two less thajoritg-owned variable interest entities
the Company is the primary beneficiary. The ownigrsifithe other interest holders of consolidatelissdiaries and variable interest entitie
not presented separately in the consolidated balsineets or statements of operations as these &ravemegligible for the fiscal years
presented. The Company does not hold significan&bke interests in any variable interest entiti&l$ significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated. Certain of tha@anys consolidated subsidiaries are included in thealisated financial statements «
month in arrears to facilitate the timely inclusioisuch entities in the Company’s consolidatedririal statements.

Financial Statement Preparation. The preparation of financial statements in conféymiith accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States requires management to makeassmand assumptions that affect the reported asmand the disclosure of contingent
amounts in the Company’s consolidated financiakstants and the accompanying notes. Actual resoltkl differ from those estimates.
Certain prior year amounts have been reclassifiedbbform to the current year presentation.

Fiscal Year. The Company operates and reports using a 52-53 figeal year ending on the last Sunday in Septenilier fiscal years
ended September 26, 2010, September 27, 2009 gbeihd®er 28, 2008 included 52 weeks.

Revenue Recognition. The Company derives revenues principally from saféstegrated circuit products, royalties and tlise fees for it
intellectual property, messaging and other sendcebsrelated hardware sales, software developnmehliGensing and related services,
software hosting services and services relate@ligaedy of multimedia content. The timing of revenecognition and the amount of revenue
actually recognized in each case depends uponetyaf factors, including the specific terms otbarrangement and the nature of the
Company’s deliverables and obligations.

For transactions entered into prior to thstfijuarter of fiscal 2010, the Company allocategmee for transactions that included multiple
elements to each unit of accounting based onlasive fair value using vendor-specific objectiwgd=nce (VSOE). The price charged when
the element was sold separately generally detedrfaievalue. When the Company had objective ewdenf the fair values of undelivered
elements but not delivered elements, the Compdagaabd revenue first to the fair value of the Uividéeed elements, and the residual reve
was then allocated to the delivered elementselfitlir value of any undelivered element included imultiple element arrangement could not
be objectively determined, revenue was deferreill alhelements were delivered or services werdgeered, or until fair value could be
objectively determined for any remaining undeliveetements. Beginning in the first quarter of fis?@10, the Company elected to early
adopt the Financial Accounting Standards BoardsSB) amended accounting guidance for revenue raétogrhat eliminates the use of the
residual method and requires entities to allooatemue using the relative selling price method.dufastantially all of the arrangements with
multiple deliverables, the Company continues to\WS®E to allocate the selling price to each delibdz. The Company determines VSOE
based on its normal pricing and discounting prastior the specific product or service when sofuhsately. As a result of the amended
guidance, in certain limited instances when VSOfmoabe established, the Company first attempéstablish the selling price based on
third-party
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evidence (TPE). If TPE is not available, the Conypestimates the selling price of the product oviseras if it were sold on a standalone
basis. The adoption of the new guidance did noelzamnaterial impact on the timing or pattern oferaye recognition.

Revenues from sales of the Company’s produretsecognized at the time of shipment, or whém dind risk of loss pass to the customer
and other criteria for revenue recognition are rfiéhater. Revenues from providing services, inghgdsoftware hosting services and the
delivery of multimedia content, are recognized whamed.

The Company licenses or otherwise providdstsitp use portions of its intellectual propertytfaio, which includes certain patent rights
essential to and/or useful in the manufacture atelaf certain wireless products. Licensees tyhigady a license fee in one or more
installments and ongoing royalties based on treéssof products incorporating or using the Compaligensed intellectual property. Licel
fees are recognized over the estimated periodméfiido the licensee, typically five to fifteenars. The Company earns royalties on such
licensed products sold worldwide by its licenseehatime that the licensees’ sales occur. The @2my's licensees, however, do not report
and pay royalties owed for sales in any given guamtil after the conclusion of that quarter. T@mpany recognizes royalty revenues b
on royalties reported by licensees during the guamd when other revenue recognition criterianaee

Revenues from long-term contracts are receghising the percentage-of-completion method of@aiing, based on costs incurred
compared with total estimated costs. The percerd&gempletion method relies on estimates of totaitract revenue and costs. Revenues
and profits are subject to revisions as the cohpraagresses to completion. Revisions in profiinestes are charged or credited to income in
the period in which the facts that give rise torgsion become known. If actual contract costesgaeater than expected, reduction of
contract profit would be required. Estimated corttiasses are recognized when determined.

The Company provides both perpetual and rebhlenwane-based software licenses. Revenues frotwadd license fees are recognized
when revenue recognition criteria are met andpjifliaable, when vendor-specific objective evideagists to allocate the total license fee to
elements of multiple-element software arrangemémttyding post-contract customer support. Rmsitract support is recognized ratably «
the term of the related contract. When contractéain multiple elements wherein the only undelideeéement is post-contract customer
support and vendor-specific objective evidencéneffair value of post-contract customer supporsdu# exist, revenue from the entire
arrangement is recognized ratably over the suggtod. The amount or timing of the Company’s saftavlicense revenue may differ as a
result of changes in these judgments or estimates.

The Company records reductions to revenueudstomer incentive programs, including specialipg@greements and other volume-
related rebate programs. Certain reductions tonge® for customer incentives are based on a nuaffectors, including the contractual
provisions of the customer agreements and the Coy'gassumptions related to historical and projcigstomer sales volumes, market
share and inventory levels.

Unearned revenues consist primarily of licefiess for intellectual property and software prddubardware product sales with continuing
performance obligations and billings on uncompleatedtracts in excess of incurred cost and accrueifit.p

Concentrations. A significant portion of the Company’s revenuesascentrated with a limited number of customerueRees from two
customers of the Company’s QCT and QTL segments eamprised an aggregate of 15% and 10% of totsaaated revenues in fiscal
2010, compared to 18% and 13% of total consolidegednues in fiscal 2009 and 16% and 14% of tatasolidated revenues in fiscal 2008,
respectively. Aggregated accounts receivable fitomet customers comprised 42% of gross accountwakde at September 26, 2010.
Aggregated accounts receivable from three custoomrprised 48% of gross accounts receivable aeSdmr 27, 2009.

Revenues from international customers werecqpately 95%, 94% and 91% of total consolidateeenues in fiscal 2010, 2009 and
2008, respectively.

Cost of Equipment and Services Revenues. Cost of equipment and services revenues is priynepinprised of the cost of equipment
revenues, the cost of messaging and multimedigenbdelivery services revenues and the cost ofldpreent and other services revenues.
Cost of equipment revenues consists of the costjoipment sold, the amortization of certain inthfgassets, including license fees and
patents, and sustaining engineering costs, inajpydéarsonnel and related costs. Cost of messaghghatiimedia content delivery services
revenues consists principally of satellite trangfmarcosts, network operations expenses, includinggmnel and related costs, depreciation,
content costs and airtime charges by telecommuarbperators. Cost of development and other agsvievenues primarily includes
personnel costs and related expenses.
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Shipping and Handling Costs. Costs incurred for shipping and handling are inetlith cost of equipment and services revenue®at th
time the related revenue is recognized. Amountsdtb a customer for shipping and handling aremepl as revenue.

Research and Development. Costs incurred in research and development aeivire expensed as incurred, except certain seftwar
development costs capitalized after technologieasibility of the software is established.

Marketing. Cooperative marketing programs reimburse custofoeermsarketing activities for certain of the Compangroducts and
services, subject to defined criteria. Cooperatiegketing costs are recorded as selling, genethhdministrative expenses to the extent that
a marketing benefit separate from the revenue adion can be identified and supported by objeatividence and the cash paid does not
exceed the fair value of that marketing benefiereed. Any excess of cash paid over the fair valutae marketing benefit received is
recorded as a reduction in revenues in the saniedpthie related revenue is recorded. Cooperativietiag expense is recorded as incurred.

Income Taxes. The asset and liability approach is used to reamgdeferred tax assets and liabilities for the etquefuture tax
consequences of temporary differences betweenratingimg amounts and the tax bases of assets ayilitiks. Tax law and rate changes are
reflected in income in the period such changegaaeted. The Company records a valuation allowtmoeduce the deferred tax assets to the
amount that is more likely than not to be realiZHte Company includes interest and penalties e:katéncome taxes, including unrecogni
tax benefits, within the provision for income taxes

The Company’s income tax returns are baserhtmulations and assumptions that are subjectamaation by the Internal Revenue
Service and other tax authorities. In addition,dakeulation of our tax liabilities involves deadimvith uncertainties in the application of
complex tax regulations. We recognize liabilities tincertain tax positions based on a two-stepga®cThe first step is to evaluate the tax
position for recognition by determining if the whigf available evidence indicates that it is mideely than not that the position will be
sustained on audit, including resolution of relaapgeals or litigation processes, if any. The sé@tep is to measure the tax benefit as the
largest amount that is more than 50% likely of gawalized upon settlement. While the Company tetiét has appropriate support for the
positions taken on its tax returns, the Companulegly assesses the potential outcomes of exarimaby tax authorities in determining the
adequacy of its provision for income taxes. The @any continually assesses the likelihood and amoupbtential adjustments and adjusts
the income tax provision, income taxes payabledeidrred taxes in the period in which the facts tfine rise to a revision become known.

The Company recognizes windfall tax benefisogiated with the exercise of stock options diyaotstockholders’ equity only when
realized. A windfall tax benefit occurs when théuat tax benefit realized by the Company upon apleyee’s disposition of a share-based
award exceeds the deferred tax asset, if any, iassdavith the award that the Company had recordéten assessing whether a tax benefit
relating to share-based compensation has beermedathe Company follows the tax law ordering mdthmder which current year share-
based compensation deductions are assumed tdibedibefore net operating loss carryforwards atheotax attributes.

Cash Equivalents. The Company considers all highly liquid investmenith original maturities of three months or lese cash
equivalents. Cash equivalents are comprised of gnoragket funds, certificates of deposit, commerpegber and government agencies’
securities. The carrying amounts approximate falue due to the short maturities of these instrumen

Marketable Securities. The appropriate classification of marketable s¢iasris determined at the time of purchase andataated as of
each balance sheet date. Marketable securitiasd@available-for-sale securities, securities fbrcl the Company has elected the fair value
option and certain time deposits. The Company iflassnarketable securities as current or noncuitbased on the nature of the securities
and their availability for use in current operasoActively traded marketable securities are statddir value as determined by the security’s
most recently traded price at the balance sheet tatecurities are not actively traded, fair \eais determined using other valuation
techniques, such as matrix pricing. The net urzedlgains or losses on available-for-sale secsidie reported as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income (losspfriatome tax. The unrealized gains or losses ouorgees for which the Company has
elected the fair value option are recognized inim&tstment income (loss). The realized gains assds on marketable securities are
determined using the specific identification method
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At each balance sheet date, the Company assagailable-for-sale securities in an unrealizsg position to determine whether the
unrealized loss is other than temporary. The Compansiders factors including: the significanceaha decline in value compared to the cost
basis, underlying factors contributing to a decliméhe prices of securities in a single assetsclasw long the market value of the security
been less than its cost basis, the security’sivelgerformance versus its peers, sector or aksst, @xpected market volatility and the market
and economy in general, analyst recommendationpacel targets, views of external investment marggesws or financial information that
has been released specific to the investee anouttaok for the overall industry in which the intes operates.

In April 2009, the FASB amended the existingdgnce on determining whether an impairment foinaestment in debt securities is other
than temporary. Effective in the third quarteristél 2009, if the debt securitymarket value is below amortized cost and the Gomithe!
intends to sell the security or it is more likeyah not that the Company will be required to dwdl security before its anticipated recovery, the
Company records an other-than-temporary impairraeatge to investment income (loss) for the entin@ant of the impairment. For the
remaining debt securities, if an other-than-tempoirmpairment exists, the Company separates therdhian-temporary impairment into the
portion of the loss related to credit factors, e tredit loss portion, and the portion of the libsg is not related to credit factors, or the
noncredit loss portion. The credit loss portiothis difference between the amortized cost of tiearstly and the Company’s best estimate of
the present value of the cash flows expected twohected from the debt security. The noncredis lpsrtion is the residual amount of the
other-than-temporary impairment. The credit losgipo is recorded as a charge to investment incfoss), and the noncredit loss portion is
recorded as a separate component of other compmigkencome (loss). Prior to the third quarteris€él 2009, the entire other-than-
temporary impairment loss was recognized in eamfogall debt securities.

When calculating the present value of expecteth flows to determine the credit loss portiothefother-than-temporary impairment, the
Company estimates the amount and timing of projectsh flows, the probability of default and threitig and amount of recoveries on a
security-by-security basis. These calculationsingets primarily based on observable market dateh ss credit default swap spreads,
historical default and recovery statistics, ratggncy data, credit ratings and other data releeeemalyzing the collectibility of the security.
The amortized cost basis of a debt security isstegfor any credit loss portion of the impairmerttorded to earnings. The difference
between the new cost basis and cash flows expaxtes collected is accreted to investment incomssjl over the remaining expected life of
the security.

Securities that are accounted for as equityriiées include investments in common stock, sguititual and exchange-traded funds and
debt mutual funds. For equity securities, the Camypzonsiders the loss relative to the expectedtiibfaand the likelihood of recovery ovel
reasonable period of time. If events and circuncstarndicate that a decline in the value of antgaécurity has occurred and is other than
temporary, the Company records a charge to invegtineome (loss) for the difference between faiugaand cost at the balance sheet date.
Additionally, if the Company has either the intémsell the security or does not have both thenind@d the ability to hold the equity security
until its anticipated recovery, the Company recad$arge to investment income (loss) for the dbffiee between fair value and cost at the
balance sheet date.

Allowances for Doubtful Accounts. The Company maintains allowances for doubtful ant®for estimated losses resulting from the
inability of the Companys customers to make required payments. The Comparsiders the following factors when determiningdflectior
of a fee is reasonably assured: customer credithim@ss, past transaction history with the customarent economic industry trends and
changes in customer payment terms. If the Compasynb previous experience with the customer, thagaay typically obtains reports
from various credit organizations to ensure thatdhstomer has a history of paying its creditoree Tompany may also request financial
information, including financial statements or atdecuments to ensure that the customer has thesweéanaking payment. If these factors
do not indicate collection is reasonably assuredemue is deferred until collection becomes redslgrassured, which is generally upon
receipt of cash. If the financial condition of tBempany’s customers was to deteriorate, adversiygtiang their ability to make payments,
additional allowances would be required.

Inventories. Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or redtkeplacement cost, not to exceed net realizzddlee) using the first-in,
first-out method. Recoverability of inventory issassed based on review of committed purchase drdenscustomers, as well as purchase
commitment projections provided by customers, anathgr things.
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Property, Plant and Equipment. Property, plant and equipment are recorded atazabstepreciated or amortized using the straiglet-lin
method over their estimated useful lives. Buildiagsl building improvements are depreciated oveyezds and 15 years, respectively.
Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shofttheir estimated useful lives or the remairtirgn of the related lease, not to exceed
15 years. Other property, plant and equipment liaeéul lives ranging from 2 to 25 years. Directeeral and internal costs of developing
software for internal use are capitalized subseieetine preliminary stage of development. Leasegp@rty meeting certain capital lease
criteria is capitalized, and the net present valuhe related lease payments is recorded as iéitliaBmortization of capital leased assets is
recorded using the straight-line method over theteh of the estimated useful lives or the leas@$e Maintenance, repairs, and minor
renewals and betterments are charged to experiseussed.

Upon the retirement or disposition of propephant and equipment, the related cost and acatadibdepreciation or amortization are
removed, and a gain or loss is recorded.

Derivatives. The Company may enter into foreign currency forwamd option contracts to manage foreign excharslefor certain
foreign currency transactions and probable antiepéoreign currency revenue transactions. Gaidda@sses arising from changes in the fair
values of foreign currency forward and option caats that are not designated as hedging instruraeat®corded in investment income
(expense) as gains (losses) on derivative instrten&ains and losses arising from the effectivéi@oiof foreign currency forward and
option contracts that are designated as cash-feniging instruments are recorded in accumulated etiveprehensive income (loss) as gains
(losses) on derivative instruments, net of tax. amdunts are subsequently reclassified into revemuthe same period in which the
underlying transactions affect the Company’s ea@®if he fair value of the Company’s foreign curseaption contracts used to hedge
foreign currency revenue transactions recordedharacurrent assets was $4 million and $29 milabSeptember 26, 2010 and Septembe
2009, respectively, and the value recorded in atberent liabilities was $19 million and $58 mili@t September 26, 2010 and Septembe
2009, respectively, substantially all of which weesignated as cash-flow hedging instruments. @lnevélue recorded in other current assets
related to the Company’s foreign currency forwardtcacts used to manage foreign exchange riskefidai forecasted payments to be made
in Indian rupees in connection with the loan pagablbanks, which were not designated as hedgstguments, was $7 million at
September 26, 2010.

In connection with its stock repurchase progrtne Company may sell put options that requieeGbmpany to repurchase shares of its
common stock at fixed prices. The premiums recefuath put options are recorded as other currebtliiies. Changes in the fair value of |
options are recorded in investment income (expemsgRins (losses) on derivative instruments. At&aber 26, 2010 and September 27,
2009, no put options were outstanding.

Goodwill and Other I ntangible Assets. Goodwill represents the excess of purchase prideeated costs over the value assigned to tr
tangible and identifiable intangible assets of besses acquired. Goodwill is tested annually fgraiimment and in interim periods if certain
events occur indicating that the carrying valugaddwill may be impaired.

Acquired intangible assets other than goodavél amortized over their useful lives unless ibeslare determined to be indefinite.
Acquired intangible assets are carried at cost,desumulated amortization. For intangible assatshased in a business combination or
received in a non-monetary exchange, the estinfatedalues of the assets received (or, for non-etary exchanges, the estimated fair
values of the assets transferred if more clearigent) are used to establish the cost bases, ewdept neither of the values of the assets
received or the assets transferred in non-monetafjanges are determinable within reasonable liMakiation techniques consistent with
the market approach, income approach and/or cpsbaph are used to measure fair value. Amortizaifdmite-lived intangible assets is
computed over the useful lives of the respectises
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Weighted-average amortization periods fottditived intangible assets, by class, were as follanSeptember 26, 2010 and Septembe
2009:

Wireless license 5 year
Marketin¢-related 18 year
Technolog-basec 14 year
Custome-related 5 year
Other 22 year

Total intangible asse 14 year

I mpairment of Long-Lived and I ntangible Assets. The Company assesses potential impairments toritslived assets or asset groups
when there is evidence that events or changesdaomstances indicate that the carrying amount afsset or asset group may not be
recovered. An impairment loss is recognized whercdrrying amount of the long-lived asset or age&ip is not recoverable and exceeds its
fair value. The carrying amount of a long-livedetssr asset group is not recoverable if it excakrdsum of the undiscounted cash flows
expected to result from the use and eventual dispo®f the asset or asset group. Any requiredaimpent loss is measured as the amour
which the carrying amount of a long-lived asseasset group exceeds its fair value and is recardedreduction in the carrying value of the
related asset or asset group and a charge to imgerasults. Intangible assets with indefinite \are tested annually for impairment and in
interim periods if certain events occur indicatthgt the carrying value of the intangible assetg bwimpaired.

Securities Lending. The Company may engage in transactions in whictaicefixed-income and equity securities are loatoeselected
broker-dealers. At September 26, 2010 and SepteBhH&009, there were no securities loaned un@e€Ctimpany’s securities lending
program. Cash collateral is held and invested leyammore securities lending agents on behalf@Qbmpany. The Company monitors the
fair value of securities loaned and the collatezakived and obtains additional collateral as resugs

Litigation. The Company is currently involved in certain legedceedings. The Company records its best estiofatdoss related to
pending litigation when the loss is considered phde and the amount can be reasonably estimateerd/range of loss can be reasonably
estimated with no best estimate in the range, thagany records the minimum estimated liability tedbto the claim. As additional
information becomes available, the Company asse¢isegmtential liability related to the Company&ngling litigation and revises its
estimates. The Company’s policy is to expense legstis associated with defending itself as incurred

Share-Based Compensation. Share-based compensation expense for equity-étabsaifvards, principally related to stock optiond an
restricted stock units (RSUSs), is measured at thetglate, based on the estimated fair value ohtvead and is recognized over the
employee’s requisite service period.

The grant-date fair values of employee stqafioms are estimated using the lattice binomialawppricing model. The weighted-average
estimated fair values of employee stock optionstg@ during fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $1264@,27 and $15.97 per share,
respectively. The following table presents the \wiid-average assumptions (annualized percentaged)to estimate the fair values of
employee stock options granted in the periods ptege

2010 2009 2008
Volatility 33.8% 42.% 41.1%
Risk-free interest rat 2.5% 2.€% 3.8%
Dividend yield 1.5% 1.5% 1.3%
Pos-vest forfeiture rat: 9.8% 9.2% 8.C%
Suboptimal exercise fact 1.8 1.¢ 1.9

The Company uses the implied volatility of ketrtraded options in the Company’s stock to deteerthe expected volatility. The term
structure of volatility is used up to approximateho years, and the Company uses the implied Vibyadif the option with the longest time to
maturity for periods beyond two years. The rislefiaterest rate is based upon observed interest agpropriate for the terms of the
Companys employee stock options. The Company does nagttargpecific dividend yield for its dividend paymebut is required to assui
a dividend yield as an input to the binomial modéle dividend yield is based on the Company’s hysémd expectation of future dividend
payouts and may be subject to substantial chantieifuture. The post-vest forfeiture rate and
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suboptimal exercise factor are based on the Compaistorical option cancellation and employee eisr information, respectively.

The expected life of employee stock options derived output of the binomial model and is iotpd by all of the underlying assumptions
used by the Company. The weighted-average expéfeesf employee stock options granted, as deriveth the binomial model, was
5.5 years, 5.6 years and 5.9 years during fischD 22009 and 2008, respectively.

The grant-date fair values of RSUs are estthbfised on the fair market values of the undeylgtock on the dates of grant. The
weightedaverage estimated fair values of employee RSUseplaturing fiscal 2010 and 2008 were $35.61 and4&5ger share, respective
No RSUs were granted in fiscal 2009. Shares amedsen the vesting dates net of the amount of sheeded to satisfy statutory |
withholding requirements to be paid by the Compamyehalf of the employees. As a result, the actualber of shares issued will be fewer
than the actual number of RSUs outstanding.

Share-based compensation expense is adjustegtiude amounts related to share-based awartarthaxpected to be forfeited. The
annual pre-vest forfeiture rate for stock optiond 8SUs granted in fiscal 2010 was estimated tappeoximately 3% based on historical
experience. The effect of pre-vest forfeiturestm €ompany’s recorded expense in fiscal 2010, 20@32008 for awards granted prior to
fiscal 2010 was negligible due to the predominanttnthly vesting of stock options that were grartethose periods.

Total estimated share-based compensation egpegiated to all of the Company’s share-baseddsyaas comprised as follows (in
millions):

2010 2009 2008
Cost of equipment and services rever $ 42 $ 4 $ 39
Research and developmt 30C 28C 25C
Selling, general and administrati 273 263 254
Shar-based compensation expense before income 61% 584 543
Related income tax bene (170 (129 (17¢)
Shar-based compensation expense, net of income $ 44F $ 45F $ 367

The Company recorded $119 million, $106 milland $135 million in share-based compensationresgoduring fiscal 2010, 2009 and
2008, respectively, related to share-based awaedaeayl during those periods. The remaining shasecbaompensation expense primarily
related to stock option awards granted in earlkigals. In addition, for fiscal 2010, 2009 and 20845 million, $79 million and $408 millio
respectively, were reclassified to reduce net gastiided by operating activities with an offsettimgrease in net cash used by financing
activities in the consolidated statements of cémshd to reflect the incremental tax benefits fraiwck options exercised in those periods. The
amount of compensation cost capitalized relateshtoe-based payment awards was negligible foreailbgs presented.

Foreign Currency. Foreign subsidiaries operating in a local curresicyironment use the local currency as the functionaency.
Resulting translation gains or losses are recodrasea component of other comprehensive incomer&\the United States dollar is the
functional currency, resulting translation gaindasses are recognized in the statements of opagafiransaction gains or losses related to
balances denominated in a different currency tharfunctional currency are recognized in the statdrof operations. Net foreign currency
transaction gains included in the Company’s statérofoperations were negligible in fiscal 201002@&nd 2008.

Comprehensive Income. Comprehensive income is defined as the changeliityeaf a business enterprise during a period from
transactions and other events and circumstancesriom-owner sources, including foreign currencygtation adjustments and unrealized
gains and losses on marketable securities. The @oynpresents comprehensive income in its conselidstatements of stockholders’ equity.
The reclassification adjustment for net realizemhgaesults from the recognition of the net realigains in the statements of operations when
marketable securities are sold or derivative imsnts are settled. The reclassification adjustfrdgther-than-temporary losses on
marketable securities included in net income reduttm the recognition of the unrealized lossethénstatements of operations when they are
no longer viewed as temporary. The portion of cthan-temporary impairment losses related to naticfactors and subsequent changes in
fair value included in comprehensive income is she@parately from other unrealized gains or lossemarketable securities.

Components of accumulated other comprehefisozane consisted of the following (in millions):
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September 2€ September 27

2010 2009
Noncredit othe-than-temporary impairment losses and subsequampes in fair value related to certai
marketable debt securities, net of income t: $ 62 $ 71
Net unrealized gains on marketable securitiesphigicome taxe: 723 574
Net unrealized losses on derivative instrumentsphmcome taxe (8 ()]
Foreign currency translatic (80) (40)
$ 697 $ 58€
Total comprehensive income consisted of thleviang (in millions):
2010 2009 2008
Net income $ 3,24 $ 1,592 $ 3,16(
Other comprehensive incorr
Foreign currency translatic (40 (25) (12
Noncredit other-than-temporary impairment lossasubsequent changes in fair value
related to certain marketable debt securitiesphi#tcome taxes of ($5), $12 and $0,
respectively 21 13t —
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other marketadaergies and derivative instrument:
net of income taxes of $74, ($5) and $373, respelpt 392 261 (73€)
Reclassification of net realized gains on marketakelcurities and derivative instrume
included in net income, net of income taxes of §$$25 and $48, respective (380 (93 (72)
Reclassification of other-than-temporary lossesnamketable securities included in n
income, net of income taxes of ($5), $130 and $28dpectively 11€ 613 301
Total other comprehensive income (lo 10¢ 891 (521
Total comprehensive incon $ 3,35¢ $ 2,48 $ 2,63¢

At September 26, 2010, accumulated other cehgarsive income includes $36 million of other-tih@amporary losses on marketable debt
securities related to factors other than creditoféhncome taxes.

Earnings Per Common Share. Basic earnings per common share is computed byglidiyinet income by the weighted-average number of
common shares outstanding during the reportingpdeBiluted earnings per common share is compuweadiiding net income by the
combination of dilutive common share equivalentsnprised of shares issuable under the Companyte-dissed compensation plans and
shares subject to written put options, and the teidyaverage number of common shares outstandimggdine reporting period. Dilutive
common share equivalents include the dilutive ¢f6¢én-the-money share equivalents, which arewdated based on the average share price
for each period using the treasury stock methodledthe treasury stock method, the exercise pfiem @ption, the amount of compensation
cost, if any, for future service that the Compang hot yet recognized, and the amount of estintatetenefits that would be recorded in
paid-in capital, if any, when the award is setthee assumed to be used to repurchase sharesdurteat period. The incremental dilutive
common share equivalents, calculated using theurgastock method, for fiscal 2010, 2009 and 20@8aw.5,652,000, 16,900,000 and
27,618,000, respectively.

Employee stock options to purchase 149,007,086,309,000 and 102,397,000 shares of commoR gtaing fiscal 2010, 2009 and 20
respectively, were outstanding but not includethaincomputation of diluted earnings per commoneshacause the effect would be anti-
dilutive. In addition, 235,000 and 2,388,000 sharfesther common stock equivalents outstandingsicael 2010 and 2008, respectively, were
not included in the computation of diluted earnipgs common share because the effect would beddntive.
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Note 2. Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is defined as the exchange priaewould be received for an asset or paid to tearestiability (an exit price) in the principal or
most advantageous market for the asset or lialilign orderly transaction between market partitipas of the measurement date.
Applicable accounting guidance provides an estiabdshierarchy for inputs used in measuring faingahat maximizes the use of observable
inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inpytequiring that the most observable inputs leelwghen available. Observable inputs
are inputs that market participants would use ining the asset or liability and are developed bamemarket data obtained from sources
independent of the Company. Unobservable inputinards that reflect the Company’s assumptions atfmifactors that market participants
would use in valuing the asset or liability. Thare three levels of inputs that may be used to uredair value:

» Level 1 includes financial instruments for whicloted market prices for identical instruments ar&latble in active market:

* Level 2 includes financial instruments for whitiere are inputs other than quoted prices inclwdédn Level 1 that are
observable for the instrument such as quoted pfaresmilar instruments in active markets, quopeides for identical or similar
instruments in markets with insufficient volumeiirequent transactions (less active markets) adehdriven valuations in
which significant inputs are observable or can &éved principally from, or corroborated by, obsarle market dat:

« Level 3 includes financial instruments for whielir value is derived from valuation techniquesvinich one or more significant
inputs are unobservable, including the Company’s assumptions. The pricing models incorporate &ratisn details such as
contractual terms, maturity and, in certain inséa¢iming and amount of future cash flows, as awelhssumptions related to
liquidity and credit valuation adjustments of magtace participants

Assets and liabilities are classified based orldhest level of input that is significant to therfaalue measurements. The Company reviews
the fair value hierarchy classification on a qudytbasis. Changes in the observability of valuaiigputs may result in a reclassification of
levels for certain securities within the fair vakhierarchy.

The following table presents the Company’s ¥alue hierarchy for assets and liabilities meeduat fair value on a recurring basis at
September 26, 2010 (in millions):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash equivalent $ 2,49¢ $ 687 $ — $ 3,18¢
Marketable securitie
U.S. Treasury securities and governr-related securitie 30 624 — 654
Corporate bonds and not — 4,99¢ — 4,99¢
Mortgage and assw-backed securitie — 661 6 667
Auction rate securitie — — 12¢€ 12¢€
Non-investmer-grade debt securitie — 3,35: 12 3,36¢
Common and preferred sto 1,08¢ 63€ — 1,722
Equity mutual and exchan-traded fund 97¢ — — 97¢
Debt mutual fund: — 1,94: — 1,94:
Total marketable securitie 2,09t 12,21¢ 144 14,45¢
Derivative instrument — 11 — 11
Other investment® 134 — — 134
Total assets measured at fair vée $ 4,72¢ $12,91/ $ 144 $17,78¢
Liabilities
Derivative instrument $ — $ 19 $ — $ 19
Other liabilities(®) 134 — — 134
Total liabilities measured at fair vali $ 134 $ 19 $ — $ 15¢

(1) Comprised of the Compa’s deferred compensation plan liability and relassiets which are invested in mutual fur
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Marketable Securities. With the exception of auction rate securities, @menpany obtains pricing information from quoted kediprices,
recognized independent pricing vendors or multgsleing vendors, or quotes from brokers/dealerg Thmpany conducts reviews of its
primary pricing vendors to validate that the inpuged in that vendor’s pricing process are deeméa observable.

The fair value of other government-relatedusiéies and investment- and non-investment-gradparate bonds and notes is generally
determined using standard observable inputs, inaduchatrix pricing or reported trades, benchmagkds, broker/dealer quotes, issuer
spreads, two-sided markets, benchmark securitigs dmd/or offers.

The fair value of debt mutual funds is deteradi based on published net asset values. Debt hfutats are included in Level 2 of the fair
value hierarchy if the net asset values are regatieer than daily or if the mutual funds are cdasid illiquid. The Company looks to the
characteristics of the underlying collateral toegssthe fund’s valuation and to determine whethievalue is determined using observable or
unobservable inputs.

The fair value of mortgage- and asset-backedrities is derived from the use of matrix pricorgcash flow pricing models in which
inputs are observable, including contractual temmesturity, prepayment speeds, credit rating andri&ation structure, to determine the
timing and amount of future cash flows. Certain tgage- and asset-backed securities, principallyethbat are rated below AAA, require use
of significant unobservable inputs to estimate Vaiue, including significant assumptions aboubptization of the payment schedule, def:
likelihood, recovery rates and prepayment speed.

The fair value of auction rate securitiesssreated by the Company using a discounted cashrfiodel that incorporates transaction
details such as contractual terms, maturity anthrand amount of future cash flows, as well asi@gtions related to liquidity and credit
valuation adjustments of market participants. Thotnge vast majority of the securities are poolstatient loans guaranteed by the U.S.
government, prepayment speeds and illiquidity dist® are considered significant unobservable indutsrefore, auction rate securities are
included in Level 3.

Derivative | nstruments. Derivative instruments include foreign currencyioptand forward contracts to manage foreign exchaisi for
certain foreign currency transactions. Derivativeiuments are valued using standard calculatiaydgits that are primarily based on
observable inputs, including foreign currency exajearates, volatilities and interest rates. Thessfderivative instruments are included in
Level 2.

Activity between Levels of the Fair Value Hierarchy. There were no significant transfers between Levaahd Level 2 during fiscal 2010
or fiscal 2009. When a determination is made tegifg an asset or liability within Level 3, the dehination is based upon the significance of
the unobservable inputs to the overall fair valleasurement. The following table includes the astifior marketable securities classified
within Level 3 of the valuation hierarchy (in mdlis):

September 26, 201/

Auction Rate Other Marketable
Securities Securities Total

Beginning balance of Level 3 marketable secur $ 174 $ 31 $ 20t
Total realized and unrealized gains (loss

Included in investment income, r — 5 5

Included in other comprehensive inco 7 ((B)] 6
Settlement: (55) (22) (76)
Transfers into Level — 4 4

Ending balance of Level 3 marketable secur $ 12€ $ 18 $ 144
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September 27, 2009

Auction Rate

Other Marketable

Securities Securities Total

Beginning balance of Level 3 marketable secur $ 18€ $ $ 211
Total realized and unrealized (losses) gé

Included in investment loss, r 2 (8)

Included in other comprehensive inco 3 5
Settlement: @) (29
Transfers into Level — 26

Ending balance of Level 3 marketable secur $ 174 $ $ 20%

The Company'’s policy is to recognize transfats and out of levels within the fair value hieglay at the end of the fiscal month in which
the actual event or change in circumstances thesechthe transfer occurs. Transfers into Levelfgoal 2010 and fiscal 2009 primarily
consisted of debt securities with significant irgtitat became unobservable as a result of an sentldikelihood of a shortfall in contractual

cash flows or a significant downgrade in the credliings.

Nonrecurring Fair Value Measurements. The Company measures certain assets at fair valaenonrecurring basis. These assets include
cost and equity method investments when they aemdd to be other-than-temporarily impaired, assegsiired and liabilities assumed in an
acquisition or in a nonmonetary exchange, and ptgppglant and equipment and intangible assetsatetvritten down to fair value when
they are held for sale or determined to be impaibeding fiscal 2010 and 2009, the Company didheote any significant assets or liabilities
that were measured at fair value on a nonrecubrasis in periods subsequent to initial recognition.

Note 3. Marketable Securities

Marketable securities were comprised as falgw millions):

Current Noncurrent
September 2€ September 27 September 2€ September 27
2010 2009 2010 2009

Available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury securities and governr-related securitie $ 65C $ 1,407 $ 4 $ —
Corporate bonds and not 3,50¢ 3,98¢ 1,49t 1,204
Mortgage and assw-backed securitie 62¢ 821 38 36
Auction rate securitie — — 12¢€ 174
Non-investmer-grade debt securitie 21 21 3,34« 2,71¢
Common and preferred sto 52 14C 1,67C 1,37
Equity mutual and exchan-traded fund — — 97¢ 94¢
Debt mutual fund: 1,47¢ 1,97t — 21F
Total availabl-for-sale 6,332 8,352 7,65¢ 6,67:

Fair value option

Debt mutual func — — 467 —
Time deposit: 40C — — —
Total marketable securitit $ 6,732 $ 8,352 $ 8,12: $ 6,67

In fiscal 2010, the Company made an investrireatdebt mutual fund for which the Company elddtes fair value option. The investm:
would have otherwise been recorded using the equathod. The debt mutual fund has no single matdate. At September 26, 2010, the
Company had an effective ownership interest indiflgt mutual fund of 17%. An increase in fair vaiissociated with this investment of
$17 million was recognized in net investment incaméiscal 2010. The Company believes that recaydive investment at fair value and
reporting the investment as a marketable secwripyeferable to applying the equity method becthus€ompany is able to redeem its shares
at net asset value, which is determined daily. égt8mber 26, 2010, marketable securities alsodec$400 million of time deposits that

mature in December 2010.




Table of Contents

QUALCOMM Incorporated
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At September 26, 2010, the contractual magsrivf available-for-sale debt securities wereotlewis (in millions):

Years to Maturity No Single
Less Than One to Five to Greater Than Maturity
One Year Five Years Ten Years Ten Years Date Total
$ 73 $ 4,56¢€ $ 1,68: $ 94( $ 3,36( $ 11,28

Securities with no single maturity date in@ddnortgage- and asset-backed securities, auaiersecurities, non-investment-grade debt
securities and debt mutual funds.

The Company recorded realized gains and lazsesles of available-for-sale marketable seesr#is follows (in millions):

Gross Realizel Gross Realize: Net Realizec
Fiscal Year Gains Losses Gains
2010 $ 41¢F $ (32) $ 384
2009 21t (79) 13¢
2008 24¢ (119 127
Available-for-sale securities were comprisedalows (in millions):
Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
September 26, 2010
Equity securitie: $ 2,30¢ $ 40z $ (1) $ 2,701
Debt securitie: 10,79¢ 512 (20 11,28
$13,10¢ $ 91t $ (31) $ 13,98¢
September 27, 200!
Equity securitie: $ 2,282 $ 34C $ (159 $ 2,46
Debt securitie: 12,06¢ 53C (39 12,56(
$14,35! $ 87C $ (199 $ 15,02¢

The following table shows the gross unrealizsges and fair values of the Company’s investminindividual securities that have been
in a continuous unrealized loss position deemdzbtemporary for less than 12 months and for muaa 1.2 months, aggregated by
investment category (in millions):

September 26, 2010

Less than 12 months More than 12 months
Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
Corporate bonds and not $ 42t $ (1) $ 23 $ —
Auction rate securitie — — 12¢€ 4
Non-investmer-grade debt securitie 29¢ (7 a0 8
Common and preferred sto 13z (20 3 —
Equity mutual and exchan-traded funds 277 D — —

$ 1,131 $ (19 $ 24z $ (12
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September 27, 2009

Less than 12 months More than 12 months
Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
Corporate bonds and not $ 46z $ (1) $ 188 $ (5)
Mortgage and ass-backed securitie 56 (1) 20 (1)
Auction rate securitie 23 (@D} 151 (20
Non-investmer-grade debt securitie 127 (5) 263 (15
Common and preferred sto 15& (11 15E (16)
Equity mutual and exchan-traded funds 44 (O] 73C (129

$ 867 $ (29 $ 1,50c $ (17

At September 26, 2010, the Company conclubatthe unrealized losses were temporary. Furtbecommon and preferred stock, eqt
mutual and exchange-traded funds and debt mutadkfwith unrealized losses, the Company has thigyadnid the intent to hold such
securities until they recover, which is expectebeawithin a reasonable period of time. For debus#es with unrealized losses, the
Company does not have the intent to sell, norrisoite likely than not that the Company will be riegd to sell, such securities before
recovery or maturity.

The following table shows the activity for tbeedit loss portion of other-than-temporary impants on debt securities held by the
Company (in millions):

September 2€ September 27

2010 2009
Beginning balance of credit loss $ 17C $ —
Credit losses remaining in retained earnings uglmption — 18¢€
Additional credit losses recognized on securitievjpusly impairec 1 2
Credit losses recognized on securities previoustympaired 1 17
Reductions in credit losses related to securitid (39) (22)
Accretion of credit losses due to an increase @t dlpws expected to be collect (249) —
Reductions in credit losses related to previouslydired securities that the Company intends tc — (14)
Ending balance of credit loss $ 10¢ $ 17C
Note 4. Composition of Certain Financial StatemenC€aptions
Accounts Receivable.
September 2€ September 27
2010 2009
(In millions)
Trade, net of allowances for doubtful accounts®afid $4, respective $ 697 $ 63¢
Long-term contract: 25 38
Other 8 23
$ 73C $ 70C
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Inventories.
September 2€ September 27
2010 2009
(In millions)
Raw materials $ 15 $ 15
Work-in-process 284 19¢
Finished good 22¢ 23¢
$ 52¢ $ 458

Property, Plant and Equipment.

September 2€

September 27

2010 2009
(In millions)

Land $ 201 $ 187
Buildings and improvemen 1,42¢ 1,36¢
Computer equipment and softwi 1,14¢ 1,022
Machinery and equipme 1,68¢ 1,53t
Furniture and office equipme 70 65
Leasehold improvemen 247 21¢
Construction in progres 75 76
4,84( 4,46¢

Less accumulated depreciation and amortize
(2,467 (2,087
$ 2,37: $ 2,381

Depreciation and amortization expense relaiquoperty, plant and equipment for fiscal 201002 and 2008 was $437 million,
$428 million and $372 million, respectively. Theogs book values of property under capital leasdadied in buildings and improvements
were $227 million and $190 million at September 2810 and September 27, 2009, respectively. Thegsitat leases principally related to
base station towers and buildings. Amortizatiomsdets recorded under capital leases is includdégreciation expense. Capital lease

additions during fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008 wer@ i$dlion, $50 million and $51 million, respectiyel

At September 26, 2010 and September 27, 200Rlings and improvements and leasehold improvésneith aggregate net book value
$38 million and $56 million, respectively, includimccumulated depreciation and amortization of #om and $9 million, respectively,

were leased to third parties or held for leaséital tparties. Future minimum rental income on ftie# leased to others in fiscal 2011 to 2014

is expected to be $5 million, $4 million, $2 mili@nd $1 million, respectively, and zero thereafter

Goodwill and Other I ntangible Assets. The Company'’s reportable segment assets do nadeagoodwill. The Company allocates
goodwill to its reporting units for annual impairmeesting purposes. Goodwill was allocable to répg units included in the Company’s

reportable segments and to its QMT division, a apartable segment, as described in Note 10 asisl{m millions):

September 2€

September 27

2010 2009
QCT $ 44z $ 434
QTL 67€ 67E
QWI 241 25E
QMT 12¢ 12¢
$ 148 $ 149
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The components of intangible assets werelisv® (in millions):

September 26, 2010 September 27, 2009
Gross Carrying Accumulated Gross Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Wireless license $ 76€ $ 2 $ 76€ $ (@)
Marketin¢-related 21 (13 22 (13
Technolog-basec 2,77¢ (53€) 2,59¢ (317)
Custome-related 10 (8) 11 (7)
Other 9 (©)] 9 (3)

$ 358 $ (562 B 3,406 $ (341

Technologybased intangible assets increased during fiscd p@itnarily due to the assignment of certain paénthe Company pursue
to a license agreement entered into in the firartgu of fiscal 2010. The estimated fair valuehefge patents was determined using the inc
approach.

All of the Company’s intangible assets, ottien certain spectrum licenses in the amount o2 $flion and goodwill, are subject to
amortization. Amortization expense related to thetngible assets for fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2088 $227 million, $207 million and
$84 million, respectively, and amortization expeissexpected to be $228 million, $217 million, $I88lion, $181 million and $179 million
for fiscal 2011 to 2015, respectively, and $1.8dil thereafter.

Other Current Liabilities.

September 2€ September 27

2010 2009
(In millions)
Custome-related liabilities, including incentives, rebasesl other reserve $ 574 $ 461
Current portion of payable to Broadcom (Note 17C 17C
Fine payable to KFTC (Note ! — 23C
Payable for unsettled securities tra 80 101
Other 261 265

$ 1,08¢ $ 1,22i

Note 5. Investment Income (Loss)

Investment income (loss), net was compriseflémsys (in millions):

2010 2009 2008

Interest and dividend incon $ 53C $ 51€ $ 491
Interest expens (58) (24) (22
Net realized gains on marketable securi 401 13€ 127
Net realized gains on other investme 4 1 28
Impairment losses on marketable securi (117) (749 (502
Impairment losses on other investme (14 (20 (33
Gains on derivative instrumer 3 1 6
Equity in (losses) earnings of investt 4 a»n 1

$ 751 $ (150 $ 96

F-20




Table of Contents

QUALCOMM Incorporated
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Impairment losses on marketable securitie§isoal 2010 did not contain any amount relatetheononcredit portion of losses on debt
securities recognized in other comprehensive incompeairment losses on marketable securities fmali2009 were comprised of total other-
than-temporary impairment losses of $747 milliossl&4 million related to the noncredit portion@$des on debt securities recognized in
other comprehensive income. The other-than-tempdoases on marketable securities were generallgathby a prolonged disruption in
U.S. and foreign credit and financial markets thegiressed securities values.

Note 6. Income Taxes
The components of the income tax provisionenas follows (in millions):

2010 2009 2008

Current provision
Federal $ 1,341 $ 13C $ 394
State 21€ 52 71
Foreign 38¢ 291 24E
1,94¢ 473 71C

Deferred provision
Federal (1,129 47 (14)
State (23) 77 (22
Foreign (7 (19 (8)
(1,159 11 (49
$ 787 $ 484 $ 66€

The foreign component of the income tax priovisonsists primarily of foreign withholding taxes royalty income included in United
States earnings.

The components of income before income tayddrited States and foreign jurisdictions wereaks (in millions):

2010 2009 2008

United State: $ 1,73¢ $ 1,041 $ 1,564
Foreign 2,29¢ 1,03t 2,26z
$ 4,03/ $ 2,07¢ $ 3,82¢

The following is a reconciliation of the expedt statutory federal income tax provision to tlmmpany’s actual income tax provision (in
millions):

2010 2009 2008
Expected income tax provision at federal statutaryrate $ 1,412 $ 727 $ 1,33¢
State income tax provision, net of federal ber 203 98 16¢
Foreign income taxed at other than U.S. r. (897) (407) (85¢)
Tax audit impacts, ne 3 (15& —
Tax credits (57 (112 47
Valuation allowanct (40 22¢ 48
Revaluation of deferred tax 152 74 —
Other 11 30 16
Income tax expens $ 787 $ 484 $ 66€

The revaluation of deferred taxes represémsnpact of paying current taxes at a higher stHeztive tax rate than the effective tax rate
that will be in effect when the resulting defertasl asset or liability is scheduled to reverse. Toenpany has not recorded a deferred tax
liability of approximately $4.2 billion related the United States federal and state income taxé$omeign withholding taxes on
approximately $10.6 billion of undistributed eamgnof certain non-United States subsidiaries imitefly invested outside the United States.
Should the Company decide to repatriate the foregmings, the Company would have to adjust thenrctax provision in the period
management determined that the earnings will ngdobe indefinitely invested outside the Unitedt&ta
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The Company files income tax returns in thététhStates federal jurisdiction and various staté foreign jurisdictions. The tax provision
was increased by $3 million during fiscal 2010 djuat the Company’s prior year estimates of ungeitx positions as a result of various
federal, state and foreign tax audits. The Comgsuparticipating in the Internal Revenue Servi¢eS) Compliance Assurance Process,
whereby the IRS and the Company endeavor to agréieectreatment of all issues in the fiscal 2020r&urn prior to the return being filed.
The IRS completed its examination of the Compatgxsreturn for fiscal 2008 and issued a full acaape letter for fiscal 2009 during the
third quarter of fiscal 2010, resulting in an irese to the tax provision of $20 million. The Comp&nno longer subject to United States
federal income tax examinations for years pridigcal 2010. The Company is subject to examinatipthe California Franchise Tax Board
for fiscal years after 2004 and is currently unebemination for fiscal 2005 through 2008. The Conypia also subject to income taxes in
other taxing jurisdictions in the United States anolund the world, many of which are open to taaneixations for periods after fiscal 2000.

During fiscal 2009, the tax provision was reeid by $155 million to adjust the Compasiprior year estimates of uncertain tax positics
a result of various federal, state and foreignatadtits.

The Company had deferred tax assets and ddftax liabilities as follows (in millions):

September 2€ September 27
2010 2009
Accrued liabilities, reserves and ott $ 287 $ 27¢
Shar-based compensatic 61t 50C
Capitalized sta-up and organizational cos 102 10z
Unearned revenug 1,311 56
Unrealized losses on marketable secur 341 39¢
Unrealized losses on other investme 27 31
Capital loss carryove 37 83
Tax credits 54 5
Unused net operating loss 64 69
Other basis difference 10 7
Total gross deferred ass: 2,84¢ 1,52¢
Valuation allowanct (39) (72
Total net deferred asse 2,80¢ 1,45¢
Purchased intangible ass (10¢) (95)
Deferred contract cos (6) ")
Unrealized gains on marketable securi (352 (25%)
Property, plant and equipme (100 (110
Total deferred liabilitie: (56€) (467)
Net deferred asse $ 2,247 $ 98¢
Reported as
Current deferred tax asst $ 321 $ 14¢
Non-current deferred tax asst 1,922 84¢
Nor-current deferred tax liabilitie) — (3)

$ 2,24 $ 98¢

) Included in other liabilities in the consolidatealdnce sheet:

At September 26, 2010, the Company had uniesktal net operating loss carryforwards of $11Hioni expiring from 2021 through
2029, unused state net operating loss carryforwafr@284 million expiring from 2011 through 203@daunused foreign net operating loss
carryforwards of $40 million, which expire from 2Dthrough 2014. At September 26, 2010, the Compaayunused tax credits of
$5 million in foreign jurisdictions, which expira 2013, and state income tax credits of $8 millishich do not expire. The Company does
not expect its federal net operating loss carryéods and its state income tax credits to expiresedu
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The Company believes, more likely than naf thwill have sufficient taxable income after gtaption related deductions to utilize the
majority of its deferred tax assets. At Septeml@er2®10, the Company has provided a valuation @ime on certain foreign deferred tax
assets, state net operating losses and net ciassalk of $24 million, $7 million and $8 milliorespectively. The valuation allowances reflect
the uncertainty surrounding the Company’s abilitgénerate sufficient future taxable income inaiarforeign and state tax jurisdictions to
utilize its net operating losses and the Compaaility to generate sufficient capital gains tdiaé all capital losses.

A summary of the changes in the amount of eoggized tax benefits for fiscal 2010, 2009 and&faliows (in millions):

2010 2009 2008
Beginning balance of unrecognized tax bent $ 84 $ 244 $ 224
Additions based on prior year tax positic 228 39 6
Reductions for prior year tax positio (58) (202 (38)
Additions for current year tax positio 165 3 52
Settlements with taxing authoriti (61) — —
Ending balance of unrecognized tax ben $ 358 $ 84 $ 244

At September 26, 2010, unrecognized tax benefi$202 million are expected to result in caalrpent in fiscal 2011 and were recorded
in income taxes payable. Unrecognized tax benafif&eptember 26, 2010 include $175 million forgasitions that, if recognized, would
impact the effective tax rate. The unrecognizedsaxefits differ from the amount that would afféet Companys effective tax rate primari
because the unrecognized tax benefits are incladedgross basis and do not reflect secondary imsach as the federal deduction for state
taxes, adjustments to deferred tax assets andathation allowance that might be required if ther@any’s tax positions are sustained. The
increase in unrecognized tax benefits in fiscal®@@lated primarily to tax positions taken in 2@K3ociated with the method used by the
Company to apportion income to states for fisc@l@through 2010. The Company does not believeitimteasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits at Septemhe2@L0 will significantly increase or decreaséisoal 2011. Interest expense related to
uncertain tax positions was negligible in fiscal@02009 and 2008. The amount of accrued interespanalties was negligible at
September 26, 2010 and September 27, 2009.

Cash amounts paid for income taxes, net o received, were $671 million, $516 million @860 million for fiscal 2010, 2009 and
2008, respectively. The income taxes paid are piiyn@lated to foreign withholding taxes.

Note 7. Capital Stock

Preferred Stock. The Company has 8,000,000 shares of preferred attblorized for issuance in one or more series,par value of
$0.0001 per share. In conjunction with the distiidou of preferred share purchase rights, 4,00090@0es of preferred stock are designated as
Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock, suxch shares are reserved for issuance upon exefdise preferred share purchase rights
September 26, 2010 and September 27, 2009, nossbigpeeferred stock were outstanding.

Preferred Share Purchase Rights Agreement. The Company has a Preferred Share Purchase Righterent (Rights Agreement) to
protect stockholders’ interests in the event ofagppsed takeover of the Company. Under the origRights Agreement, adopted on
September 26, 1995, the Company declared a dividkade preferred share purchase right (a Rightgéeh share of the Company’s
common stock outstanding. Pursuant to the Righteément, as amended and restated on December&,eth Right entitles the registe
holder to purchase from the Company a onetboasandth share of Series A Junior ParticipatiredePred Stock, $0.0001 par value per st
subject to adjustment for subsequent stock splita,purchase price of $180. The Rights are exayigonly if a person or group (an
Acquiring Person) acquires beneficial ownershig@¥ or more of the Company’s outstanding share®wfmon stock without approval of
the Board of Directors. Upon exercise, holdersepthan an Acquiring Person, will have the riginject to termination, to receive the
Company’s common stock or other securities, casither assets having a market value, as defined| ég twice such purchase price. The
Rights, which expire on September 25, 2015, areaedble in whole, but not in part, at the Companpton prior to the time such Rights
are triggered for a price of $0.001 per Right.
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Stock Repurchase Program. On March 1, 2010, the Company announced that itde&eh authorized to repurchase up to $3.0 billidthe
Company’s common stock. The stock repurchase pmogies no expiration date. When stock is repurchasddetired, the amount paid in
excess of par value is recorded to paid-in cafditating fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008, the Companymepased and retired 79,789,000,
8,920,000 and 42,616,000 shares of common stosgectively, for $3.0 billion, $284 million and $1billion, respectively, before
commissions and excluding $14 million of premiurasaived related to put options that were exerdisdidcal 2008. At September 26, 20:
approximately $1.7 billion remained authorizedfepurchase under the Company’s stock repurchasggmmo

At September 26, 2010, September 27, 200SBaptember 28, 2008, no put options remained owtistgnDuring fiscal 2008, the
Company recognized gains of $6 million in investinanome due to decreases in the fair values obptions, including premiums received
of $14 million.

Dividends. The Company announced increases in its quarterigietid per share of common stock from $0.14 to®0riMarch 11, 200
from $0.16 to $0.17 on March 3, 2009, and from $@dl.$0.19 on March 1, 2010. Cash dividends annediirt fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008
were as follows (in millions, except per share Hata

2010 2009 2008
Per Share Total Per Share Total Per Share Total
First quartel $ 0.17 $ 284 $ 0.1¢€ $ 264 $ 0.14 $ 22¢
Second quarte 0.17 27¢ 0.1¢ 264 0.14 227
Third quartel 0.1¢ 30¢ 0.17 282 0.1€ 261
Fourth quarte 0.1¢€ 30¢% 0.17 283 0.1€ 26€
$ 0.72 $ 1,17 $ 0.6¢€ $ 1,09¢ $ 0.6C $ 982

On October 13, 2010, the Company announcedla dividend of $0.19 per share on the Companytswon stock, payable on
December 22, 2010 to stockholders of record asoefelhber 24, 2010, which will be reflected in th@salidated financial statements in the
first quarter of fiscal 2011.

Note 8. Employee Benefit Plans

Employee Savings and Retirement Plan. The Company has a 401(k) plan that allows eligénfgloyees to contribute up to 100% of their
eligible compensation, subject to annual limitse @ompany matches a portion of the employee caritoibs and may, at its discretion, make
additional contributions based upon earnings. Tom@anys contribution expense was $46 million in fiscal@@nd 2009 and $45 million
fiscal 2008.

Equity Compensation Plans. The 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the 2006 Plaa3 wdopted during the second quarter of fiscal 2006
and replaced the 2001 Stock Option Plan and thé Rlah-Employee Directors’ Stock Option Plan andrtheedecessor plans (the Prior
Plans). The 2006 Plan provides for the grant ofmtive and non-qualified stock options, restricteatk units, stock appreciation rights,
restricted stock, performance units and share®#ret stock-based awards and is the source ofsismwed under the Executive Retirement
Matching Contribution Plan (ERMCP). The share resemder the 2006 Plan was approximately 418,284a0Geptember 26, 2010,
including 13,000,000 shares that were approved&yCompanys stockholders in March 2010. Shares subject tooatstanding option und
a Prior Plan that is terminated or cancelled (lmitam option under a Prior Plan that expires) foifg the date that the 2006 Plan was
approved by stockholders, and shares that aretubjan award under the ERMCP and are returnéttet€ompany because they fail to vest,
will again become available for grant under the@Btan. The Board of Directors of the Company magmd or terminate the 2006 Plan at
any time. Certain amendments, including an incré@atiee share reserve, require stockholder approval

During fiscal 2008, the Company assumed a tdtapproximately 1,462,000 outstanding stock @pdi under various stoddased incentiv
plans (the Assumed Plans) as a result of acquisitibhe Assumed Plans were suspended on the dategusition, and no additional shares
may be granted under those plans. The Assumed plawied for the grant of both incentive stockiops and non-qualified stock options.

Net share-based awards, after forfeiturescandellations, granted during fiscal 2010, 2009 20@B represented 1.2%, 2.2% and 2.7% of
outstanding shares as of the beginning of eachlfiszar, respectively. Total share-based award#epaduring fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008
represented 1.9%, 2.5% and 3.2%, respectivelyyutstanding shares as of the end of each fiscal year

Stock OptionsThe Board of Directors may grant options to sel@eti@mployees, directors and consultants to the Comnfzapurchase
shares of the Company’s common stock at a pricéesstthan the fair market value of the
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stock at the date of grant. Generally, options west periods not exceeding five years and arecesadsle for up to ten years from the grant
date. A summary of stock option transactions fbeqlity compensation plans follows:

Weighted- Average Average Remainin¢ Aggregate Intrinsic

Number of Share: Exercise Contractual Term Value
(In thousands) Price (Years) (In billions)

Options outstanding at September 27, 2009 219,51: $ 38.1¢

Options grante: 24,13 41.0C

Options cancelled/forfeited/expirt (20,280 47.0:

Options exercise (18,400 33.1¢
Options outstanding at September 26, 2010 214,95t $ 38.51 6.0¢ $ 1.4
Exercisable at September 26, 201 136,12: $ 37.2¢ 5.01% 11

At September 26, 2010, total unrecognizedregd compensation expense related to non-vestekl gptions granted prior to that date
was $1.1 billion, which is expected to be recogtiaeer a weighted-average period of 2.7 years.t@ta intrinsic value of stock options
exercised during fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008 wag $aillion, $272 million and $1.3 billion, respeatly. The Company recorded cash
received from the exercise of stock options of $66on, $534 million and $1.1 billion and relatéak benefits of $80 million, $106 million
and $492 million during fiscal 2010, 2009 and 20@8pectively. Upon option exercise, the Compasyés new shares of stock.

Restricted Stock UnitRSUs are share awards that entitle the holderceive shares of the Company’s common stock upotinges he
RSUs include dividend-equivalent rights and gemgradst three years from the date of grant. A summe& RSU transactions for all equity
compensation plans follows:

Weighted-Average Aggregate Intrinsic

Number of Share:  Grant Date Fair Value
(In thousands) Value (In millions)
RSUs outstanding at September 27, 20( 55 $ 54 .4
RSUs grante: 5,60¢ 35.61
RSUs cancelled/forfeite (83 35.5¢
RSUs veste: (22 54.4;
RSUs outstanding at September 26, 20: 555 $ 35.7: $ 247

At September 26, 2010, total unrecognizedregtd compensation cost related to non-vested RE&ued prior to that date was
$162 million, which is expected to be recognizedraw weighted-average period of 2.7 years.

Employee Stock Purchase Plans. The Company has an employee stock purchase platiddsle employees to purchase shares of
common stock at 85% of the lower of the fair markadtie on the first or the last day of each offgnireriod, which is generally six months.
Employees may authorize the Company to withholtbups% of their compensation during any offeringi@e, subject to certain limitations.
In fiscal 2008, the Company amended the employak gturchase plan to include a non-423(b) plan.drmployee stock purchase plan
authorizes up to approximately 46,709,000 sharée tgranted. At September 26, 2010, approximat2|¥8D,000 shares were reserved for
future issuance. Of the shares authorized andueddor future issuance, 22,000,000 are subjestackholder approval, which is expected to
occur at the next annual stockholders’ meeting aré#t 2011. During fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008, axprately 3,782,000, 3,654,000 and
2,951,000 shares, respectively, were issued uhdgulans at an average price of $32.81, $29.7%38M®6 per share, respectively.

At September 26, 2010, total unrecognizedregd compensation cost related to non-vested asectights granted prior to that date was
$35 million. The Company recorded cash receivethftioe exercise of purchase rights of $124 mill®t09 million and $106 million during
fiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Note 9. Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation. Tessera, Inc. v. QUALCOMM Incorporatedn April 17, 2007, Tessera filed a patent infring@tlawsuit in the United States
District Court for the Eastern Division of Texasdamcomplaint with the United States Internatioh@de Commission (ITC) pursuant to
Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 against thentpany and other companies, alleging infringeméhio patents relating to
semiconductor packaging structures and seeking tagnéamages and injunctive and other relief. Trari@t Court action is stayed pending
resolution of the ITC
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proceeding, including appeals. The U.S. Patenflaademark Office’s (USPTO) Central Reexaminatiortlias issued office actions
rejecting all of the asserted patent claims orgtioeinds that they are invalid in view of certaifopart and has made these rejections final.
Tessera has appealed the rejections to the Boakgp#als and Interferences. On December 1, 20@3Ti@& Administrative Law Judge

(ALJ) ruled that the patents are valid but notimed. On May 20, 2009, however, the ITC reversedALJ’s determination that the patents
were not infringed, and it issued the following esial orders: (1) a limited exclusion order thatdthe Company and the other named
respondents from importing into the United Stakesaccused chip packages (except to the exterd firoducts are licensed) and (2) a cease
and desist order that prohibits the Company frogaging in certain domestic activities respectingsthproducts. The President declined to
review the decision. The Company and other respusdppealed. Oral argument was held on June 9, 201 the appellate court decisio
expected within the next several months. Duringpitieod of the exclusion order, which has sincerexpas described below, the Company
shifted supply of accused chips for the United&tamarket to a licensed supplier of Tessera, an@€tmpany continued to supply the United
States market without interruption. The subjecept expired on September 24, 2010, at which tmedTC orders ceased to be operative.

Korea Fair Trade Commission (KFTC) Complaifitvo U.S. companies (Texas Instruments and Broadema fwo South Korean
companies (Nextreaming and Thin Multimedia) fileanplaints with the KFTC alleging that certain of tBompany’s business practices
violate South Korean antitrust regulations. Assuleof its agreement with the Company, Broadcothdavew its complaint to the KFTC in
May 2009. After a hearing, the KFTC announcedutmg via press release in July 2009. On Janua®p40, the KFTC issued its written
decision, explaining its ruling that the Companglaied South Korean law by offering certain disdaswand rebates for purchases of its
CDMA chips and for including in certain agreemedatsyuage requiring the continued payment of rogaltfter all licensed patents have
expired. The KFTC levied a fine of 273.2 billion #an won, for which the Company accrued a $230aniltharge in fiscal 2009 (Note 4),
and ordered the Company to cease the practicesus.iln February 2010, the Company filed a comp&gainst the KFTC with the Seoul
High Court appealing the KFTC's written decisiomeTCompany does not anticipate that the ceaseeasist demedies ordered will have a
material effect on the results of its operationsJuly 2009, the KFTC also announced that it waaldtinue its review of the Company’s
integration of multimedia functions into its chigmjt it has not announced any decisions in tharcedghe Company believes that its pract
do not violate South Korean competition law, areugided in sound business practice and are contsigitibnits customers’ desires.

Japan Fair Trade Commission (JFTC) Complaiithe JFTC received unspecified complaints alledirag the Company’s business
practices are, in some way, a violation of JapategeOn September 29, 2009, the JFTC issued & @akdesist order (CDO) concluding
that the Company’s Japanese licensees were fasaadgs-license patents to the Company on a roefraeybasis and were forced to accept a
provision under which they agreed not to asseit #ssential patents against the Company’s othentiees who made a similar commitment
in their license agreements with the Company. TRB®©Geeks to require the Company to modify its @xgslicense agreements with Japanese
companies to eliminate these provisions while pxéisg the license of the Company’s patents to tltamsapanies. The Company disagrees
with the conclusions that it forced its Japanesenisees to agree to any provision in the partg@®ements and that those provisions violate
Japan’s Anti-Monopoly Act. The Company has invoksdight under Japanese law to an administratearing before the JFTC. In
February 2010, the Tokyo High Court granted the famy’s motion and issued a stay of the CDO pentliagadministrative hearing before
the JFTC. The JFTC has had four hearing days & déth two additional hearing days scheduled throkebruary 2011, and additional
hearing days yet to be scheduled.

Icera Complaint to the European Commissi@n June 7, 2010, the European Commission (then@ission) notified and provided the
Company with a redacted copy of a complaint filéthwhe Commission by Icera, Inc. alleging that @@mpany has engaged in
anticompetitive activity. The Company has been ddkethe Commission to submit a preliminary resgaasthe portions of the Complaint
disclosed to it, and the Company submitted itsorsp in July 2010. The Company will cooperate fulith the Commission.

Panasonic ArbitrationOn August 5, 2009, Panasonic filed an arbitratiemand alleging that it does not owe royalties,we®less
royalties, on its WCDMA subscriber devices soldoorafter December 21, 2008, and that the Compaegdbied the license agreement
between the parties as well as certain commitnterggandards setting organizations. On Januarg2@lQ, Panasonic amended the arbitration
demand to include claims based on alleged misreptasons and the Japanese Antimonopoly Act angased its claim for damages to
include royalties it has paid on its WCDMA subserildevices sold prior to December 21, 2008. Thération demand seeks declaratory
relief regarding the amount of royalties due anghpée by Panasonic, as well as the return of ¢ertai
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royalties it had previously paid. The Company lesponded to the arbitration demand, denying tlegations and requesting judgment in its
favor on all claims. The arbitration hearing is@eding in phases. The first phase hearing was ledeaan July 2010. On October 15, 2010,
the arbitrator issued an interim order finding ttiet Company did not breach the license agreerelditional phases to address the other
claims and allegations noted above have not yet beleeduled. Although the Company believes Panelsariaims are without merit, it has
deferred the recognition of revenue related to WQ@D8dbscriber unit royalties reported and paid bgd2anic in the fourth quarter of fiscal
2009 and in fiscal 2010.

Formal Order of Private Investigatio®n September 8, 2010, the Company was notifietheySecurities and Exchange Commission’s
Los Angeles Regional office (SEC) of a formal ordéprivate investigation. The Company understahdsthe investigation arose from a
“whistleblower’s” allegations made in December 2@0%he audit committee of the Company’s Board o&Etors and to the SEC. The audit
committee has conducted an internal review withatbsstance of independent counsel and indepefatensic accountants. This recently
concluded internal review into the allegations egldted accounting practices did not identify amprs in the Company’s financial
statements. The Company continues to cooperatetidtSEC’s ongoing investigation.

Other: The Company has been named, along with many othaufacturers of wireless phones, wireless operatwisndustry-related
organizations, as a defendant in purported classral@awsuits, and individually filed actions pendiin federal court in Pennsylvania and
Washington D.C. superior court, seeking monetangatges arising out of its sale of cellular phones.

While there can be no assurance of favoralieomes, the Company believes the claims madeh®yr plarties in the foregoing matters are
without merit and will vigorously defend the actiorThe Company has not recorded any accrual fdirmgemt liabilities associated with the
legal proceedings described above based on the @uorigbelief that liabilities, while possible, avet probable. Further, any possible range
of loss cannot be reasonably estimated at this fihe Company is engaged in numerous other legianscnot described above arising in the
ordinary course of its business and, while therelano assurance, believes that the ultimate meaf these actions will not have a mate
adverse effect on its operating results, liquiditfinancial position.

Litigation Settlement, Patent License and Other Related Items. On April 26, 2009, the Company entered into a 8ettint and Patent
License and Non-Assert Agreement with Broadcom. Chmpany agreed to pay Broadcom $891 million, oicwi$416 million was paid
through September 26, 2010, and the remaindebeipaid ratably through April 2013. The Companyorded a pre-tax charge of
$783 million related to this agreement during fis2@09. At September 26, 2010, the carrying valugae liability was $455 million, which
also approximated the fair value of the contrackiahility, net of imputed interest.

India Spectrum Acquisition and Related Debt. In June 2010, the Company won a 20 MHz slot of Bbaad Wireless Access
(BWA) spectrum in four telecom circles in Indiaasesult of the completion of the BWA spectrum @rctThe Company expects that
licenses to operate wireless networks on this spmctvill be assigned to the Company by Decembef2@ith an initial license period of
20 years. At September 26, 2010, the Company [$4d0® billion advance payment included in noncurather assets related to this
spectrum. The Company will amortize the spectrumnses over the remaining license period commengng the commercial launch of
wireless services in India, which is expected tounavithin five years of the assignment date. Tloenfany’s goal is to attract one or more
operator partners into a venture (or venturesgdémstruction of an LTE network in compliance witle indian government’s build-out
requirement for the BWA spectrum, and then to #hdtventure(s). The manner and timing of suchwititbe dependent upon a number of
factors, such as market conditions and regulatongiderations, among others.

In June 2010, in connection with the Indian B¥pectrum purchase, the Company entered into la loban agreement that is denominated
in Indian rupees. The loan is payable in full incBmber 2010. The loan has a fixed interest raGe®d% per year with interest payments due
monthly. At September 26, 2010, the carrying valfithe loan was $1.09 billion, which approximatedfair value.

Indemnifications. In general, the Company does not agree to indenisifyustomers and licensees for losses sustainediffringement
of third-party intellectual property. However, tBempany is contingently liable under certain pradizdes, services, license and other
agreements to indemnify certain customers agaershio types of liability and/or damages arisingnfrqualifying claims of patent
infringement by products or services sold or predidhy the Company. The Company’s obligations utitese agreements may be limited in
terms of time and/or amount, and in some instartbesCompany may have recourse against third gaiecertain payments made by the
Company. These indemnification arrangements aréitially measured and recognized at fair value
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because they are deemed to be similar to producamtées in that they relate to claims and/or othetions that could impair the ability of the
Company’s direct or indirect customers to use tbm@anys products or services. Accordingly, the Comparmpms liabilities resulting froi
the arrangements when they are probable and cerabenably estimated. Reimbursements under indiauniin arrangements have not b
material to the Company’s consolidated financiatesnhents. The Company has not recorded any adoruadntingent liabilities at

September 26, 2010 associated with these inderatidit arrangements, other than negligible amownrtsgimbursement of legal costs, based
on the Company'’s belief that additional liabiliti@ehile possible, are not probable. Further, angsfisle range of loss cannot be estimated at
this time.

Purchase Obligations. The Company has agreements with suppliers and p#rées to purchase inventory, other goods, sesvamd
long-lived assets. Noncancelable obligations utitese agreements at September 26, 2010 for fiedd! through 2015 to be $1.4 billion,
$162 million, $60 million, $19 million and $48 mdh, respectively, and $39 million thereafter. @é$e amounts, for fiscal 2011 and fiscal
2012, commitments to purchase integrated circuitipct inventories comprised $1.2 billion and $18iam, respectively.

Leases. The Company leases certain of its facilities angdiggent under noncancelable operating leases,teiiths ranging from less than
one year to 35 years and with provisions in cetigaises for cost-of-living increases. Rental expdasfiscal 2010, 2009 and 2008 was $85
million, $80 million and $75 million, respectivelyhe Company leases certain property under cdpaak agreements that expire at various
dates through 2043. Capital lease obligationsradi@ded in other liabilities. The future minimunase payments for all capital leases and
operating leases at September 26, 2010 were asvio(in millions):

Capital Operating

Leases Leases Total
2011 $ 17 $ 95 $ 11z
2012 16 65 $ 81
2013 16 35 $ 51
2014 17 28 $ 45
2015 17 20 $ 37
Thereafte 43¢ 22¢ $ 66€

Total minimum lease paymer $ 521 $ 47 $ 992

Deduct: Amounts representing inter 29¢
Present value of minimum lease payme 223
Deduct: Current portion of capital lease obligasi 2
Long-term portion of capital lease obligatic $ 221

Note 10. Segment Information

The Company is organized on the basis of misdand services. The Company aggregates fous diiisions into the Qualcomm Wirele
& Internet segment. Reportable segments are asnfsll

* Qualcomm CDMA Technologies (QCT) — develops ampipdies integrated circuits and system softwarenioeless voice and data
communications, multimedia functions and globalifimsing system products based on its CDMA techggland other technologie

e Qualcomm Technology Licensing (QTL) — grantstises or otherwise provides rights to use portidiseoCompany’s intellectual
property portfolio, which includes certain pateights essential to and/or useful in the manufactune sale of certain wireless
products, including, without limitation, productaplementing cdmaOne, CDMA2000, WCDMA, CDMA TDD (inding TD-
SCDMA), GSM/GPRS/EDGE and/or OFDMA standards, aitects license fees and royalties in partial cdesition for such
licenses

e Qualcomm Wireless & Internet (QW— comprised of

e Qualcomm Internet Services (QIS) — provides conémablement services for the wireless industd/@rsh-to-talk and other
products and services for wireless operai

e Qualcomm Government Technologies (QGOV) — pravidevelopment, hardware and analytical expertiénfted States
government agencies involving wireless communicegtii@chnologies
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e Qualcomm Enterprise Services (QES) — providealigat and terrestrial-based two-way data messaginsition reporting,
wireless application services and managed datécssrto transportation and logistics companiesahdr enterprise companies;
and

» Firethorn— builds and manages software applications that erabtain mobile commerce servic

* Qualcomm Strategic Initiatives (QSI) — consistshe Company'’s strategic investment activities)uding FLO TV Incorporated
(FLO TV), the Company’s wholly-owned wireless mui&dia operator subsidiary. QSI makes strategicsinvents in early stage
companies and in wireless spectrum, such as the Béatrum recently won in the auction in Indiat the Company believes will
open new markets for CDMA and OFDMA technologiegort the design and introduction of new CDMA @®DMA products o
possess unique capabilities or technolc

The Company evaluates the performance otgsents based on earnings (loss) before incoms (&&T). EBT includes the allocation
of certain corporate expenses to the segmentsidimg) depreciation and amortization expense relateshallocated corporate assets. Certain
income and charges are not allocated to segmettig i@Bompany’s management reports because theyotomnsidered in evaluating the
segments’ operating performance. Unallocated incantecharges include certain investment income)l@ertain sharbased compensatic
and certain research and development expensesankéting expenses that were deemed to be not liretated to the businesses of the
segments. The table below presents revenues, EBTotal assets for reportable segments (in millions

Reconciling
QCT QTL QWI Qs Items Total

2010

Revenue:! $ 6,69 $ 3,65¢ $ 62¢ $ 9 $ — $10,99:

EBT 1,69¢ 3,02( 12 (43¢€) (25%) 4,03¢

Total asset 1,08t 28 12¢ 2,74 26,58t 30,57
2009

Revenue: $ 6,13¢ $ 3,60 $ 641 $ 29 $ 6 $10,41¢

EBT 1,441 3,06¢ 20 (361) (2,099 2,07¢

Total asset 892 89 14z 1,61¢ 24,70¢ 27,44*
2008

Revenue:! $ 6,71 $ 3,627 $ 78t $ 12 $ 6 $11,14:

EBT 1,83¢ 3,142 (@D} (309) (844) 3,82¢

Total asset 1,57¢ 2,66¢ 18¢ 1,45¢ 18,82¢ 24,71:

Segment assets are comprised of accountvadbbej finance receivables and inventories for QQ@QTL and QWI. The QSI segment assets
include certain marketable securities, notes redxéy spectrum licenses, other investments arabadits of QS| consolidated subsidiaries,
including FLO TV. QSI segment assets increasedanilynas a result of the $1.09 billion advance pagytrmade in June 2010 related to the
BWA spectrum recently won in the India auction. @8ment assets related to the FLO TV businedgdd$d..3 billion at both
September 26, 2010 and September 27, 2009 and#iioB at September 28, 2008. The Company has cented a restructuring plan under
which it expects to exit the current FLO TV servinesiness. There were no significant expenses néoedin fiscal 2010 related to this
restructuring plan. QSI assets also included $2lomj $10 million and $20 million related to inwesents in equity method investees at
September 26, 2010, September 27, 2009 and Sept@@2008, respectively. Reconciling items foat@tssets included $384 million,
$389 million and $277 million at September 26, 20868ptember 27, 2009 and September 28, 2008, tesgecof goodwill and other assets
related to the Company’s QMT division, a nonrepolgasegment developing display technology for meodivices and other applications.
Total segment assets differ from total assets conaolidated basis as a result of unallocated catp@ssets primarily comprised of certain
cash, cash equivalents, marketable securitiesgprgmplant and equipment, deferred tax assetgjwiticand assets of nonreportable
segments. The net book values of long-lived adsetded outside of the United States were $22Zionjli$256 million and $100 million at
September 26, 2010, September 27, 2009 and Sept@&02008, respectively. The net book values nfjibved
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assets located in the United States were $2.2bidt September 26, 2010 and $2.1 billion at Sepeerd7, 2009 and September 28, 2008.
Revenues from each of the Company’s diviseggregated into the QWI reportable segment wefellasvs (in millions):

2010 2009 2008
QES $ 3re $ 344 § 4
QIS 178 22¢ 29¢
QGOV 74 66 67
Firethorn 7 3 (2
Eliminations 2 D 2
Total QWI $ 62¢ $ 641 $ 78t
Other reconciling items were comprised afed (in millions):
2010 2009 2008
Revenues
Elimination of intersegment revenu $ (10 $ (19 $ (19
Other nonreportable segme 10 21 24
$ — $ 6 $ 6
Earnings (losses) before income taxes
Unallocated cost of equipment and services reve $ (42 $ (4 $ (39
Unallocated research and development expe (40¢) (380) (359
Unallocated selling, general and administrativeesse: (34%) (309) (32€)
Unallocated other operating expen — (2,019 —
Unallocated investment income (loss), 767 (141) 70
Other nonreportable segme (229) (20€) (290
Intersegment eliminatior (3 ) (6)
Reconciling item: $ (259 $ (2,099 $ (849

During fiscal 2010, share-based compensatiperse included in unallocated research and demednpexpenses and unallocated selling,
general and administrative expenses totaled $30@mand $272 million, respectively. During fisc2009, share-based compensation
expense included in unallocated research and dewelot expenses and unallocated selling, generahdméhistrative expenses totaled $280
million and $263 million, respectively. During f&ic2008, share-based compensation expense inclodethllocated research and
development expenses and unallocated selling, gkeaed administrative expenses totaled $250 mibiod $251 million, respectively.
Unallocated cost of equipment and services revewasscomprised entirely of share-based compensatipense. Other nonreportable
segments’ losses before taxes during fiscal 20009 2nd 2008 were primarily attributable to the @amy’s QMT division.

F-30




Table of Contents

QUALCOMM Incorporated
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Specified items included in segment EBT wexéotlows (in millions):

QCT QTL QWI Qsl

2010

Revenues from external custom $ 6,68¢ $ 3,65¢ $ 62¢ $ 9

Intersegment revenu 9 — — —

Interest incomt 1 2 2 8

Interest expens 1 — 4) 42
2009

Revenues from external custom $ 6,12¢ $ 3,60: $ 63€ $ 29

Intersegment revenu 10 2 3 —

Interest incom: 4 12 1 3

Interest expens — 1 1 11
2008

Revenues from external custom $ 6,70¢ $ 3,61¢ $ 77¢E $ 12

Intersegment revenus 8 3 7 —

Interest incomt 2 9 2 4

Interest expens 2 1 — 7

Intersegment revenues are based on prevailarget rates for substantially similar products aedvices or an approximation thereof, but
the purchasing segment may record the cost of tmsgeat the selling segment’s original cost. In ehant, the elimination of the selling
segment’s gross margin is included with other sggment eliminations in reconciling items. Effeetivall equity in earnings (losses) of
investees was recorded in QSI in fiscal 2010, 20@92008.

The Company distinguishes revenues from eateustomers by geographic areas based on thedndatwhich its products, software or
services are delivered and, for QTL licensing andhlty revenues, the invoiced addresses of itasiees. Sales information by geographic
area was as follows (in millions):

2010 2009 2008

China $ 3,194 $ 2,37¢ $ 2,30¢
South Kores 2,91 3,65¢ 3,87
Taiwan 1,36( 831 564
Japar 1,01¢ 1,09¢ 1,59¢
United State: 564 632 97C
Other foreigr 1,94z 1,822 1,82¢

$10,99: $10,41¢ $11,14:

Note 11. Acquisitions

During fiscal 2010, the Company acquired sigibesses for total cash considerations of $50amillTechnology-based intangible assets
recognized in the amount of $32 million are beinwdized on a straight-line basis over a weighaedrage useful life of eleven years. Du
fiscal 2009, the Company acquired one businestofal cash consideration of $17 million. Duringchi$ 2008, the Company acquired five
businesses for total cash consideration of $26BomilGoodwill recognized in these transactionss wasigned to the QWI and QCT segm
in the amount of $179 million and $21 million, respively.

The consolidated financial statements inclindeoperating results of these businesses fromrigective dates of acquisition. Pro forma
results of operations have not been presented bedhe effects of the acquisitions were not mdteria
Note 12. Summarized Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

The following financial information reflecti aormal recurring adjustments that are, in thanmm of management, necessary for a fair
statement of the results of the interim periods.

The table below presents quarterly data ferytrars ended September 26, 2010 and Septemi20CF (in millions, except per share da
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1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
2010
Revenue®) $ 2,67 $ 2,66: $ 2,70¢ $ 2,95:
Operating incomi@ 87¢ T7€ 792 837
Net income(l) 841 774 767 86&
Basic earnings per common sh® $ 0.5C $ 0.47 $ 047 $ 0.5¢
Diluted earnings per common shi? $ 0.5C $ 0.4¢ $ 0.47 $ 0.5¢
2009
Revenue®) $ 2,517 $ 2,45t $ 2,752 $  2,69(
Operating income (los®) 745 (20 894 597
Net income (loss® 341 (289) 737 80:
Basic earnings (loss) per common st $ 021 $ (0.1¢ $ 0.4 $ 0.4¢
Diluted earnings (loss) per common sh@) $ 0.2 $ (0.1¢) $ 0.44 $ 0.4¢

1) Revenues, operating income (loss) and net indtmes) are rounded to millions each quarter. Thesgfthe sum of the quarterly
amounts may not equal the annual amounts repc

@ Earnings (loss) per share are computed independenttach quarter and the full year based upopes/e average shares outstanc
Therefore, the sum of the quarterly earnings (lpes)share amounts may not equal the annual amoepuasted
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Year ended September 26, 2(
Allowances:
— trade receivable
— notes receivable
— investment receivable®)
Valuation allowance on deferred tax as

Year ended September 27, 2(
Allowances:
— trade receivable
— notes receivabl
— investment receivable®)
Valuation allowance on deferred tax as

Year ended September 28, 2(
Allowances:
— trade receivable
— notes receivabl
Valuation allowance on deferred tax as

SCHEDULE I

QUALCOMM INCORPORATED
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(In millions)

Balance at
Beginning of
Period

$ (4)
(1)

(10)

(72)

$ (87

$ (39
©)

(149)
$  (190)

$ (36
(33
(20)
$ (89

@  This amount was charged to other comprehensivarirdioss)
®)  This amount represents the allowance for investmasgivables due for redemptions of money markeatstments

S-1

(Charged)
Credited to
Costs and
Expenses
$ (1)

)

36

$ 33
$ (4
4
(10)
(201)
$ (219
$ 5)
(2
(48
$ (59

Deductions
$ 2
1

$ 3
$ 38
6

$ 44
$ 3
32

$ 35

Other

Qe
$ 3

&+

27E@
$ 27¢

&~

(81) @
$ (81

Balance a
End of
Period
$ 3
©)
9)
(39
$ (54
$ 4
1)
(10)
(72)
$ (80
$ (39
©)
(149
$ (190



ExniBiT 10.9(C

QUALCOMM INCORPORATED
2006 LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN
EmPLOYEE RESTRICTED Stock UNIT GRANT NOTICE

Qualcomm Incorporated (the “Company”), pursuant to its 2006 Long-Termentve Plan (the “Plan”) hereby grants you the nendf
Restricted Stock Units set forth below, each ofalilis a bookkeeping entry representing the equivatevalue of one (1) share of the
Company’s common stockou must accept this Restricted Stock Unit Award in the manner specified by the Company no later than four
months after the Date of Grant. If you fail to do so, this Restricted Stock Unit Award will be null and void. This Restricted Stock Unit Awa
is subject to all of the terms and conditions aga¢h herein and the Employee Restricted Stock Blgreement (attached hereto) and the
Plan which are incorporated herein in their enfir€apitalized terms not otherwise defined in tArant Notice or the Employee Restricted
Stock Unit Agreement shall have the meaning s¢iforthe Plan.

Participant«Employee Grant No.:«<Numbe»

Emp #:«ID» Number of Restricted Stock UniiShares Grante>
Date of Grant«Grant_Dat»

Vesting Date

Except as otherwise provided in the Employee RasttiStock Unit Agreement, the Restricted Stockswest as follows provided you are
Service on the applicable Vesting Date:

«Three-year cliff vesting»

Shares Veste Vesting Date
«Total Share» «3rd Anniversary of Date of Gre»

«Three-year graded vesting»

Shares Veste Vesting Date
«Total Share» «1st Anniversary of Date of Gre»
«Total Share» «2nd Anniversary of Date of Gre»
«Total Share» «3rd Anniversary of Date of Gre»

«Five-year graded vesting»

Shares Veste Vesting Date
«Share» «1st Anniversary of Date of Gre»
«Share» «2nd Anniversary of Date of Gre»
«Share» «3rd Anniversary of Date of Gre»
«Share» «4th Anniversary of Date of Gre»
«Share» «5th Anniversary of Date of Gre»

Payment of Vested Restricted Stock Units

Any Restricted Stock Units that vest will be paatldwing the Vesting Date or following such earlgate as provided in the Employee
Restricted Stock Unit Agreement.




Additional Terms/Acknowledgments: By accepting this Restricted Stock Unit Award (e form determined by the Company) you
acknowledge receipt of and represent that you heag, understand, accept and agree to the termsoadiions of the following: this Grant
Notice, the Employee Restricted Stock Unit Agreenasrd the Plan (including, but not limited to, tiieding arbitration provision i

Section 3.7 of the Plan). In addition, by acceptirig Restricted Stock Unit Award you agree toodlits terms and conditions and further
acknowledge that as of the Date of Grant, this Gxantice, the Employee Restricted Stock Unit Agreatrand the Plan set forth the entire
understanding between you and the Company regatidéngcquisition of stock in the Company and sugmis all prior oral and written
agreements pertaining to this particular Restri@txtk Unit Award.

Qualcomm Incorporated:

By:
Dr. Paul E. Jacok
Chairman of the Board ar
Chief Executive Office

Dated:«Grant_Dat»

Attachment: Employee Restricted Stock Unit AgreentBsU A-4)



EXHIBIT 21
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

FLO TV Incorporated, a Delaware Corporatiena iwholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. FLO ddés business under its own name.
The Company consolidates FLO TV in its financialtstments.

QUALCOMM Global Trading, Inc. (QGT), a Britis¥irgin Islands corporation, is a wholly-owned sigligry of the Company. QGT and
its subsidiaries, Global Wireless Application Sees Private Limited, incorporated in India, QUALC®MAsia Pacific Pte. Ltd.,
incorporated in Singapore, QUALCOMM Canada Inccomporated in Canada, QUALCOMM CDMA Technologiesa®Racific Pte. Ltd.,
incorporated in Singapore, QUALCOMM CDMA TechnolegiGmbH, incorporated in Germany, QUALCOMM CDMA Taologies
(Korea) Y.H., incorporated in South Korea, QUALCOMBDMA Technologies Malaysia SDN.BHD, incorporatadMalaysia,
QUALCOMM CDMA Technologies, T.Y.K., incorporated apan, QUALCOMM Communication Technologies Ltdcarporated in
Taiwan, QUALCOMM Finland Oy, incorporated in FinthmQUALCOMM GT Holdings, Inc., incorporated in tBeitish Virgin Islands,
QUALCOMM India Private Limited, incorporated in liad QUALCOMM ltalia S.r.l., incorporated in ItalQUALCOMM Mauritius
Holdings Limited, incorporated in Mauritius, QUAL®M Netherlands B.V., incorporated in the Netherlan@QUALCOMM (UK) Limited,
incorporated in the United Kingdom, QUALCOMM WirekeSemi Conductor Technologies Limited, incorpatateChina, Spike
Technologies LLC, registered in California, Wiredd3roadband Business Services (Delhi) Private leichitncorporated in India, Wireless
Broadband Business Services (Haryana) Private &dmihcorporated in India, Wireless Broadband BessnServices (Kerala) Private
Limited, incorporated in India, and Wireless Busis&ervices Private Limited, incorporated in Ind@apusiness under their own names. The
Company consolidates QGT in its financial stateiment

The names of other subsidiaries are omittadhSubsidiaries would not, if considered in thgragate as a single subsidiary, constitute a
significant subsidiary within the meaning of Ite®16b)(21)(ii) of Regulation S-K.



EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation byregfee in the Registration Statements on Form Se8 883-60484, No. 333-103497,
No. 33:-117626, No. 333-119904, No. 333-120948, No. 338448, No. 333-131157, No. 333-137692, No. 333-1376®. 333-150423,
No. 333148177, No. 333-148841, No. 333-148556, and N8-B3246) of QUALCOMM Incorporated of our reporteid November 3,
2010 relating to the consolidated financial statetsithe financial statement schedule and the teféatess of internal control over financial
reporting, which appears in this Form 10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

San Diego, California
November 3, 201



EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, Paul E. Jacobs, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on FArK of QUALCOMM Incorporated;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statesy and other financial information includedhistreport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officardal are responsible for establishing and maintgimisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) designed such internal control over finah@porting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmare with generally accepted accounting princij

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and presémtads report our conclusions abi
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyédport based on such
evaluation; an

d) disclosed in this report any change in #gstrant’s internal control over financial repodithat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrant’s other certifying officardal have disclosed, based on our most recent atiafuof internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitac@mmittee of registrant’s Board of Directors (mrsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and materialakresses in the design or operation of internairobaver financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regie’s ability to record, process, summarize and refimanhcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have Hisan role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Dated: November 3, 2010

/s/ Paul E. Jacobs

Paul E. Jacob:
Chief Executive Officer and Chairm:




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
[, William E. Keitel, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on FArK of QUALCOMM Incorporated;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statesy and other financial information includedhistreport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officardal are responsible for establishing and maintgimisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and proesdor caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) designed such internal control over finah@porting, or caused such internal control owearicial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmare with generally accepted accounting princij

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and presémtads report our conclusions abi
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyédport based on such
evaluation; an

d) disclosed in this report any change in #gstrant’s internal control over financial repodithat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo#) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrant’s other certifying officardal have disclosed, based on our most recent atiafuof internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitac@mmittee of registrant’s Board of Directors (mrsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and materialakresses in the design or operation of internairobaver financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regie’s ability to record, process, summarize and refimanhcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, thabiwes management or other employees who have Hisan role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Dated: November 3, 2010

/s/ William E. Keitel

William E. Keitel,
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
(18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350)

In connection with the accompanying Annual &¢épf QUALCOMM Incorporated (the “Company”) on Forl0-K for the fiscal year
ended September 26, 2010 (the “Report”), |, Pacbls, Chief Executive Officer of the Company, d¢grtpursuant to 18 U.S.C. 81350, as
adopted pursuant to 8906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley®2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Ac384; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faplgsents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of the
Company.

Dated: November 3, 2010

/s/ Paul E. Jacobs

Paul E. Jacob:
Chief Executive Officer and Chairmi




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBAN ES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
(18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350)

In connection with the accompanying Annual &¢épf QUALCOMM Incorporated (the “Company”) on Forl0-K for the fiscal year
ended September 26, 2010 (the “Report”), I, WillienKeitel, Chief Financial Officer of the Comparmgrtify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 81350,
as adopted pursuant to 8906 of the Sarbanes-Oxiepf2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Ac384; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphlgsents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of the
Company.

Dated: November 3, 2010

/s/ William E. Keitel

William E. Keitel,
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi






